McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:35 AM

To: Rourke, Tim <tempmoderator@archspm.org>

Cce: mjkeating@stthomas.edu

Subject: Father Michael Keating

Michael and Tim: As Tim suspected would happen, this matter did indeed come to me from
Bishop Piche and, indirectly, from the Archbishop. That, plus the fact that for the first time since
Mid-February I do not have any funerals going on (that sound you are hearing is me, knocking
on wood), got me moving.

Father Keating is gone from now (end of semester) until June 7. Then he is available much of
the summer.

Would the two of you be available to meet for one hour (or less) on Thursday, June 10, in the
afternoon?

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrada Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

From: Rourke, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 9:23 AM
To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject;: Father Michael Keating

Hi, | was just asked by Bishop Piche where the monitoring process was regarding Fr. Keating. |
gather this comes via the Archbishop. | told him that | was not presently monitoring him. |

suspect this will come to you at some point so | thought | would let you know.

Tim

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005380



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPL S$/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING(@stthomas edu>

Subject: RE: Father Michael Keating

Thanks, Michael. Do you mind blocking the whole afternoon for now, and then I will get back to
you as soon as I hear from Tim?

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

From: Keating, Michael 1. [MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 3:07 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Father Michael Keating

Kevin:

I could make a meeting anytime on the 10% between 1 and 3.

Michael

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:35 AM

To: Rourke, Tim

Cc: Keating, Michael J.

Subject: Father Michael Keating

Michael and Tim: As Tim suspected would happen, this matter did indeed come to me
from Bishop Piche and, indirectly, from the Archbishop. That, plus the fact that for the
first time since Mid-February I do not have any funerals going on (that sound you are
hearing is me, knocking on wood), got me moving.

Father Keating is gone from now (end of semester) until June 7. Then he is available
much of the summer.

Would the two of you be available to meet for one hour (or less) on Thursday, June 10,
in the afternoon?

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005408



From: Rourke, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 9:23 AM
To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: Father Michael Keating

Hi, 1 was just asked by Bishop Piche where the monitoring process was regarding Fr.
Keating. | gather this comes via the Archbishop. | told him that | was not presently
monitoring him. | suspect this will come to you at soame point so | thought | would let
you know.

Tim

CONFIDENT!AL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005409



Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

May 24, 2010

CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Don J. Briel

Koch Chair in Catholic Studies
University of St. Thomas School of Law
Mail 55-S

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Doctor Briel,

- M..__Lwantem put into writing the disappointment 1 felt in the assignment of
Fathcr Michael Keatf@ to the Catholic Studies Program in Rome this past semester.

qu-—-«-..,.b,.- b e s

As you know, there have been some acquisitions against Father with regard
to his relationship with young women. I think that it was unfortunate that he was
allowed to be away from the University campus, even though he did have some
minimal supervision in Rome.

I am writing with the hope that we would not repeat this kind of an
assignment for Father in the future. He needs to be home where his activities can be
monitored.

I am grateful to you for your cooperation in this matter. With every good
wish, I remain

Cordially yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

/dkt

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PauL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 « TEL: (651) 291-4511 « FaX: (651) 291-4549
E-MaIL: thielend@archspm.org

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003270



May 24, 2010

CONFIDENTIAL

Dr. Don J. Briel

Koch Chair in Catholic Studies
University of St. Thomas School of Law
Mail 55-S

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Doctor Briel,

I wanted to put into writing the disappointment I felt in the assignment of
Father Michael Keating to the Catholic Studies Program in Rome this past semester.

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

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003434



Piche, Most Reverend Lee A.

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 8:09 AM
To: Piche, Most Reverend Lee A.
Subject: follow up

Lee: I wanted you to know that Tim Rourke and I are meeting with Michae!l Keating on June 10.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003138



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Briel, Don J. <DJBRIEL @stthomas edu>

Subject: RE: Nienstedt Letter

Don: I edited your text a little, below. As you can see, the edits are aimed at getting you out of
the middle and pushing him to talk with the people he really should talk to. But, do as you see
fit.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

From: Briel, Don J. [DIBRIEL@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:00 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: Nienstedt Letter

Confidential

Thank you for your letter of May 24 in which you expressed disappointment at the assignment of Fr.
Keating to the Catholic Studics/Angelicum Program in Rome in the fall of 2009. Please know,
Archbishop, that as a layperson I am reluctant to put mysclf into matters between an Archbishop
and his priests. Perhaps I can provide some background for the Rome assignment. If it seems useful,
you might provide further direction to me or, alternatively, directly to Fathers Keating and
McDonough,

Father Kcating had been assigned to the Rome duties scveral years ago. Some time later, Father
McDonough informed me that there ere allegations against Father Kcating. He talked to me from time to
time and provided information about the cntire process. We discussed the restrictions to be placed
on Father Keating's ministry, during and after the investigation.

As the formal process investigating the allegations concluded, I raised the issue of Father Keating's going to
Rome. Father McDonough informed me that the allegations had been found to lack substance, but that it
was considered appropriate to have some supervision for a period of one year. In order to discharge the
meonitoring obligation, we agreed that Father Paul Murray of the Angelicum might be helpful in this arca
since he has wide experience in spiritual direction and has worked in similar cases, At the same time [
informed the chaplain, Father Joseph Carola, of the situation in case concerns would be expressed during
the semester. There have been no indications of concern in the course of the semester.

I should add that I have never observed any signs of inappropriate behavior in Father Keating during the
many years | have known him both as a seminarian and a priest.

Of course, I am happy 10 support any restrictions you think appropriate for his priestly ministry. There are

no plans for him to return to Rome in the future and I would certainly consult you should that possibility
again arisc.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005398



DonJ. Brel

Koch Chair in Catholic Studies
Director, Center for Catholic Studics
University of St. Thomas #53-S
2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105

phone 651-962-5701

e-mail: djbriel@stthomas.edu

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005399
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%? UNIVERSITY of ST. THOMAS

Cenrer for Cacholic Scudres

Mail 53-8
2113 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096
May 26, 2010 US.A.

Telephone: 1(651) 962-5700
Facsimile. 1(651) 962-5710

www.stthomas edu/cathstudies

The Most Reverend

John C. Nienstedt, S.T.D.

Archbishop of Minneapolis and St. Paul
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102-2197

Dear Archbishop Nienstedt,

Thank you for your letter of May 24 in which you expressed disappointment at the fall 2009 assignment of Father Michael
Keating to the Catholic Studies/Angelicum Program in Rome. Perhaps | can provide some background for the Rome
assignment.

Father Keating had been assigned to the Rome duties several years ago. Sometime later, Father McDonough informed

me that there were allegations against Father Keating. He talked to me from time to time and provided information about
the entire process. We discussed the restrictions to be placed on Father Keating's ministry, during and after the
investigation.

As the formal process investigating the allegations concluded, | raised the issue of Father Keating's going to Rome. Father
McDonough informed me that the allegations had been found to lack substance, but that it was considered appropriate to
have some supervision for a period of one year. In order to discharge the monitoring obligation, we agreed that Father Paul
Murray, O.P. of the Angelicum might be helpful in this area since he has wide experience in spiritual direction and has
worked in similar cases. At the same time | informed the chaplain, Father Joseph Carola, 5.4, of the situaticn in case
concerns would be expressed during the semester. There have been no indications of concern in the course of the
semester.

| should add that | have never observed any signs of inappropriate behavior in Father Keating during the many years | have
known him both as a seminarian and a priest.

Of course, | am happy to support any restrictions you think appropriate for his priestly ministry. There are currently no
plans for him to return to Rome and | would certainly consult you should that possibility again arise.

I hope that this summer will provide some opportunities for rest and relaxation.

Yours sincerely,

Don J. Briel

Koch Chair in Catholic Studies
Director, Center for Catholic Studies
University of 5t. Thomas #55-S

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105

phone 651-962-5701

e-mail: dibriel @stthomas.edu

Sc. Paul, Minnesota
Munneapolis, Minnesota
Owatonna, Minnesota

An Bqual Opportunsty/Affirmacive Action Employer Rome, Italy

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003291



St. Paul/Minncapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating . From to

Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor Tim Rourke Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior

Monitor meetings: Minimum Quarterly

Monitoring Criteria:

1. The Clergy Review Board on 9/18/07 recommended that Fr. Keating not engage in activities in
the nature of retreats, spiritual counseling, or mentoring particularly of adolescents or young
adults. This restriction should not restrict hearing confessions or conferring with students
concerning their academic affairs. That he participate in a structured program of coaching with a
counselor. That he be assigned a monitor with sufficient ecclesiastical seniority. That disclosure
be made to the chairperson at the University of St Thomas in the Catholic Studies Department.
That the information also be shared with the superior of the Companions of Christ should Fr.
Keating renew his association with them. That Fr. Keating follow a plan developed by the
POMS program.

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS the name of any counselor he is presently seeing. He will also sign any
necessary releases for POMS to communicate with his counselor attesting to his attendance and progress.

3. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

4. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his attendance.

5. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

6. Fr. Keating s not to have contact with the! “amily in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

7. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the superior with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his

ministry should change during the monitoring period.

8. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made on a regular basis at Fr,
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agrced upon location.

9. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005419



Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: To:

10. Any maternal deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
report to the Plan Manager and/or the Archbishop for determination and investigation and, if warranted,
suspension of ministry, and referral to the Clergy Review Board for further recommendation to the

Archbishop concerning continuation of ministry.

11. Any disputes about this monitoring plan maybe submitted to normal canonical review
12. Fr. Keating is to completely fill out the “Intake Data™ form and appropriate information releasc forms
allowing POMS to release pertinent file information and for reports from evaluators and therapists to be

received

13. Fr. Keating is to let POMS know of any change in address, phone numbcrs or other significant changes in
his life.

14. A photocopy of this form will be considered the same as the original.

By our signatures, we acknowledge criteria to be monitored.

Individual Date Archdiocesan Official Date

POMS Monitor Date

Acknowledge receipt of copy:

Individual Date

(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005420



St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating .  From (,/fo 0 10 6 /27//]
4 7 I 4 P4
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
counsclor. That he be assigned a monitor with sufficient ecclesiastical seniority. That disclosure
be made to the chairperson at the University of St Thomas in the Catholic Studies Department.
That the information also be shared with the superior of the Companions of Christ should Fr.
Keating renew his association with them. That Fr. Keating follow a plan developed by the
POMS program.,

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS the name of any counselor he is presently seeing. He will also sign any
necessary releases for POMS to communicate with his counselor attesting to his attendance and progress.

3. Fr. Kéating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved. He will
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

6. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

7. Disclosuré to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the sup'criqr with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them, There could also be disclosure if his

ministry should chaage during the monitoring period.

8. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards. for the Archdiocese will be mado.? on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location.

9. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003351



Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: é/g,o%o To: %79//1

10. Any material deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
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

12. Fr. Keating is to completely fill out the “Intake Data” form and appropriate information release forms
allowing POMS to release pertinent file information and for reports from evaluators and therapists to be
received

13. Fr. Keating is to let POMS know of any change in address, phone numbers or other significant changes in
his life.

14. A photocopy of this form will be considered the same as the original.

By ou mgnatures we owledge criteria to be monitored.

w 5\ b3 /1o

Indmd l Date
~
/ —j k < / 9

POMS Monitor Date (
Acknowledge receipt of copy: W (/l'\x«‘; 47 waf *1 L/ 3 /0

‘In?iwd 1 Datyd

(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003352
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating .  From {o/J0/ 10 to & /2 9/ 7/
7 7

Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor Tim Rourke Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior

Monitor meetings; Minimum Quarterly
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

6. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the -family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

7. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the superior with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his
ministry should change during the monitoring petiod.

8. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location.

9. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003180



Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: é/!.(%o To: 4%79/”

10. Any material deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
report to the Plan Manager and/or the Archbishop for determination and investigation and, if warranted,
suspension of ministry, and referral to the Clergy Review Board for further recommendation to the

Archbishop concerning continuation of minisiry.

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

By ou, sxgnatures we owledge criteria to be monitored.

s Q\ /10

Indmd 1 Date

‘/ Z2g / r
POMS Monitor Date vj (
Acknowledge receipt of copy: M‘mﬁ 2 —1 C:/ 3 / (%

v1du3 Daty¢

(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003181
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J, Keating . From 107/.(0 © 1o 647 ?’//j
7 7%

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
counselor. That he be assigned a monitor with sufficient ecclesiastical seniority, That disclosure
be made to the chairperson at the University of St Thomas in the Catholic Studies Department.
That the information also be shared with the superior of the Companions of Christ should Fr,
Keating renew his association with them. That Fr. Keating follow a plan developed by the
POMS program.

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS the name of any counselor he is presently seeing. He will also sign auy
necessary releases for POMS to communicate with his counselor attesting to his attendance and progress.

3. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

>

Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign aty necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his attendance. -

5. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

6. Fr. Xeating is not to have contact with the family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any interriet source or through a third party.,

7. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the sup.eriQr with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his
ministry should change during the monitoring period.

8. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be madq on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon Jocation.

9, Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003281



Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: 6/3,@//() To: %7 9// /

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
12, Fr. Keating is to completely fill out the “Intake Data” form and appropriate information release forms
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

By ou/ sngnatures we owledge criteria to be monitored.

oo ﬁ\/M

Date

‘/ ?
POMS Monitor Date V/\ (
Acknowledge receipt of copy: J\/«L ALt ~1 63 /o

1I—nzﬁwdu Datd
(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003282
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
6/30/2010

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
226 Summit Avenue
St Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Nienstedt

You will find attached a monitoring plan Fr. Michael Keating. Fr. Keating was
involved in imprudent behavior with a family he had befriended in the late 1990’s. Fr.
Keating was ordained in 2002 Formal allegations of misbehavior were presented to the
Archdiocese in 2006. The Clergy Review Board met in 2007 and deduced that Fr.
Keating had used poor judgment with this family resuiting in emotional hurt by
members of this family, They at that time made several recommendations which are
included in the enclosed monitoring plan.

I am now presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would like to make
on this plan. I would suggest that you mark one of the spaces below and return to
myself at your earliest convenience.

1._X_I support this plan as is

2. I'support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. Iwant to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

VRAALAATIIA—~

Date: D"bfl— \& VB Vaane vod Muooe

1 s \KSA.LU&S\AOA. Nk.l.og.u)\
Tim Rourke A@"’V S %W )

Promoter of Ministerial Standards e ) Ao Mo

C: Father Kevin McDonough 5

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 53102. email: POMS:@archspm.org ~ 051-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003266



i,

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
Archdiocese in 2006. The Clergy Review Board met in 2007 and deduced that Fr,
Keating had used poor judgment with this family resulting in emotional hurt by
members of this family. They at that time made several recommendations which are
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

2.___I'support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3.___ I want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

W
)

Date: T M~2-\e NG Quase wod Musoe

Tim Rourke” J%u. M%ux\w )

Promoter of Ministerial Standards ey W Ao Suean
e e dallsdvok

C: Father Kevin McDonough !

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 35102, email: POMS(@archspm.org  651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003402
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
Archdiocese in 2006, The Clergy Review Board met in 2007 and deduced that Fr.
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

I.LI support this plan as is

2. 1support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3.___ I want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

AN TSN~

Date: Q"‘\‘ A\ NGHL Waane vode Musoe

Tim Rourke J)g“' S Q‘)\’"\W )

Promoter of Ministerial Standards e W Ao ot

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMSizdarchspm.org  651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ‘ ARCH-003391



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK >
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING(@stthomas.edu>

Subject: RE:

Michael: That is a good text. You may want to add something like this: "I also understand from
Archbishop Flynn and yourself that you do not consider me as having committed any
misconduct.”

That way, it is not just a matter of whether you think you are innocent or not (everyone in jail
says the same thing!), but that in fact the investigation that we conducted, concluded, and
communicated to you found you "clean".

Make sense?

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor, Saint Peter Claver

Capellan, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Coordinator of Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-646-1797 x103

From: Keating, Michael J. [MJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:01 AM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject:

Hello Kevin:

I signed off on the agreement with Tim yesterday. As we earlier discussed, I wanted to include for my file
something to address the “silence implies consent” question. You mentioned I might run it by vou first.

Dear Kcvin:

From the beginning of this process I have wanted to be as cooperative as possible with the Diocese
in whatever reasonable demands or protocols were necessary. I have signed the monitoring
agreement in the same spirit and out of regard for the Archbishop and the overall diocesan
process. But I want once again to say, as I have said from the beginning, that I was not involved
in any sexual misconduct, and that although I understand the reasons for the monitoring protocols,

I don’t think them either necessary or appropriate in my case. For the overall good of the situation
T am willing to comply.

Could you look this over and give me your thoughts?
Thanks.
Michael

Fr. Michael Keating

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005400



Umniversity of St. Thomas
Department of Catholic Studies

651-962-5716
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g? UNI VERSITY Of ST. TH OMAS Deparrment of Catholic Studies

Master of Arts tn Carholic Studies

Mail 55-8

21135 Sumin:c Avenue

St Paul, MN 55105-1096
uUsa

Telephone 1(651) 962-5703
Facsimule. 1(651) 962-5710
Email gradcath@strhomas edu

www stthomas edu/cachstndies

16 July 2010

Rev. Kevin McDonough
Delegate for Safe Environment
Archdiocese of St. Paul & Minneapolis

Dear Kevin:

From the beginning of the process concerning allegations brought against me, I have tried to be
as cooperative as possible with the diocese in whatever rcasonable demands or protocols were
necessary. [ have recently signed the monitoring agreement presented to me in the same spirit
and out of respect for the Archbishop and the overall diocesan process. But I want once again to
state that I was not involved in any sexual misconduct. I also understand from Archbishop Flynn
and yourself that you do not consider me as having committed any misconduct, and that the
investigative process that you conducted, concluded, and then communicated to me came to the
same conclusion. Although I understand the reasons for monitoring protocols generally
speaking, I don’t think them either necessary or appropriate in my case. Nonetheless for the
overall good of the situation [ am willing to comply.

Yours,

L A
\

g l
1 3%
i

Fr. Miéhael Keating -

St Paul, Minnesora
Minneapolis, Minnesora
An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Acuon Emplayer g;\:j]tcoﬂrf[\:l,meneSOf&

—..__CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003152
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g; UNIVERSITY Of ST.THOMAS Department of Catholic Studses

Master of Arrs in Catholic Studies

Mail 55-§

2115 Summit Avenue

Sc. Paul, MN 55105-1096
USA.

Telephone: 1(651) 9625703
Facsimile: 1(651) 962-5710
Email: gradcath@sechomas edu

www.stthomas.edu/cathstudies

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
as cooperative as possible with the diocese in whatever reasonable demands or protocols were
necessary. I have recently signed the monitoring agreement presented to me in the same spirit
and out of respect for the Archbishop and the overall diocesan process. But I want once again to
state that I was not involved in any sexual misconduct. I also understand from Archbishop Flynn
and yourself that you do not consider me as baving committed any misconduct, and that the
investigative process that you conducted, concluded, and then communicated to me came to the
same conclusion. Although I understand the reasons for monitoring protocols generally
speaking, I don’t think them either necessary or appropriate in my case. Nonetheless for the
overall good of the situation I am willing to comply.

Yours,

Fr. Michael Keating ) -

St. Paul, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota
) Owatonna, Minnesota
An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer Rome, ltaly

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003154



UNIVERSITY Of ST.THOMAS ) Department of Catholic Studies

Master of Arts in Catholic Srudies

]
v

Mail 55-§

2115 Summit Avenue

St Paul, MN $5105-1096
US.A

Telethne: 1(651) 962-5703
Facsimile: 1(651) 962-5710
Email: gradcath@stcthomas.edu

www.stchomas.edu/cathstudies

16 July 2010

Rev. Kevin McDonough
Delegate for Safe Environment
Archdiocese of St. Paul & Minneapolis

Dear Kevin;

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

St, Paul, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minaesota
o 2 Mi

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmacive Action Employer R;‘n:ﬁ:ly e

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003322



DI(;CESE OF ST. THOMAS IN THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

REQUEST FOR FACULTIES
This i to staro a £0 L2190 ) (Y uchn !

To the best of my knowledge, in the external fornm, T ami of the opinion that he is.of
chanucter and reputation. Ibélicve that he is qualified to perform his ministeriat duties in
* an effective ind suitsble munner. Thete is no canonical or civil feason for his leaving the

and I have 0o knowledge that he has been amested, charged or convieted of any criminal
act. More specificatly, I am unaware of anything in his background which would render
him unsuitable to work with tninor children. Further, I have no knowledge that he has a
cutrent, untreated alcohol or substance abusc problem.

Plexsn affix the OFFICIAL SEAL of
Diocese, Congregation or Provinee

PO. Box 301825 » St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00803-1825
(340) 774-3166 = Fax: (340) 774-5816 «» Email: chancery @islands.vi

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003547
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March 1, 2011

¢ Fr Michael Keating ~
2115 Summit Ave 55-S
St. Paul MN 55105

Dear Fr Keating,

| have given and my permission to have you do
their marriage preparation and to witness the Sacrament of Holy Matrimony here
at St Lambert on June 30, 2012.

The Catholic Diocese of Sioux Falls also requires a current letter of attestation of

your good standing in the Archdiocese of Minneapolis and St Paul. | have
included an envelope for you to return the requested form.

in Christ,

7.

Fr James Mason,
Pastor of St Lambert )

S soel
72
/ g Ve A winh é’// i Lo

/fé(/ % é@ // A/ A Gom //eez % 4 Vz///?ff Fe. M/é

TE S i 7, BT L
oy

1000 South Bahnson Avenue  Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57103  336-8808

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ‘ ARCH-003432
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Haselbeﬁer, Jennifer

From: Keating, Michael J. [MJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:31 PM

To: Haselberaer, Jennifer

Subject: FW: i wedding

Attachments: Statement of Ordinary Provincial.doc

Hello Jennifer.

1 am planning to do the wedding of my Godson “in Peachiree GA in June. The parish sent me this form to have
signed.

Many thanks!

Fr. Michael Keating

From: Kathy Boats [mailto:kboats@holytrinityptc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Keating, Michael 1.

Subject: wedding

Hi Father Keating,

I'm going through the papers we have for and wedding on June 25. |
wanted to let you know we have not received the baptismal certificate for yet.

Please fill out the attached statement and have the diocese of St. Paul complete and either email to
Mardessa Smith, mwsmith@archatl.com or fax to 404-885-7462, attention Mardessa Smith and then
mail the original to 680 W. Peachtree Street, NW Atlanta, GA 30308.

Also, a Dispensation needs to be granted. Will you be doing that?
Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Take care,

Sty

Kathy Boats

Administrative Assistant
Holy Trinity Catholic Church
101 Walt Banks Road
Peachtree City, GA 30269
Phone; 770-487-7672 x301
Fax 770-486-9152

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003336



" STATEMENWOF THE ORDINARY/MROVINCIAL

This is to verify that is a Priest in good standing of

(Diocese/Religious Order)

I have carefully reviewed our personnel and other records which we maintain, and I have consulted with those
who served with the above priest in the works he has been assigned under our authority. Based on these
inquiries, and upon personal knowledge, 1 assure you that isa
person of good moral character and reputation and is qualified to serve in an effective and suitable manner as a
priest in the Archdiocese of Atlanta. I have no reason to suspect that the above-mentioned priest is unfit for
service as a priest. [ therefore certify and affirmatively represent without qualification that he has:

1. Never been suspended or otherwise canonically disciplined.

2. No criminal record, nor have criminal charges ever been brought against him.

3. Manifested no behavioral problems in the past that would indicate he might deal with people, including
minors, in an inappropriate manner.

4. Never been involved in an incident which called into question his fitness or suitability to fulfill the
responsibilities and duties of his priestly ministry.

5. No other particular mental or physical attribute, condition, and/or past situation which would adversely

affect his performance of priestly ministry.

Never been accused of any act of sexual abuse or sexual misconduct involving a minor.

Never been accused of any act of sexual abuse or sexual misconduct involving an adult.

Never been accused of any criminal conduct or acts of violence.

Never has been treated for mental illness, alcohol or substance abuse problem.

10. Good health and not in need of medical treatment.

oo

I affirmatively represent that the above-mentioned priest is fit to be a parish priest. I understand that the
Archdiocese of Atlanta will rely on this certification in order to issue faculties to the above-mentioned priest
and that the Archdiocese will issue faculties to the above-mentioned priest upon receipt of a signed copy of this
certification, whereby Your Diocese/Religious Order attests to these representations.

I hereby grant him permission to engage in pastoral ministry in the Archdiocese of Atlanta. Time limit for this
permission:

Please name the parish Father will be assigned to, if he has already been in contact with a pastor:

Signature

SEAL Title

Date

Revised 9/2005

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003337




CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

Hasélberger, Jennifer

From: Haselberger, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 4:02 PM
To: (:MJ.&S.EAII.NQ,@ thomas.edu'

Subject: RE: wedding

Hello Father,
Thank you for the message.

I believe you have reviewed the form requested by the Archdiocese of Atlanta, and are probably aware that | cannot
answer in the affirmative to all the questions posed. In such situations | generally ask the priest how he would like me to
proceed.

Would you like me to complete the form to the extent that 1 am able, providing the necessary explanation? Or, would
you prefer to contact the Archdiocese of Atlanta and inquire if they would accept a statement to the extent that you ‘are
a priest in good standing with the faculties of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, currently assigned to the
University of Saint Thomas’?

Please advise.

Thank you,

Jennifer Haselberger, JCL, PhD
Chancellor for Canonical Affairs

Director of the Office of Conciliation
Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, MN 55102

(651) 291- 4437

{651) 290- 1629

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic communication and any document attached hereto or transmitted herewith is confidential
and intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or any part thercof is strictly prohibiled and may be subject to penaltics
under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and other applicable laws. If you have received (his
communication in error, plcasc immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail and destroy this communication. Thank
you.

From: Keating, Michael J. [mailto:MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:31 PM

To: Haselberger, Jennifer

Subject: FW: wedding

Hello Jennifer.

I am planning to do the wedding of my Godson in Peachtree GA in June. The parish sent me this form to have
signed.
Many thanks!

1

ARCH-003334



Fr. Michacl Keating

From: Kathy Boats [mailto:kboats@holytrinityptc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Keating, Michael J.

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
Phone: 770-487-7672 x301
Fax 770-486-9152

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003335



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Monday, April 18,2011 3:37 PM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING{@stthomas.edu>

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: I will take care of it. Back to you ASAP!

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: Keating, Michael 1. [MIJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:12 AM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: FW: Question

Hello Kevin:

Can you advise here as to what’s best? I'm planning to preside at the wedding of a godson,

from Michigan. He’s marrying a girl from Georgia, where they 1l be getting married. Atlanta sent
the form above, which I sent on to Jennifer, 1 didn’t originally look at it closely thinking it was a typical
“priest in good standing” verification, but she sent it back saying she couldn’t simply sign off, I think
because of the one question concerning accusation. She asked if she should check off what she could and
explain why she couldn’t check everything, or whether I preferred some other way of communicating with
the Diocese.

Would a word in explanation from yon be the way to go on something like this? Or what?
Thanks.

Michael

From: Kathy Boats [mailto:kboats@holytrinityptc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Keating, Michael J.

Subject: ~edding

Hi Father Keating,

I'm going through the papers we have for and
wedding on June 25. | wanted to let you know we have not received the
baptismal certificate for et

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005378



Please fill out the attached statement and have the diocese of St. Paul complete
and either email to Mardessa Smith, mwsmith@archatl.com or fax to 404-885-
7462, attention Mardessa Smith and then mail the original to 680 W. Peachtree
Street, NW Atlanta, GA 30308.

Also, a Dispensation needs to be granted. Will you be doing that?
Please let me know if | can be of further assistance,

Take care,

Kathy

Kathy Boats

Administrative Assislant
Holy Trinity Catholic Church
101 Walt Banks Road
Peachtree City, GA 30269
Phone; 770-487-7672 x301
Fax 770-486-9152

Holy Trinity Vision: Vibrant Catholic community
serving Jesus Christ.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005379



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK >
Sent: Monday, April 18,2011 5:05 PM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING(@stthomas.edu>

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: I have prepared it and will fax and mail it to Atlanta.

Jennifer does not know how to make a mental reservation. The question from Atlanta should read "credibly accused". Every
priest in the world has been falsely accused by some delusional person at one time or another.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minnheapolis
651-621-2261

From: Keating, Michael ]. [MJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:12 AM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: FW: Question

Hello Kevin:

Can von advise here as to what’s best? I'm planning to preside at the wedding of a godson,

. from Michigan. He’s marrying a girl from Georgia, where they 1 be getting married. Atlanta sent
the form above, which I sent on to Jennifer. I didn’t originally look at it closely thinking it was a typical
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

Would a word in explanation from you be the way to go on something like this? Or what?
Thanks.

Michael

From: Kathy Boats [mailto:kboats@holytrinityptc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Keatina, Michael ],

Subject: _ wedding

Hi Father Keating,

I'm going through the papers we have for and ) s
wedding on June 25. | wanted to let you know we have not received the
baptismal certificate for . yet.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005383



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

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005384



Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

May 3, 2011

Reverend Erich Rutten
Campus Ministry

Mail 5028

2115 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Father Rutten,

. Thank you for your request for permission and delegation so t fReverend M@
Keatmg“may confirm two students of the University of Saint Thomas who haVe been prepanng

" to receive the sacrament. Enclosed you will find my decree granting Father Keating the
necessary delegation to confirm these students in my absence.

I understand that the confirmation is scheduled to take place outside of Mass at the
Chapel of Saint Thomas Aquinas on May §, 2011.

May God continue to bless you and your ministry to the people entrusted to your pastoral

care.
With every good wish, I remain,
Fraternally yours in Christ,
The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
/jmh
ENCLOSURE

226 SUMMIT AVENUE = ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 » TEL: (651) 291-4511 = Fax: (651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003224



DECREE
In nomine Domini. Amen

By virtue of this decree, I hereby grant to
REVEREND MICHAEL KEATING
the necessary faculty to confirm, in my absence two baptized Catholics who have not yet
completed their Sacraments of Initiation. This concession is made in accord with canon 884, §1
of the Code of Canon Law, and is granted with the intent to provide for the pastoral care of these
students.

Given at Saint Paul, Minnesota, this 3™ day of May, in the year of Our Lord, 2011.

R
The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

Reverend John Paul Erickson
Ecclesiastical Notary

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003225
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McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK >
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2011 7:16 AM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING@stthomas.edu>

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: A letter from the Archdiocese of Atlanta addressed to you has shown up at Saint Peter Claver. May [ open it to see if it
is the permission you reguested?

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
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:48 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Question

Many thanks Kevin. Ibreathe a sigh of relief.

Michael

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Keating, Michael J.

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: I have prepared it and will fax and mail it to Atlanta.

Jennifer does not know how to make a mental reservation. The guestion from Atlanta
should read "credibly accused”. Every priest in the world has been falsely accused by
some delusional person at one time or ancther.

Father Kevin McDonough
Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

651-621-2261

From: Keating, Michael J. [MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:12 AM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: FW: Question

Hello Kevin:

Can you advisc here as to what’s best? I'm planning to preside at the wedding of a godson,
from Michigan. He’s marrying a girl from Georgia, where they’ll be getting

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005405



married. Atlanta sent the form above, which I sent on to Jennifer. I didn’t originally look at it
closely thinking it was a typical “priest in good standing™ verification, but she sent it back saying
she couldn’t simply sign off, T think because of the one question concerning accusation. She
asked if she should check off what she could and explain why she couldn’t check everything, or
whether I preferred some other way of communicating with the Diocese.

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
.wedding on June 25. | wanted to let you know we have not
received the baptismal certificate for yet.

Please fill out the attached statement and have the diocese of St. Paul
complete and either email to Mardessa Smith, mwsmith@archatl.com or
fax to 404-885-7462, attention Mardessa Smith and then mail the original
to 680 W. Peachtree Street, NW Atlanta, GA 30308.

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

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-0054086
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McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Keating, Michael J. <MJKEATING(@stthomas.edu>

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: Sorry for my delayed follow-up. Yes indeed, you got your permission. It is coming in the mail Enjoy!

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:07 AM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Question

Yes, Kevin. Thanks.

Michacl

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:16 AM

To: Keating, Michael J.

Subject: RE: Question

Michael: A letter from the Archdiocese of Atlanta addressed to you has shown up at
Saint Peter Claver, May I open it to see if it is the permission you requested?

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
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:48 FM

To: McDonough, Fr, Kevin

Subject: RE: Question

Many thanks Kevin. Ibreathe a sigh of relief.

Michael

From: McDonocugh, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 5:05 PM
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To: Keating, Michael J.
Subject: RE: Question

Michael: I have prepared it and will fax and mail it to Atlanta.

Jennifer does not know how to make a mental reservation. The question from
Atlanta should read “credibly accused". Every priest in the world has been
falsely accused by some delusional person at one time or another.

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

Can you advise here as to what’s best? I'm planning to preside at the wedding of a
godson, ) from Michigan. He’s marrying a girl from Georgia, where
they’ll be getting married. Atlanta scnt the form above, which I sent on to Jenmifer. 1
didn’t originally look at it closely thinking it was a typical “priest in good standing”
verification, but she sent it back saving she couldn’t siniply sign off, T think because of
the one question concerning accusation. She asked if she should check off what she
could and explain why she couldn’t check everything, or whether I preferred some other
way of communicating with the Diocese.

Would a word in explanation from you be the way to go on something like this? Or
what?

Thanks.

Michacl

From: Kathy Boats [ mailto:kboats@holytrinityptc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Keating, Michael J.

Subject: wedding

Hi Father Keating,

I’'m going through the papers we have for and
wedding on June 25 | wanted to let you know we
have not received the baptismal certificate for yet.
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Please fill out the attached statement and have the diocese of St,
Paul complete and either email to Mardessa Smith,
mwsmith@archatl.com or fax to 404-885-7462, attention Mardessa
Smith and then mail the original to 680 W. Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30308.

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

Holy Trinity Vision: Vibrant Catholic
community serving Jesus Christ.
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‘ Haselberger, Jennifer

From: Keating, Michae! J. [MJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:256 PM

To: Haselberger, Jennifer

Subject: Letter for marriage celebration

Hello Jennifer:

I am doing a wedding in Ann Arbor, Michigan (diocese of Lansing) on the 13™ of August. The parish has requested a letter of good
standing. Might you send them one?

Here’s the contact:

Julie Mussio

St. Thomas the Apostle Catholic Church
530 Elizabeth Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48104.

Thanks,

Fr. Keating

Fr. Michael Keating

University of St. Thomas

Department of Catholic Studies

651-962-5716
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ARCHDIOCESE
———— OF -
SAINT PAUL &
MINNEAPOLIS

OFFIGE OF THE CHANCELLOR FOR CANONICAL AFFAIRS

July 19, 2011

Ms. Julie Mussio

St. Thomas the Apostle Catholic Church
530 Elizabeth Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48104.

Dear Ms. Mussio,

Please extend, to Reverend M1chae1 Keating thé\necessary permissions and delegation so
that he may exert e-wedding Mass scheduled at your parish on
August 13, 2011.

Father Keating is a priest of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis. He is currently
assigned to the Catholic Studies Department of the University of Saint Thomas. He was
ordained May 25%, 2002, and is not restricted by any canonical penalties or impediments.

Please extend to him every courtesy during his time in your territory.

J er Haselberger, JCL, PHD
ancellor for Canonical Affairs

cc: Reverend Michael Keating

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197 | T:651.291.4437 | F:651.290.1629 | wwwarchspm.org | haselbergerj@archspmm.org
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003446



McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK >
Sent: Monday, July 25,2011 8:13 AM

To: Rourke, Tim <tempmoderator@archspm.org™>

Subject: RE: Fr. Michael Keating

Thanks, Tim. He already has!

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

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 10:20 AM
To: McDaonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: Fr. Michael Keating

lustan FYl that | met with him this week. We discussed the monitoring plan for the coming year.
He doesn’t seem all that opposed to manitoring, however, given his stance on the alleged
misconduct he felt it best to discuss the situation with you regarding the potential of not being
monitored. Just to let you know that he will probably be calling.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005381



Promoter ofi\v/_rhrhii:%tei:ial Standards
St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Ongoing Report

Name: MP Period:
Keating Michael, 5/7/56 5/25/02

10/23/08 Andy memo to begin process of incorporating POMS programming per Archbishop.
Archbishop wants a report from me by 11/15

11/12/08 Left a message for him to call after getting the go ahead from Kevin.

11/14/08 I will meet with him next Tuesday, however, will not as yet show him a plan per
KM.

11/18/08 I met with Michael at his office at St. Thomas. He reviewed the plan that was
presented as a draft. He understood the reason for monitoring, however, gave no indication

that he did anything wrong. He believes there is much mental illness in the' family and
he is the recipient of their anger. We will meet again when a decision is made regarding
monitoring,.

6/10/10 I met with Michael and Kevin to go over monitoring. 1 will schedule a tune with
Michael once I do a new plan and Kevin signs off.

6/30/10 Met with Michael at Grandview. Discussed parents a bit and upbringing. Story of
what happened and why as well as his present thoughts on boundaries. Doesn’t believe that he
needs counseling. His concern remains how he neglected to see the psych distress in the
amily and also why his friend, her brother, and fellow priest didn’t warn him. He sces
his evaluation of narcissism was the fault of an intern without experience doing an
interpretation of the ink blot test.

9/21/10 T met with Michael for breakfast. He is originally from Cleveland and tries to get back
there to visit family for a week in the summer. He also tries to visit a priest friend he has in St
Thomas once a year for a vacation. He also attempts a retreat each year. He has a support
group of four priests from his ordination class (all but one) he will work out someone to
contact me. He sees a spiritual director in Detroit who he sees periodically but otherwise over
the phone. All of his alleged misconduct was prior to ordination he points out. He is fairly
cautious now around people who are not closc friends. He was a late ordained and started out
as a community brother and thought hard about community or diocesan. There are seven
priests where he lives at St. Thomas but they don’t do much together.

12/28/10 1 met with Michael for coffee. He just got back from a trip to Denver and is planning

on two weeks in St Croix in January with his priest friend there. He has not heard anything
from the or about them. He talked about his not really ever talking to his priest friend

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005423



who was a brother in the family about the alleged incidents. He hopes to stay in teaching as
long as possible. Talked a bit about wearing clerics while on vacation. The future of the
Catholic Church.

4/5/11 Michael and I met for coffee. We discussed the issue of disclosure and how it could
affect him. he wasn’t certain that should be an i1ssue as all the alleged behavior happened prior
to ordination and also that the allegations were false. He went to see his friend in St Thomas
(St Croix) He went to DC last week and will be going with students to Chicago in the spring.
He has also received tenure and is now an associate professor.

7/19/11 Met Michael. He went with 28 students to Chicago and Notre Dame last spring for a
leadership trip. He will be gone the entire month of August visiting family and going on
retreat. Discussed his signing the new MP and he is going to talk to Kevin before he does that.
Spiritual director is Fr Dan Jones frdanieljones@gmail.com. And his group contact is
dfgriffith@hotmail.com.,

9/13/11 Letter from Fr. Daniel Jones, Sacred heart Major Seminary, 2701 Chicago Blvd.
Detroit, Mi, 48206-1709.

10/25/11 Met for coffee. He has agreed to sign the agreement. He still feels somewhat
enmeshed by the whole situation, however feels that it is not a good time to make waves over
the monitoring. He hopes to talk to Fr. Laird soon regarding the possible graduation from

POMS as well as his becoming dean of his deanery. He also is facing a potential debt
as he had co signed a loan with the family that they are ignoring so the creditors are coming to
him,
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating . From: 6/29/11 to: 6/28/12

Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor Tim Rourke Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior

Monitor meetings: Minimum Quarterly

Monitoring Criteria:

I. The Clergy Review Board on 9/18/07 recommended that Fr. Keating not engage in activities in
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

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

3. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his attendance.

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the-’amily in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the superior with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his
nunistry should change during the monitoring period.

7. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location.

8. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.
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Page Two: Fr. Michacl Keating From: 6/29/11 To: 6/28/12

9. Any matenal deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an inuncdiate
report to the Plan Manager and/or the Archbishop for determination and investigation and, if warranted,
suspension of ministry, and referral to the Clergy Review Board for further recommendation to the
Archbishop concerning continuation of ministry.

10. Any disputes about this monitoring plan may be submitted to normal canonical review

I1. Fr. Keating is to let POMS know of any change m address, phone numbers or other significant changes in
his life.

12. A photocopy of this form will be considered the same as the original.

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
POMS to be appraised of his attendance,

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas,

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the superjor with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes réinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his
ministry should change during the monitoring period.

7. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made ona regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon locafion.

8. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.
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Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: 6/29/11 To: 6/28/12

9. Any matetial deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
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

11. Fr. Keating is to let POMS know of any change in address, phone numbers or other significant changes in
his life.

12. A photocopy of this form will be considered the same as the original.

li\y‘?r signatures, we acknpwledge criteria to be monitored.

Y, W * 17/l

Indivi D) Date Z Archdiocesan 1c7 / Dz}k

/ i/IA'/’{

POMS Monitor Date

Acknowledge receipt of copy:

Individual Date

\

(POMS 022305
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Rourke, Tim

From: Danie! Griffith [dfgriffith@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Rourke, Tim

Subject: RE: Fr. Michael K

Tim,

Thanks for your emall. Yes, Fr. Keating is a friend and classmate. We have attempted for the last couple of years to get
together monthly along with Fr. Joseph Willlams, another classmate, for dinner and as a support to one another. I think
Fr. Keating has dealt well enough during this difficult time and has reached out to friends for guidance and support.

As I have just moved to another parish and have changed my blackberry. I do not have dates of our meetings, You wil
have to take my word for it. In fact, [ am meeting with Fr. Keating for dinner tonight. At this meeting we will get our
dates for the fall and have tatked about meeting now twice a month as I have moved back to St. Paul.

Please call me on my cell phone if you have any questions.

Peace,
Fr. Daniel Griffith

From: tempmoderator@archspm.org
To: dfgriffith@hotmail.com

Date: Thy, 21 Jui 2011 12:29;20 -0500
Subject: Fr. Michael K

Hi Father my name is Tim Rourke. The archdiocese contracts with me to oversee that certain priests are following
condltions that have been requested by the Archbishop. I will assume that Fr. MK has discussed this with you during his
meetings. Father has asked me to contact you to get information regarding his attendance with his priest support group.
1 am hoping you can retrieve information for the past year on your group and his attendance. Dates would be great,
however, all I really need Is a confirmation from you attesting to his attendance and how often (i.e. we meet once a
month and Fr. K has been there for each meeting) You can call me if you have questions at « Thank you for
your assistance with this.

Respectfully,

Tim Rourke
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Rourke, Tim

From: Daniel Griffith [dfgriffith@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Rourke, Tim

Subject: RE: Fr. Michael K

Tim,

Thanks for your email. Yes, Fr. Keating is a friend and classmate. We have attempted for the last couple of years to get
together monthly along with Fr. Joseph Williams, another classmate, for dinner and as a support to one another, 1 think
Fr. Keating has dealt well enough during this difficult time and has reached out to friends for guidance and support.

As I have just moved to another parish and have changed my blackberry. I do not have dates of our meetings. You will
have to take my word for it. In fact, I am meeting with Fr. Keating for dinner tonight. At this meeting we will get our
dates for the fall and have talked about meeting now twice a month as I have moved back to St. Paul.

Please call me on my cell phone if you have any questions.

Peace,
Fr. Daniel Griffith

From: tempmoderator@archspm.org

To: dfgriffith@hotmail.com
Date: Thu, 21 Jul 2011 12:29:20 -0500

Subject: Fr. Michael K

Hi Father my name is Tim Rourke. The archdiocese contracts with me to oversee that certain priests are following
conditions that have been requested by the Archbishop, I will assume that Fr. MK has discussed this with you during his
meetings. Father has asked me to contact you to get information regarding his attendance with his priest support group.
I am hoping you can retrieve information for the past year on your group and his attendance. Dates would be great,
however, all 1 really need is a confirmation from you attesting to his attendance and how often (i.e. we meet once a
month and Fr, K has been there for each meeting) You can call me if you have questions at Thank you for

your assistance with this,

Respectfully,

Tim Rourke
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Sacred Heart Major Seminary

Tel: (313) 883-8711 i

Fax: (313) 868-7031 \

E-mail; frdanieljones @ gmail.com '
hitp://www.aodonline.org/shms/jones

Sept. 6, 2011

Timothy Rourke

Archdiocese of St Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Ave

St Paul, MN 55102

Dear Mr. Rourke,
Greetings to you in Christ.

I write in response to your inquiry about whether Fr. Michael Keating has been meeting
with me for spiritual direction over the last year. I can attest that he has. While I have not
kept track of exact dates, I can attest that we have been in regular contact both by phone
and in person. Likewise, although I cannot say exactly how many hours we have spent in
conversation, I can assure you that it amounts to well more than merely the equivalent of
monthly meetings (e.g., 12 hours) over the last year. I just spent three full days visiting
him there in St. Paul, staying in the apartment adjacent to him in his residence. He
likewise spent a few days with me at the seminary here in Detroit during this past
academic year. During those times, we spoke at great length. Apart from that, we have
been in regular phone contact.

While it is not appropriate for me to divulge the content of our spiritual direction
meetings, I can assure you that Fr. Keating has been profoundly forthright and open with
his life, and that he sincerely desires and receives the input of others concerning his life.

1 hope that this provides you with the information you need. If not, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

L s AL

Rev. Daniel J. Jones, S.T.D.
Asst, Prof. of Theology and Director of Graduate Seminarians
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Sacred Heart Major Seminary

Tel: (313) 883-8711

Fax: (313) 868-7031

E-mail; frdanieljones@gmail.com
http:/fwww.aodonline.org/shms/jones

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
contact me,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Rev. Daniel J. Jones, S.T.D.
Asst. Prof, of Theology and Director of Graduate Seminarians
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[NB: I am resubmitting this letter on October 27, 2011, with the resigning of the protocols for the
coming cycle.}

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
necessary. | have recently signed the monitoring agreement presented to me in the same spirit
and out of respect for the Archbishop and the overall diocesan process. But | want once again to
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

Yo
Fr. Michael K. ﬁng; 3
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[NB: I am resubmitting this letter on October 27, 2011, with the resigning of the protocols for the
coming cycle.]

16 July 2010

Rev. Kevin McDonough
Delegate for Safe Environment
Archdiocese of St. Paul & Minneapolis

Dear Kevin:

From the beginning of the process conceming allegations brought against me, I have tried to be
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
Fr. Michael K 'g; 3
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Haselberger,’ Jennifer

From: Laird, Fr Peter

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:30 AM
To: Haselberger, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Confidentail - New Dean

FYI

Fr, Peter A. Laird

Vicar General & Moderator of the Curia
Archdiocese of St. Paul & Mpls.

226 Summit Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55102

651-291-4430

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
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be subject to penalties
under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and other applicable laws. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail and destroy this communication. Thank
you.

From: Laird, Fr Peter

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:30 AM
To: Rev. Thomas Walker

Subject: RE: Confidentail - New Dean

Tom:

Jennifer is preparing the letter of appointment for the Archbishop — perhaps you could call Fr. Keating and give
him a heads up about the meeting — or shall I?

Fr. Peter A. Laird

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

From: Tom Walker [mailto: Tom.Walker@SaintAmbroseofWoodbury.org]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Laird, Fr Peter

Subject: Confidentail - New Dean

Peter,

Thank you again for your time yesterday.

On another matter, I'm trying to make sure all the deanery appointments are current and new elections are underway. !
think when we last discussed the unique situation with the outstanding election results in one deanery, you were going to
talk to the priest involved before we ask the Archbishop to make an appointment. Are we able to move ahead with that
soon? After the long delay, it would be very helpful to have him seated for the November meeting.

Christ's Peace,

Tom

Fr. Tom Walker

651-768-3005
tom.walker@saintambroseofwoodbury.org
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

: i .; N T :“.l
BN v e
(_ Reverend Michael Keating \\
ftversi —

2115 Summit Ave #55S8
Saint Paul, MN 55105

November 3, 2011

Dear Father Keating,

At the recommendation of Reverend Thomas Walker, Executive Director of the
Presbyteral Council, and in acknowledgment of the vote of the priests of your deanery, I am
pleased to appoint you Dean of the Academic Deanery and representative to the Presbyteral
Council. This appointment is for the remainder of the term which began January 1, 2011, and
which will conclude on December 31, 2013.

Father Keating, thank you for taking on this responsibility. I look forward to working
with you and the other members of the Presbyteral Council on the important matters which face
our local Archdiocese.

With every good wish, I remain,

'Fraternally yours in Christ,
y&.(’. AT

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

cc. Reverend Thomas Walker

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 « TEL: {651) 291-4511 « Fax: (651) 291-4549
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org ARCH-003441



Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

DECREE

In nomine Domini. Amen

I herewith appoint
REVEREND MICHAEL KEATING

to the Presbyteral Council of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis. This appointment
is for the remainder of the three-year term which began January 1, 2011 and continues until
December 31, 2013.

Given at Saint Paul, Minnesota, this 31 day of November in the year of Our Lord, 2011.

ugamw
The Most rend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis _ ] ) FZ

Reverend John Paul Erickson
Ecclesiastical Notary

226 SUMMIT AVENUE = ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 ¢ TEL: (651) 291-4511  Fax: (651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003428



OATH FOR PRESBYTERAL COUNCIL

|, the undersigned, having been appointed to the Presbyteral Council of the
Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, hereby swear that | will fulfill the
duties of the office assigned to me faithfully and to the best of my abilities, putting
aside all consideration of individuals and of persons and, in matters that require
it, that | will observe the confidentiality and secrecy connected with this office
complejely and religiously, so help me God and these His Holy Gospels.

: Huk

RevTend Michael ,ﬁeatmg 3 . \3

Sworn before me this 8" day of November in the year of Our Lord 2011.

0 N T A

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis f Dé d L—_Q

Very Reverend Peter A. Laird
Vicar General & Moderator of the Curia

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003430 |



O 9

St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating . From: 6/29/11 to: 6/28/12

Plan Manager: Fr, Kevin McDonough Monitor Tim Rourke Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior

Monitor meetings: Minimum Quarterly
Monitoring Criteria:

1. The Clergy Review Board on 9/18/07 recommended that Fr. Keating not engage in activities i
the nature of retreats, spiritual counseling, or mentoring particularly of adolescents or young
adults. This restriction should not restrict hearing confessions or conferring with students
concerning their academic affairs. That he participate in a structured program of coaching with a
counselor, That he be assigned a monitor with sufficient ecclesiastical seniority. That disclosure
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

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the -famil_y in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
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

7. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made. on a tegular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location,

8. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003332
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Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: 6/29/11 To: 6/28/12

9. Any material deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
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

By gur signatures, we acknpwledge criteria to be monitored.

il Ao b o —{_1/a/y
Indivi NP Date Archdiocesan ‘;7{ / Dafe

LN
3 / Y A /‘/
N 7 7
POMS Monitor Date
Acknowledge receipt of copy:
Individual Date
(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003333



St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Annual Report
11/14/2011

NAME: Fr. Michacl Keating
LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/10 to 6/29/11

CONTACTS: I have had six personal meeting with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These
have taken place primarily at a community setting. I had met him before the monitoring period at his
office at St Thomas.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS: Fr. Keating has, to the best of my knowledge, abided by all of the

monitoring criteria during the past year.

1. Fr. Keating has regular with Fr. Dan Jones for spiritual direction who is a priest in the Detroit area.
This is done primarily by phone contact and periodic personal visits. Fr. Jones has given me written
verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating

2. Fr. Keating meets regularly with a priest support group on a monthly basis. I have received written
confirmation from_ attesting to this occurring.

Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the ]family.

4. Fr. Keating has always been willing to meet with me when requested. He has seemed open and
disclosures in our meetings. He has been open to engage in any subject I present to him.

w

SUMM . The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint
from the family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in
the family and he had previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his
ordination, That matter is evidently referred to authorities in -County which is eventually
dropped. There were also some revelations that there may bave been issues with other young women in
his past, again, prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor ferale
are totally unfounded. He does state that the adult female made romantic approaches toward him which
he rebuffed. He denied any infatuation with young females at any time stating if those feelings were
there for them he was either to naive to see it but in any event never acted out with any one previously
sexually.

Dr Barron, at that time, does an evaluation and finds no significant emotional issues that would place
him at risk for promoting dependant relationships with females, and did not see him at risk in a
ministerial setting.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005425



Another evaluation is done in 2008 the reason for which is unclear. The Hamm clinic sees signs of
narcissism and grandiose fantasies. He probably had an inability to make close emotional relationships.
This coupled with considerable inflexibility made counseling improbable.

Fr. Keating maintains that he did nothing untoward with the _ - family or in any previous
relationships. He sees his inability to see distress in the family along with how he was not able 1o see
how they perceived him as instrumental in his becoming ewmeshed with the family and the
misconceptions to become exacerbated. Fr. Keating has again submitted a letter he wrote last year
stating that he doesn’t believe he ever was involved in inappropriate behavior or sexual misconduct. He
states he understands the rational for monitoring and although doesn’t see its necessity in his case agrees
to follow the protocol for the overall good of the situation.

Fr. Keating is presently quite invested in his ministry at St Thomas University in the department of
Catholic studies. He is hoping to place this phase of his life behind him and continue to concentrate on
his students and promoting the Catholic faith. He points out that he took significant time in life deducing
his calling to ministry and was ordained in his 40°s living prior to that as a community brother. He
believes he has found a home in his ministry. He has a significant social group as well as a priest
support group. He certainly seems less complicated in my meetings with him that the previous
psychological profiles. He continues to have some angst being monitored for something he believes
didn’t occur as presented in the complaint against him. he does, however, recognize the need for the
Church to be very protective of their members and thus understands the monitoring. He has signed his
agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: POMS@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005426
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

Annual Report
11/14/2011 m ' 7
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating ‘/l/l
LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3 757/ %@ 7%?470

DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/10 to 6/29/11

CONTACTS: I have had six personal meeting with Fr. Keating during the monitorirg period.
These have taken place primarily at a community setting. I had met him before the monitoring
period at his office at St Thomas.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS: Fr. Keating has, to the best of my knowledge, abided by all

of the monitoring criteria during the past year.

1. Fr. Keating has regular with Fr. Dan Jones for spiritual direction who is a priest in the
Dettoit area. This is done primarily by phone contact and periodic personal visits, Fr,
Jones has given me written verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual
direction for Fr. Keating

2. Fr.Keating meets regularly with a priest support group on a monthly basis. I have
received written confirmation from Fr. Dan Griffith attesting to this occurring.

8. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the -f:mﬂyf

4. Fr. Keating has always been willing to meet with me whenrequested. He has seemed
open and disclosures in our meetings. He has been open to engage in any subject I present
to him.

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a
complaint from the family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior
with an adilt female in the family and he had previously had a similar relationship witha

minor female in the family prior to his ordination, That matter is evidently referred to
# which is eventually dropped. There were also some revelations

authorities in
that there may have issues with other young women in his past, again, prior to

ordination.

Fr. Keating indicatesat the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the
minor female are totally unfounded. He does state that the adult female made romantic
approaches toward him which he rebuffed. He denied any infatuation with young females at
any time stating if those feelings were there for them he was either to naive to see it but in any
event never acted out with any one previously sexually.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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Dr Barron, at that time, does an evaluation and finds no significant emotional issues that
would place him at risk for promoting dependant relationships with females, and did not see
him at risk in a ministerial setting.

Another evaluation is done in 2008 the reason for which is unclear. The Hamm clinic sees
signs of narcissism and grandiose fantasies. He probably had an inability to make close
emotional relationships. This coupled with considerable inflexibility made counseling
improbable.

Fr. Keating maintains that he did nothing untoward with the [[iilEgfamily or in any previous
relationships. He sees his inability to see distress in the family along with how he was not able
to see how they perceived him as instrumental in his becoming enmeshed with the family and
the misconceptions to become exacerbated. Fr. Keating has again submitted a letter he wrote
last year stating that he doesn’t believe he ever was involved in inappropriate behavior or
sexual misconduct. He states he understands the rational for monitoring and although doesn’t
see its necessity in his case agrees to follow: the protocol for the overall good of the situation.

Fr. Keating is presently quite invested in his ministry at St Thomas University in the
department of Catholic studies. He is hoping to place this phase of his life behind him and
continie to concentrate on his students and promoting the Catholic faith, He points out that he
took significant time in life deducing his calling to ministry and was ordained in his 40's living
prior to that as a community brother. He believes he has found a home in his ministry. He has
a significant social group as well as a priest support group. He certainly seems less
complicated in my meetings with him that the previous psychological profiles. He continues
to have some angst being monitored for something he believes didn’t occur as presented in the
complaint against him. he does, however, recognize the need for the Church to be very
protective of their members and thus understands the monitoring. He has signed his
agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003200
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

Annual Report
11/14/2011 % 7
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating / ' 4 / M/t

/

LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3 ;7%7/ %b 7%‘/@0
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/10 t0 6/29/11 Aﬂ% JWL

CONTACTS: I have had six personal meeting with Fr. Keating during the monitori
These have taken place primarily at a community setting. I had met him before the monitoring
period at his office at St Thomas.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS: Fr, Keating has, to the best of my knowledge, abided by all

of the monitoring criteria during the past year.

1. Fr.Keating has regular with Fr. Dan Jones for spiritual direction who is-a priest in the
Detroit area. This is done primarily by phone contact and periodic personal visits. Fr.
Jones has given me written verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual
direction for Fr. Keating

2. Fr. Keating meets regularly with a priest support group on a monthly basis.  have
received written confirmation from Fr. Dan Griffith attesting to this occurring.

3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with thejEEERamily.

4. Pr. Keating has always been willing to meet with me when requested. He has seemed
open and disclosures in our meetings. He has been open to engage in any subject I present
to him.

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a
complaint from the amily that e had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior
with an adult female in the family and he had previously had a similar relationship with a

minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter is evidently referred to
authorities mﬁ which is eventually dropped. There were also some revelations

that there may have been issues with other young women in his past, again, prior to
ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the
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

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003232



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

PFr. Keating maintains that he did nothing untoward with the- family or in any previous
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
see its necessity in his case agrees to follow the protocol for the overall good of the situation.

Fr. Keating is presently quite invested in his ministry at 5t Thomas University in the
department of Catholic studies. He is hoping to place this phase of his life behind him and
continuie to concentrate on his students and promoting the Catholic faith. He points out that he
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
to have some angst being monitored for something he believes didn't occur as presented in the
complaint against him. he does, however, recognize the need for the Church to be very
protective of their members and thus understands the monitoring. He has signed his
agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Sumunit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: POMS@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003233
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

Annual Report
11/14/2011 % ' ]
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating ‘4/[
LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3 1757/ %{v W

DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/10 to 6/29/11

CONTACTS: I have had six personal meeting with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period.
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
Detroit area, This is done primarily by phone contact and periodic personal visits. Fr.
Jones has given me written verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual
direction for Fr. Keating

2. Fr. Keating meets regularly with a priest support group on a monthly basis. I have
received written confirmation from Fr. Dan Griffith attesting to this occurring.

3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the hfamily.

4. Pr. Keating has always been willing to meet with me when requested. He has seemed
open and disclosures in our meetings, He has been open to engage in any subject I present
to him.

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a
complaint from the -family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior

- with an adult female in the family and he had previously had a similar relationship with a
minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter is evidently referred to
authorities in ﬁ‘which is eventually dropped. There were also some revelations
that there may have been issues with other young women in his past, again, prior to
ordination,

Fr. Keating indicates-at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the
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

Fr. Keating maintains that he did nothing untoward with the_family or in any previous
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

Fr, Keating is presently quite invested in his minisiry at St Thomas University in the
department of Catholic studies. He is hoping to place this phase of his life behind him and
continue to.concentrate on his students and promoting the Catholic faith. He points out that he
took significant time in life deducing his calling to ministry and was ordained in his 40’s living
prior to that as a community brother. He believes he has found a home in his ministry. He has
a significant social group as well as a priest support group, He certainly seems less
complicated in my meetings with him that the previous psychological profiles. He continues
to have some angst being monitored for something he believes didn’t occur as presented in the
complaint against him, he does, however, recognize the need for the Chusch to be very
protective of their members and thus understands the monitoring:. He has signed his
agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 535102. email: POMS@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Mmneapolis Archdiocese
Promoler of Ministerial Standards
11/14/2011

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
226 Summit Avenue
St Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Nienstedt

You will find attached a monitoring plan on Fr. Michael Keating. Fr. Keating was
alleged to have been involved in inappropriate behavior with sexual overtones with
members of a family with whom he had a close relationship before and for a time after
ordination. He is now entering the second year of monitoring under the POMS
program. I am presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would like to
make on this plan. I would suggest that you mark one of the spaces below and return to
myself at your carliest

1. Tsupport this plan as is

2. Isupport the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. 1want to talk with you about this before 1 am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

Date:

Respectfully

Tim Rourke
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: POMSi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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
ordination, He is now entering the second year of monitoring under the POMS
program. | am presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would like to
make on this plan. I would suggest that you mark one of the spaces below and return to
myself at your earliest

1. X1 support this plan as is

2.___ Isupport the plan with the following specific change(s)

3.___I want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this
Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

ANWAN @ ST
Date: b W\ -U

Rﬁpjﬂ
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

1. X I support this plan as is

2.___Tsupport the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. I'want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

W
Date: D W—\& -U

}
Tim Rourke

Promoter of Ministerial Standards

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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gg UNIVERSITY of ST.THOMAS

April 30, 2012

Dear Jennifer:

Department of Catholic Studies

Mail 55-§

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096
USA

Telephone: 1 (651) 962-5703
Facsimile: 1 (651) 962-5710

www.stthomas.edu/cathstudies

I’ve enclosed here a letter and envelope from Fr. Jim Mason concerning a wedding I am to officiate in

Sioux Falls. Could you send him the requisite attestation?

Many.t\l%s. r
i,

G
Fr. Keating

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmacive Action Employer

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

Se. Paul, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota
Qwatonna, Minnesora
Rome, Italy

ARCH-003433



TN ARCHB%‘OC ESE OFFICE OF THE CHANGELLOR FOR CANONICAL AFFAIRS
\'.‘A B

SAINT PAUL &

MINNEAPOLIS

May 3, 2012

Reverend James Mason

The Church of Saint Lambert
1000 South Bahnson Avenue
Sioux Falls, SD 57103

Dear Father Mason,

Please extend foRevéténd Michael Keitifig the necessary permissions and delegation so
that he may exercise priestly mifiistey at the wedding Mass scheduled at your parish on
June 30, 2012.

Father Keating is a priest of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis. He is currently
assigned to the Catholic Studies Department of the University of Saint Thomas. He was

ordained May 25t, 2002, and is not restricted by any canonical penalties or impediments.

Please extend to him every courtesy during his time in your territory.

cc: Reverend Michael Keating

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197 | T:651.291.4437 | F:651.290.1629 | wwwarchspmorg | haselbergerj@archspm.org
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ) ARCH-003431



2 St bt bt b 11 sl AT g 5174 B S 1§ b WA M e o3 8+ 9 ¢ e

AKI\‘\"“
Ly S R ERERTIE IR T I 2 Sk Ron =y
W UNIVERSITY of ST.THOMAS Depalmment oféuhonc Studies DAL WS T

Mail 55-§
2115 summit Avenue

- St. Paul, MN 55105-1096 U.S A,

|
g (U\\L;LS{\\O(S %\(\N\ \7\\‘“\5’&"’&‘&
o A" %\'\‘MM 0@:’(-
G %'\x.?&v-x] M gslon
o
;o
EEICEZIEIZE Bhdabbne bbbt d oo

¥ ‘ ’

FIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal - S

CON © ,ARCH-003523



CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003524



‘1{ .uv*-w“

3 fameny
‘ i ;7 UNIVERSITY of ST.THOMAS Depayument of émmuc Studses
ol Mal 555

2115 summis Avenue
St, Panl, AN 351051096 US A

"

%( u\'\l;;t%\'tor\] C»‘(w\ \T\\Aw\‘*( /\-(
224 Gonhoit e
G tad M sson

b
v

hldulidbassillhdidodidon abbo alddbndld

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal - B L . : .ARCH-048763 -:



R
e, 1dS

bau" =

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-048764



oo
%; UNIVERSITY Of ST. THOMAS Deparument of Catholic Studies
Mail 53-8
2115 Summit Avenue
May 9’ 2012 St. Paul, MN 55105-1096
USA
Telephone: 1 (631) 962-5703
Facsimie: 1 (651) 962-5710
Dear AI‘ChblShOp NlenStedt, www stthomas.edu/cathstudies

Greetings in Our Lord.

As Don Briel and I have been speaking with you and providing you with materials about the
possibility of an Oratory in the Archdiocese, it has come to my attention that there is a possible reading of
the way things have been developing that, though plausible, is not accurate, that I thought it might be
good to address. I have also hoped for some time to share with you something of my heart in this
development.

My main experience in encountering the interest in the Oratory among a group of young men here
has been one of surprise. I have had the privilege of seeing many marks of providence through the years,
but this has stood out in my experience as unique. The Oratory idea hasn’t been anyone’s plan; certainly
not mine. No one has been agitating about it or recruiting for it or attempting to convince others to
embrace it. And, a fact that must seem unlikely from a distance, 1 was the last one to hear of it. Though
I’ve known some of the interested men, usually through teaching classes, occasionally as a former
spiritual director, I had never spoken with any of them about an Oratory, or for that matter about anything
other than diocesan priesthood, as I think they could tell you.

It has long been on my mind and heart, from the time 1 was in the seminary myself, to think
seriously about priestly life in America, and [ have thought that there was a task of some kind laid upon
me by Christ towards helping to pursue such questions. But I have also thought, and felt in prayer, that it
was not in my hands but in the Lord’s as to what my contribution or participation in such questions might
be. For that reason T have left the issue with him, content to serve the Archdiocese as best I could, at
peace but never losing the sense that I was waiting for something in Christ.

When a group of the men came to me not very long ago and asked if I had any interest in the
Oratory project,  was, as I noted above, surprised. It seemed to come out of the blue. I had not spoken to
any of these men about it, nor about my own sense of priestly life. I was also quite moved, both by the
evident desire for holiness in the men, and because, upon prayer and reflection, it seemed that this might
well be an invitation from Christ himself. [ saw how it brought together certain long standing currents in
my own life, from my long acquaintance with and debt to John Henry Newman, to my experience of
living and training others in fraternal life, to my personal convictions about what Christ might have me do
as a priest. 1saw also how it had seemed to grow so naturally out of the work of the Center for Catholic
Studies, and how it could so well serve the needs of the Archdiocese. I spoke with Don Briel about it,
who was ahead of me in this, and who felt a similar sense as a layman that there was a providential
opening for the Archdiocese that built upon his long labors in Catholic Studies and that he was interested
in becoming involved with as a layman. So together we determined that it would be something worth

placing before God and proposing to you.
St. Paul, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Owaronng, Minnesota
An Equal Opporrumty/Affirmative Action Employer Rome, Iraly
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Particularly the recent vocational turbulence in some of the seminarians (I'm thinking in
particular of ey e ) i i ) could be read as an almost
concerted plan. 1 would just want to note that [ have had nothing to do with these decisions, and have
hardly spoken to the men about them. I myself have been surprised and concerned by the development,
and have wanted, to the degree that I have contact with them, to keep them from rash choices, especially
because they are such close friends of one another, and sometimes when a friend falters in his vocation it
can set off uncertainty in the others. For that reason I have been happy to have them enroll in our six-
week Newman Collegiate Program as a place of some consistency and stability. I would be happy to be
in touch with Msgr. Callahan or others at the seminary concerning the best way to handle the situation
and serve the men.

The Newman Collegiate Program is an entirely independent initiative of Catholic Studies. This
program was conceived over two years ago by Catholic Studies, long before current interest in an Oratory
and with no thought of it. The plan was to have a six-week summer residential experience for interested
students, whether lay or seminarian, to encourage the pursuit of an intellectual vocation. It was aimed at
future teachers of high school, or future professors, or others who felt a special interest in such matters;
we had seen for quite some time that there were a number of such young men among us who could do
good service to the Church in the future and who could benefit from such a program. We applied for
grant money for the project, and were able to begin it last summer in a limited way. This summer, from
mid-June through July, we will run the full program for the first time. Not surprisingly some of the men
interested in an Oratory have also been interested in such an experience, but that has been an accidental
development. When we planned this summer’s Collegiate Program, we didn’t expect to have any of the
current seminarians living in the house. The men themselves have requested it as their vocational
situation has changed, perhaps as place where they could continue to consider their priestly vocations.
(As an aside, should you be available to spend an evening meal with us at some point, we would be
delighted. We are using the Fraternity house, and some of the men currently in the Fraternity,

y, will be among the participants.)

Finally, Archbishop, | want to assure you of my own loyalty to the Archdiocese and to you
personally in all my priestly work. I think an Oratory could be of great benefit to the Archdiocese; but
only if you are integrally involved and think it good, and apart from the obvious canonical necessity for
your permission, I wouldn’t want to be involved in such a project on any other terms but your support and
assent and involvement. The Oratory would be a group of priests and laity whom you could count on,
who would make your causes theirs, who would be at the service of the Archdiocese, who would be allies
and fellow-servants in your apostolic action.

1 would, of course, be very happy to speak with you more at length about any of this should it
seem good.

With prayers, and with genuine gratitude for your courageous leadership of the Archdiocese in
these ch'ﬁallenging times, _

kﬁw&ww‘ "LZ\* | ~ N

Fr. Miclilael Keatin

~
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= (JNIV ERSITY of ST. THOMAS Department of Catholic Studies
\ 4
Mail 55-S
2115 Summit Avenue
May 9, 2012 St. Paul, MN 55105-1096
U.S.A.
Telephone: 1 (651) 962-5703
Facsimile: 1 (651) 962-5710
Dear Al'ChblShOp Nlenstedt, www.stthomas.edu/cathstudies

Greetings in Our Lord.

As Don Briel and I have been speaking with you and providing yon with materials about the
possibility of an Oratory in the Archdiocese, it has come to my attention that there is a possible reading of
the way things have been developing that, though plausible, is not accurate, that I thought it might be
good to address. I have also hoped for some time to share with you something of my heart in this
development,

My main experience in encountering the interest in the Oratory among a group of young men here
has been one of surprise. T have had the privilege of seeing many marks of providence through the years,
but this has stood out in my experience as unique. The Oratory idea hasn’t been anyone’s plan; certainly
not mine. No one has been agitating about it or recruiting for it or attempting to convince others to
embrace it. And, a fact that must seem unlikely from a distance, I was the last one to hear of it. Though
I’ve known some of the interested men, usually through teaching classes, occasionally as a former
spiritual director, I had never spoken with any of them about an Oratory, or for that matter about anything
other than diocesan priesthood, as I think they could tell you.

It has long been on my mind and heart, from the time I was in the seminary myself, to think
seriously about priestly life in America, and I have thought that there was a task of some kind laid upon
me by Christ towards helping to pursue such questions. ButI have also thought, and felt in prayer, that it
was not in my hands but in the Lord’s as to what my contribution or participation in such questions might
be. For that reason I have left the issue with him, content to serve the Archdiocese as best I could, at
peace but never losing the sense that I was waiting for something in Christ.

When a group of the men came to me not very long ago and asked if [ had any interest in the
Oratory project, I was, as I noted above, surprised. It seemed to come out of the blue. I had not spoken to
any of these men about it, nor about my own sense of priestly life. I was also quite moved, both by the
evident desire for holiness in the men, and because, upon prayer and reflection, it seemed that this might
well be an invitation from Christ himself. I saw how it brought together certain long standing currents in
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
St. Paul, Minnecsota
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Owatonna, Minnesota
An Equal Opporruriry/Affirmarive Acion Employer Rome, Iraly
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Particularly the recent vocational turbulence in some of the seminarians (I'm thinking in
particular of " ycould be read as an almost
concerted plan. I would just want to note that I have had nothing to do with these decisions, and have
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
in touch with Msgr. Callahan or others at the seminary concerning the best way to handle the sitvation
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
future teachers of high school, or future proféssors, or others who felt a special interest in such matters;
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
delighted. We are using the Fraternity house, and some of the men currently in the Fraternity, [l

RN | b amons, the paricipants.)

Finally, Archbishop, I want to assure you of my own loyalty to the Archdiocese and to you
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

I would, of course, be very happy to speak with you more at length about any of this should it
seem good.

With prayers, and with genuine gratitude for your courageous leadership of the Archdiocese in
these challenging times,

wi‘* gl

Fr. Michael Keating \ )
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HENRICUS

DEI'ET APOSTOLICAE SEDIS GRATIA

Archepiscopus Paulopolitan. et Minneapolitan.

- —

T Y

Dilecto Nobis in Christo D.noMichael Keating? dito Nostro, studiorum causa
in Pontificio Collegio Foed. Americae Civitatum, Romde commoranti, salutem et
benedictionem in Domino. )

Cum plene Nobis constet te ex legitimis, catholicis honestisque parentibus 7/V/56
natum, rite baptizatum et confirmatum et peculiaribus dotibus ad normam Litterarum
Apostolicarum sive Ministeria Quaedam sive Ad Pascendum praeditum esse, neque uila
irregularitate aliove impedimento detentum nullaque censura, quoad sciamus, innodatum
esse et bene perpenso suffragio virorum ad quos spectat de te in domino testificari, per
praesentes tibi facultatem largimur ut ab E.mo ac Rev.mo D.no Cardinali Urbis Vicario,
sive per se sive per alium tanquam acolythus instituaris. Ab interstitiis, in quantum
opus sit, te dispensamus.,

Volumus vero ut authenticum testimonium ritus peracti quam primum Nostrae
Curiae exhibeas.

In quorum fidem has praesentes litteras, manu Nostra signatas sigilloque Nostro
munitas, fieri et expediri mandavimus.

Datum , die mensis anni

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

DOz

Chancellor
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

QOFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

May 14, 2012

Rev. Mlchael Keatmg S
University of St. Thomas -
Department of Catholic Studies
2115 Summit Avenue, Mail #55-S
St. Paul, MN 55105

Dear Father,

1 am in receipt of your letter of May 9, 2012, in which you deny having influenced some
of the Archdiocesan seminarians who have been studying this past year at The Saint Paul
Seminary. While I appreciate your position, I am not sure you realize the impact that you have
had on those young men.

At Monsignor Callaghan’s request, [ have spoken personally to the four men you
mentioned this past week. The common theme that ran through those discussions was the idea of
the Oratory. I believe that you have put this notion in their heads and, at least in two instances, it
has been detrimental to their discernment. As [ told one of the young men, he seems to be
focused more on a call to community than to priesthood.

In addition to them, { also received a two- -page, single spaced letter from
extoling the merits of the Oratory and urging me to give it my blessing. Again, I do not know
how this young man would be so informed of this idea if there was not a concerted effort in the
Catholic Studies’ community to promote and foster the notion of the Oratory.

I have recently received your materials that I had requested concerning the Oratory and I
hope to give it my attention in the near future. Until that time, I ask you to refrain from any
attempt to encourage seminarians or non-seminarians, alike, by raising expectations for them in
this regard.

With every good wish, I remain

Fraternally yours in Christ,

QW‘*—M

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt \
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
/dkt

cc: Msgr. Aloysius Callaghan

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PaUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 + TEL: (651) 291-4511 » Fax: (651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT
May 14, 2012

Rev. Mlchael Keatmg Ty
University of St. Thonias
Department of Catholic Studies
2115 Summit Avenue, Mail #55-8
St. Paul, MN 55105

Dear Father,

I am in receipt of your letter of May 9, 2012, in which you deny having influenced some
of the Archdiocesan seminarians who have been studying this past year at The Saint Paul
Seminary. While I appreciate your position, I am not sure you realize the impact that you have
had on those young men.

At Monsignor Cailaghan’s request, [ have spoken personally to the four men you
mentioned this past week. The common theme that ran through those discussions was the idea of
the Oratory. I believe that you have put this notion in their heads and, at least in two instances, it
has been detrimental to their discernment. As I told one of the young men, he seems to be
focused more on a call to community than to priesthood.

In addition to them, 1 also received a two-page, single spaced letter from .
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
attempt 1o encourage seminarians or non-seminarians, alike, by raising expectations for them in
this regard.

With every good wish, I remain

Fraternally yours in Christ,
QW&G&}M—-

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt \
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

/dkt
ce: Msgr. Aloysius Callaghan

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PauL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 « TEL: (651) 291-4511 » Fax: (651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003522
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W UNIVERSITY of ST.THOMAS

The Center for Cacholic Studies

Mail 55-8
2115 Summmt Avenue
Se¢ Paul, MN 55105-1096

Telephone: (651) 962-5700
May 21, 2012 “Facsimile: (651) 962-5710
9

www stthomas edu/cathstudies
The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
226 Summit Ave
St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Nienstedt:

Thank you for your letter of the 14® of May, responding to my own. I am grateful for your
attention to these matters in the midst of your many responsibilities. In the interests of understanding and
discerning what may be developing, as well as for the sake of accuracy and a certain justice, I thought it
would be wise to speak briefly to a few matters there raised.

In the last paragraph of the letter you ask that I “refrain from any attempt to encourage
seminarians or non-seminarians, alike, by raising expectations for them” regarding an Oratory. I am very
happy to comply. I hope it will not seem too much to say, that in complying I will only be continuing
what I have been doing up to this point.

1 am aware that as a professor who has had seminarians in my classes, I have a position of some
natural influence; young men look up to their teachers. This is a role I take seriously, and have been
carefnl not 10 abuse. I have helped any number of men into our diocesan seminary, including not only

.rand but also N B anc , and
have had some hand in helping , i - and more recently .

* toward the seminary. There have been others from other dioceses whom I have had the privilege
of helping in a similar way towards their own diocesan seminaries. I have not, at any time, even with
men for whom I was spiritual director, initiated conversation about a possible alternative to diocesan
priestly life, or encouraged any of the men in any such project of mine, something that I would think
irresponsible and unfair. I need to be categorical about this: never once in my dealings with seminarians
have I suggested something other than the pursuit of diocesan priestly life, either directly or indirectly;
certainly not the Oratory. It is a matter of principle with me; and whatever may or may not come to pass
in future concerning an Oratory, that has been and will continue to be my mode of operating. I am stating
this strongly and insisting on it because I think this is a reasonable concern for those responsible for a
diocesan seminary. [ think it simply wrong to recruit men who are in diocesan formation for another
priestly life, religious order, whatever.

I would further add that even from the standpoint of an Oratory, the call to diocesan priesthood is
primary. Should it happen that a young man in seminary came to me with questions about a possible
Oratorian vocation (something that none of the men we have been in communication about did as they
were making vocational decisions), I would have strongly recommended their continuing in diocesan
formation and gotten clear about their priestly call and formation before asking further questions about an
Oratory.

You mention that you believe that I put the notion of the Oratory into the heads of the men you
had spoken to, as well asthatof . nd that you do not know how these young men wouid be
so informed of this idea if there were not a concerted effort in this direction. I can well understand why
you might think so. Looking at it from a distance, it is perhaps the natural conclusion to come to. Yet it
is quite simply not the case. I never spoke with any of these men about such an idea; I never had such an
idea myself. I was, as I mentioned in my earlier letter, the last to hear of it. The men involved had been

St Paul, Minnesota
Minneapolis, Minnesota
Owatonna, Minnesota

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer Rome, Ialy
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speaking with one another about these questions for quite some time, years as I understand it, and had
been reading up on it and making contacts with others. They had been informing themselves. Ata
certain point not long ago they approached Dr. Briel about the idea of an Oratory, knowing his knowledge
of the matter due to his Newman scholarship. Lastly, they came to me as to a possibly interested priest,
asking what I thought of it and whether it was something I might be interested in. I think any of the men
would tell you the same thing, and could give you a better sense than I can of where the idea first came
from and how it developed.

From that time (which was only some few months ago) to this, I have recruited no one, have
sought to convince no one, have only responded to a group of young men who were already in one
another’s counsels and already thinking through these possibilities. I took the question to prayer, and
asked of the Lord what he might be requiring of me. It was then that I, along with Dr. Briel, brought the
idea to you for your thoughts and discernment.

I insist on this because it is part of what has got my attention in this development. It would not be
much of a surprise to find that an influential teacher was gathering a group around him and convincing
them, perhaps not quite fairly, to join him in a pet project. But this situation has been entirely different:
there has been no such gathering around an influential figure, no such convincing. I can take neither the
credit nor the blame, however one sees it, for what has been going on. And this has been one of the
factors leading me to ask whether there is not something here of importance to Christ that he himself is
orchestrating.

Dr. Briel and I spoke recently with Msgr. Callaghan and Fr. Pish, and in hearing their concerns
about any number of matters, which we were in sympathy with, we agreed that it would be best to suggest
that the men who have been sorting out their vocations not participate as residents of the Newman
Collegiate Program even given the distinct nature of that project. We also expressed to them that we
wanted to be as supportive of their work and as collaborative as we could in all matters dealing with our
seminarians. I have been and remain committed to doing my best by you, by the seminary, and by the
men, in supporting the work of Christ in the Archdiocese.

So just to sum up briefly: The idea of an Oratory was not initiated by me; I didn’t go looking for
it, and I don’t depend on it for my own priesthood, for which I have been grateful and in which I have
been happy. I think it a providential development that could potentially serve the Archdiocese in fruitful
ways, and one that I resonate with personally, and for that reason I was willing to take up the question
with you on behalf of the Archdiocese. I have not in the past and will not in the future attempt to recruit

- men in-the seminary for such a project.

Dear Archbishop, with genuine gratitude to God for your willingness to shoulder the many
difficult responsibilities of leading us in these times, and with prayers for your good health and for graces
from God,

Sincerely in Christ,

\' W\Nw\ \——i'. ) 4«/
Fr. MicNael Keating ( \\LB

Cc: Msgr. Aloysius Callaghan
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July 24, 2012

University of Mary Names Three New Trustees

BISMARCK, ND-The University of
Mary announces the addition of
three new members to its board of
trustees. Julie Liffrig Fedorchak,
Bismarck, ND; Father Michael
Keating, St. Paul, MN; and Troy M.
Nelson, Bismarck, have been
elected to three-year terms.

"It is with deep gratitude and
appreciation that thc University of
Mary welcomes these outstanding
individuals to its board of trustees,”
says Father James Shea, university
president. "Their diverse talents and
perspectives, shared commitment to
values-based education, and
willingness to serve in this critical
role will be invaluable in carrying
forth the university's distinctive
mission of preparing innovative
leaders with moral courage.”

Julie Liffrig Fedorchak is a true
daughter of North Dakota. Born in
Williston, she grew up in Fargo, and
graduated from high school in
Bismarck. After earning a degree in
journalism from the University of
North Dakota, she embarked on
what has been a 20-plus-year career
in communications and public
policy, beginning as a
communjcations specialist with the
UND Foundation. Following a two-
year stint in media relations at the
University of Maryland, she
returned to her home state, where
she served as communications
director for Gov, Ed Schafer.

Fedorchak went on to establish
Liffrig Communications in
Bismarck, a consulting firm
providing marketing, media, and

B R g - dowwsroom/news release.php?storyid=1343143317
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government relations services. In
2007, she began sharing her insights
into political and cultural issues
with readers throughout the area as
a bi-weekly columnist for the
Bismarck Tribune.

After 10 years in consulting,
Fedorchak rejoined public service in
January 2011 as deputy state
director for Sen. John Hoeven's
office and was promoted to state
director that November. In
announcing her appointment, Sen.
Hoeven cited her wealth of
expeticnce in both the public and
private sectors and her quality work.

Fedorchak and her husband Mike,
along with their three children, live
in Bismarck, where they are active
in their church and community
organizations. In addition to writing
and discussing issues of the day,
Julie cites "simple pleasures,” such
as cooking and eating with friends,
being outside, and "growing closer
to God by studying the most
amazing book on earth-the Bible,"
as key in her life.

Father Michael Keatingisa
Catholic priest and academician
whose commitment to youth, the
advancement of Christian higher
education, and the formation of
tomorrow's leaders has garnered
international recognition. A priest of
the Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and tenured associate
professor at the University of St.
Thomas in the Twin Cities, he also
serves as St. Thomas' Rome
program manager.

A native of Cleveland, Ohio,
Keating earned a Bachelor of Arts
and a Master of Arts degree in
education from the University of
Michigan, Ann Arbor. During this

Tttt //ix

Father Michael Keating

Photo courtesy Michael O. Ekern/
University of 5t. Thomas
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time, as a lay member of an

ecumenical, international religious

community, he worked in various campus-ministry settings, including at the
universities of Michigan and Minnesota, as well as in European and Latin
American venues. Keating went on to study at Oxford and was awarded a
doctorate in intellectual history from the University of Notre Dame. In the course
of his studies for the priesthood, he also earned a Master of Arts in theology at the
Angelicum in Rome. His area of overall academic expertise is the development of
modem culture, especially as that development has expressed itself in the history
of higher education and the structure of educational institutions.

An active member of the St. Thomas Catholic Studies Department faculty, Keating
teaches courses ranging from Renaissance art and culture, to modern intellectual
and church history, to theological anthropology, to modern Catholic literature. He
is also the founder and current director of St. Thomas' Habiger Institute for
Catholic Leadership, in which he has found common ground with the University
of Mary's Emerging Leaders Academy.

Keating further serves the educational and religious community by sharing his
knowledge and insights on themes including Church history, American youth
culture, and the vocation of a faith-based university, as a speaker to various groups
in the United States and abroad.

Troy M. Nelson is a North Dakotan who, while gaining national recognition for
his professional accomplishments, gives generously of his time and talents in his
community. From 1994 to 1996, Nelson was a student at the University of Mary
and a defensive line player for the Marauders. A graduate of Moorhead State
University with a degree in finance and an Accredited Asset Management
Specialist, Nelson is a limited partner at Edward Jones. Based in Bismarck, he
operates the largest office in the firm, and was named North Dakota's 2012
number one overall financial advisor by Barron's Magazine. He also has been
included on the "40 Under 40" list of business leaders in the Bismarck Tribune's
Business Watch supplement.

A believer in education and giving back, Nelson has taught investment classes for
Bismarck State College and is a board member for the Your Financial Health
initiative started by the state treasurer to promote financial literacy in North
Dakota. He also serves as a board member of New Song Church and for the local
Campus Crusade and ND Fire, and is involved with missionary work in Honduras
with Lighthouse Ministries.

A 1994 graduate of Bismarck High School, Nelson has been martied to the former
Kree Robinson for 14 years. The couple has three daughters: Maddie, Emma and

Olivia,
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
appreciation that the University of
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
communications specialist with the
UND Foundation. Following a two-
year stint in media relations at the
University of Maryland, she
returned to her home state, where
she served as communications
director for Gov. Ed Schafer.

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
experience in both the public and
private sectors and her quality work.

Fedorchak and her hushand Mike,
along with their three children, live
in Bismarck, where they are active
in their church and community ek teEL: £
organizations. In addition to writing Julie Lifirig Fedarchak
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

Father Michael Keating is a
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

Keating earned a Bachelor of Arts Father Michael Keating
and a Master of Arts degree in Photo courtesy Michael D. Ekern/

education from the University of University of 5t. Thomas
Michigan, Ann Arbor. During this _ e
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time, as a lay member of an

ecumenical, international religious

commuinity, he worked in various campus-ministry settings, including at the
universities of Michigan and Minnesota, as well as in European and Latin
American venues. Keating went on to study at Oxford and was awarded a
doctorate in intcllectual history from the University of Notrec Dame. In the course
of his studies for the priesthood, he also carned a Master of Arts in theology at the
Angelicum in Rome. His area of overall academic expertise is the development of
modern culture, especially as that development has expressed itself in the history
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

A 1994 graduate of Bismarck High School, Nelson has been married to the former
Kree Robinson for 14 years. The couple has three daughters: Maddie, Emma and

Olivia.
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July 24, 2012

University of Mary Names Three New Trustees

BISMARCK, ND-The University of Mary
annpunces the addition of three new
members to its board of trustees Julie
Liffrg Fedorchak, Bismarck, ND, Father
Michael Keating, St Paul, MN, and Troy M
Nelson, Bismarck, have been elected to
three-year terms

"It 1s with deep gratilude and appreciation
that the University of Mary welcomes these
guistanding ndmduals to its board of
trustees," says Father James Shea,
unversily president "Their diverse talenls
and perspectives, shared commitment lo
values-hased education, and wilhngness to
serve n this critical role will be invaluable in
camrying forth the university's distinctive
mission of prepanng nnovative leaders with
moral courage

Julie Liffrig Fedorchak 1$ & true daughter
of North Dakota Bom in Williston, she grew
up In Fargo, and graduated from high
school in Bismarck. After earning a degree
in joumalism from the Unweraity of North
Dakota, she embarked on what has been a
20-plus-year career In commurications and
public policy, beginning as a
communications specialst with the UND
Foundation Following a two-year stnt m
media relaticns at the University of
Maryiand, she returned to her home staie,
where she served as communicatons
director for Gov Ed Schafer

Fedorchak went en to establish Liffrig
Communicatians in Bismarck, a consulling
firm prowiding marketing, media, and
government refations services in 2007. she
began shanng her msights into pohtical and
cultural issues with readers throughout the
area as 3 bi-weekly columnist for the
Bismarck Tnbune

After 10 years in consulting, Fedorchak
rejoined public service in January 2011 as
deputy state director for Sen John
Hoeven's office and was promated to state
director that November In announcing her
appowntment, Sen Hoeven cited her wealth
of experience 1n both the pubic and private
sectors and her qually work

Fedorchak and her huspand Mike, along
with thew theee children, ive i Bismarck,
where they are active in their church and
communily organizatons in addition tc
writing and discussing issues of the day,
Jule otes "simple pieasures,” such as
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cooking and eating with friends, being
outside, and “growing closer to God by
studying the most amazing book on earth-
the Bible,” as key in her Ife

Father Michael Keating 15 a Cathohc priest
and academitian whose comimitment to
youth, the advancement of Chnstian fugher
education, and th2 formation of tomomrow's
leaders has gamered international
recognition A priest of the Archdiocese of
St. Paul and Minneapolis ang tenbred
assoctate professor at the University of St
Thomas in the Twin Cities, he also serves
as 5t Thomas' Rome program manager

A native of Cleveland. Ohio, Keating eamed
3 Bachelor of Arts and a Master of Arts
degree n education from the University of
Michigan, Ann Arbor During this hme, as a
{ay member of an ecumenical, international
religious community, he worked 10 vanous
campus-ninistry settings, including at the
unversties of Michigan and Minnesota, as
well as n European and Latin Amencan : ) 4
venues Keating went on to study at Oxford . P

and was awardged a doclorate |n¥ntel|ectual Julie Liffrig Fedorchak
history from the University of Notre Dame
In the course of tus studies for the
priesthood, he also earned a Master of Arfs
in theology at the Angehcum in Rome His
area of overall academic expertise s the
develepment of modern culture, especially
as that development has expressed idself in
the history of mgher eduscation and the
structure of educational institutions

An active member of the St Thomas
Catholic Studies Department facuity,
Keating teaches courses ranging from
Renarssance art and culture, to modam
intellectual and church history, to
theological anthrepology, to modem
Catholic iterature He is also the founder
and current dwector of St Thomas' Hatnger
{nsiitute for Catholic Leadership, in wiuch
he has found cammon ground with the
Uruversity of Mary's Emerging Leaders
Academy

Keating further serves the educatonal and
religious community by shanng his
knowledge and insights on themes
ncluding Church fustory, Amencan youth
culture, and the vocation of a faith-based

untversity, as a speaker 1o various groups in Father Michael Keating

3 broad
the United States and abroa Photo courtesy Michael D. Ekern/

University of $t. Thomas
Troy M. Nelson 1s a North Dakotan who,

while gaming national recogmtion for his
professiona! accomplishments, gives
generously of his time and talents in ns
communily From 1994 to 1996. Nelson
was a student at the University of Mary and
a defensive ine player for the Marauders A
graduate of Moorhead State University with
a degree m finance and an Accredited
Asset Management Specialist, Nelson 15 a
Imited partner at Edward Jones Basedin
Bismarck, he operates the largest office in
the firm. and was named North Dakola's
2012 number one cverall financial advisor
by Baron's Magazine He also has been
included on the "40 Under 40" ist of
business leaders in the Bismarck Trbune's
Business Watch supplement

A believer in education and giving hack.,
Nelson has taught investment classes for
Bismarck Stale College and 15 a board
member for the Your Finanaal Health - b

ininative started by the state reasurer lo TFOY M. Nelson

promate financial leracy in North Dakota

He also serves as a board member of New

Song Church and for the local Campus

Crusade and ND Fire, and is involved with missionary work 11 Honduras with Lighthouse Minisines

A 1994 graduate of Bismarck High School, Nelson has heen mamed o the former Kree Robinson
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for 14 years The couple has three daughters Maddie, Emma and Qlivia
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University of Mary Names Three New Trustees

BISMARCK, ND-The University of Mary
announces the addition of three new
members to its board of frustees Julie
Liffng Fedorchak. Bismarck, ND, Father
Michae! Keating, St Paut, MN, and Trey M
Nelson, Brsmarck, have been elected to
three-year terms

"lt1s with deep gratitude and appreciation
that the University of Mary welcomes these
outstanding indmviduals to ts board of
{rustees,” says Father James Shea,
university president “Their diverse talents
and perspectives, shared commitment to
values-hased education, and willingness to
serve In this aniical role wilt be invaluable 1n
carrying forth the uaiversity's distinctive
mission of prepanng mnovative leaders with
moral courage "

Juiie LitIrig Fedorchak 1s a true daughter
of North Dakota Bom in Williston, she grew
up In Fargo, and graduated from high
school m Bismarck. After earning a degree
i journahsm from the University of North
Dakota, she embarked on what has been a
20-plus-year career in communications and
public policy. beginning as a
communications speaialist with the UND
Foundation Following a two-year stint in
medha relations at the University of
Maryland, she returned to her home state,
where she served as communications
director fur Gov Ed Schafer

Fedorchak went on to establish Liffrig
Commumications in Bismarck. a consulting
firm providing marketing, media, and
government refations senices 1n 2007, she
began shanng her insights mto pohtical and
cultural 1ssues with readers throughout the
area as a bi-weekly columnist for the
Qismarck Tnbune

Afer 10 years in consulting, Fedorchak
rejoined pubilic service i January 2011 as
deputy slate cirector for Sen John
Hoeven's office and was promoted o state
directer that November In announcing her
appointment, Sen Hoeven cited her wealth
of experience i both the public and private
sectors and her quahly work

Fedorchak and her husband Mike, along
with thew theee children, hive i Bismarck,
where they are active in their church and
community organizations In addifion to
writing and discussing 1ssues of the day,
Jule ctes "simple pleasures,” such as
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cooking and eating with fnends, being
outside, ard "growing closer to God by
studying the most amazing book on earth-
the Bible," as key in her hie

Father Michael Keating 15 a Cathohic pnest
and acadermician whose commitment o
youth, the advancement of Chastian higher
education, and the formation of tomomrow's
{eaders has gamered intemational
recagnition A pnest of the Archdiocese of
$t. Paul and Minneapolis and tenured
associate professor at the University of St
Thomas in the Twin Cities, he alse serves
as St Thomas' Rome program manager

A native of Cleveland. Chio, Keating eamed
a Bachelor of Arts and a Master of Arls
degree in education from the Universily of
Michigan, Aon Arbor Duning this tme, as a
fay member of an ecumenical, intemational
religious comimunity. he worked in vanous
carpus-rmistry setings, mctuding at the
untversities of Michigan and Minnesota. as
well a5 1n European and L.atin Amencan -

venues Keating went on to study at Qxford . epp s

and was awarded a doctorate mtnlelleclual Julie Liffrig Fedorchak
histary from the University of Notre Dame
In the course of his studies for the
pnesthood, he also eamned a Master of Arts
in theology at the Apgelicum in Rome His
area of overall academic expertise is the
development of modern culture, especially
as that development has expressed itself in
the history of ugher education and the
structure of educational insttutions

An active member of the St Thomas
Catholic Studies Department faculty,
Keating teaches courses ranging from
Renatssance art and culture, to modem
intellectual and church history, to
theological anthrepology, to modem
Catholic terature He is also the founder
and current director of St Thomas' Hatiger
instiute for Catholic Leadership, in which
he has found common ground with the
Unuversity of Mary's Emerging Leaders
Academy

Keating further serves the educational and
religious commumity by shanng his
knowledge and nsghts on themes
sncluding Church tustory, Amencan youlh
culture, and the vocation of a faith-based

university, as a spaaker to vamous groups in Father Michael Kealing

the Uruted States and abroad Photo courtesy Michael D, Exern/
University of St. Thomas

By g

Troy M. Nelson 1s a North Dakotan who,
while gaining natienal recognition for ms
professional accomplishments, gives
generously of his ime and talents in his
community From 1994 to 1996, Nelson
was a student at the University of Mary and
a defensive hne player for the Marauders A
graduate of Moerhead State University with
a degree in finance and an Accredited
Assel Management Specialist, Nelson 1s a
hruted partner at Edward Jones Based m
Bismarck, he operates the largest office in
ihe firm. and was named North Dakota's
2012 numbsr one overall financial advisor
by Barron's Magazine He also has been
included on the "40 Under 40" list of
business leaders in the Bismarck Tnbune's
Business Watch supplement

A befiever in education and giving back,
Nelson has taughl investment classes for
Bismarck State Coliege and 1s a board : I
member for the Your Financial Health i i i
nihatve started by the state reasurer to Troy M. Nelson
promote financial Iteracy in North Dakota

He also serves a5 a board member of New

Song Church and for the local Campus

Crusade and ND Fire, and s involved with rissionary work in Honduras with Lighthouse Mimistnes

A 1994 graduate of Bismarck High School, Nelsan has been maimed to the former Kree Robinson
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for 14 years The couple has three daughters Maddie, Emima and Olvia

umvarsm of & uy o Cetrar ety e ot 3 = P4 ey i
- - e Frpdym nte aagairas o Gectors » Erte Mag « 77 ooy -k 304 [ h{
BT NI Y] s Buracox ND R4 Jna'a.:«u i’;‘,..w\ra'a 't ¢TI0 R0 B30 - BORY 320 &0V R ﬁ

http://www.umary.eduw/newsroom/news_release.php?storyid=1343143317 7/25/2012
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003366



‘ INTER QI CE MEMO from i
ARCHBISHOP JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

TO: [JAbp Flynn [[JFr. Kenney (Vicar for Latinos)
. [1Bp Piché OJFr. Kittock
[OMr Accurso [JFr Lachowitzer (Vicar, Region 2)
OMs Acker {JFr. Laird
[IMr. Adkins {IMs_ Laird
[(JSr Ashton [IMr. Marx {Catholic Charities)
[OFr. Backmann (Retired Clergy) [JFr K. McDonough (Vicar for Afro-Americans)
{JFr Bauer (Basilica) [(IMr. S McDonough
[JFr Becker [IMr McGrath
CIMr. Bierbaum (OMs. McKhget
[IMsgr. Callaghan IMs. Mealey (Communications)
CIMr Chapman [JDeacon Michalak
[IMr. Cherek [OMr. Pederson
[JFr Cloutier [OFr Przybila
{IMs. Dawson {JFr. Rutten
[JFr. Dease OMs. Sawyer
CMr. Bill CIMr Schulzetenberg
CIMr. Dittman [JFr. Schwartz (Vicar, Region 3)
r Eisenzimmer [IFr. Skluzacek (Vicar, Region 1)
[JMs. Eidred [OMs. Stolpestad
[JJFr Erickson [IMs. Thielen
[IMs. Frauenheim [IMs. Tomlin (Social Justice)
[1Deacon Friesen CIMr. Towalski
[IDeacon Gannon [(JFr. Van Sloun
[TIMr. Halloran [1Deacon Vomastek
CJMs Haselberger OFr. Wilhams (Clergy)
(OMr. Houge CIMr. Zyskowski
J
?@gction Crecommendation
[see me (Oprepare draft
Ucall me [CInote & return
)@bfepare reply [(read & file
{Jyour signature information
)@ﬁy signature [Mas requested
[lcomment Oper conversation
REMARKS: DATE. "'\_ ~ 3 o - \ -

@2 cas &m’%‘c . A Lo Moo

Atirtasiy A S M Quamnadd

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-048754



‘ INTER

CE MEMO from

ARCHBISHOP JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

Q]

TO:

[JAbp Flynn
[Bp Piché
CIMr Accurso
(IMs  Acker
{_IMr. Adkins
[1Sr Ashton
[JFr. Backmann (Retired Clergy)
[JFr Bauer (Basilica)
[JFr Becker
[IMr. Bierbaum
[OMsgr. Callaghan
[JMr Chapman
[OMr. Cherek
EJFr Cloutier
{IMs. Dawson
[(JFr. Dease
CMr. Dill
Mr. Dittman

r Eisenzimmer
[JMs. Eldred
[JFr Erickson
[(IMs. Frauenheim
[[JDeacon Friesen
[JDeacon Gannon
[CIMr. Halloran
[OMs Haselberger
[CIMr. Houge

{JFr. Kenney (Vicar for Latinos)
CFr. Kittock

[JFr Lachowitzer (Vicar, Region 2)

{OFr. Laird
[IMs. Laird
CIMr. Marx {Catholic Charities})

OFr K. McDonough (Vicar for Afro-Amencans)

OMr. S McDonough

MIMr McGrath

[OMs. McKhget

[IMs. Mealey (Communications)
[1Deacon Michalak

[IMr. Pederson

[Fr Przybilla

(JFr. Rutten

[(OMs. Sawyer

[CIMr Schulzetenberg

[JFr. Schwartz (Vicar, Region 3)
[JFr. Skluzacek (Vicar, Region 1)
[Ms. Stoipestad

[IMs. Thielen

[OMs. Tomlin (Social Justice)
[CIMr. Towalski

[OFr. Van Sloun

{dDeacon Vomastek

[JFr. Williams (Clergy)

CIMr. Zyskowski

|

?@cﬁon

Msee me
[call me

)@f)repare reply

[Oyour signature

)@ﬁy signature

CJrecommendation
Oprepare draft
Cnote & return
[(Jread & file
[CJinformation

[as requested

COecomment [Oper conversation
REMARKS: DATE. - 30 -1

Asrtandin A_SK. Mcu\b Buannoad

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

ARCH-003359



CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal T e T ARCH-003360




OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR FOR CANONICAL AFFAIRS ARCHDIOCESE
: SAINT PAUL &
MEMORANDUM MINNEAPOLIS

Date:  July 30, 2012
To: The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
From: Jennifer Haselberger

Re: Father Keating

Archbishop,

Yes, [ believe that Father Keating should have asked your permission before accepting this appointment. I
would also think that the administration of the University of Mary would have requested your
recommendation prior to announcing the appointment.

With Father Keating, the question is always what sort of a recommendation you can give. I would think
that the University should at least be made aware of the accusations that have been made against Father
Keating, to protect the University from any future scandal or embarrassment. However, Andy might be

in a better position to advise you as to what could be said.

You may be able to address both aspects in a letter to Father Keating that is copied to the University,
similar to the one that you sent to Father Burns in June,

Thank you.

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102 | T:651.291.4437 | F: 651.290.1629 | www.archspm.org | haselbergerj@archspm.org
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OFFICE OF CHANCELLOR FOR CIVIL AFFAIRS ARCHDIOCESE
. o OF [
SAINT PAUL &
MEMORANDUM MINNEAPOLIS

Date:  August 1, 2012
To: Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
From: Andrew J. Eisenzimmer

Re: Reverend Michael Keating

Archbishop, in your note to me you asked me to draft a letter to the University of Mary
regarding Father Keating. That could be problematic in a number of respects.

The better choice might be to insist that Father Keating make disclosures to the
University. Given that the University did not seek your recommendation or input
before appointing Father Keating as a trustee, I'd caution against your voluntarily
assuming that obligation. But, since Father Keating has an obligation of obedience to
you, you can insist that he make the necessary disclosure and have the University
confirm to you in writing that he has done so.

In furtherance of that effort, I've attached a draft of a letter you might send Father

Keating.
RN

@‘QWM

RS =\ V3 TS

L\K\W

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197 | T: 651.291.4405 | £ 651.290.1629 | www.archspm.org | eisenzimmera@archspm.org
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT

August 6, 2012

Reverend Michael Keating
2115 Summit Avenue, Mail #558
Saint Paul, MN 55105

RE:  University of Mary Trustee Appointment

Dear Father Keating,

I was surprised to learn that you had been appointed to the Board of Trustees of
the University of Mary.

As I am sure you know, a priest of this Archdiocese should consult me before
accepting any assignment or position.

This is especially so given the matters which occasioned the need for you to go
before the Clergy Review Board five years ago. I presently have no idea whether any of
that information has been provided to the University of Mary prior to your appointment
as a frustee.

I must insist that in order to protect the University from any future scandal or
embarrassment, you immediately take the necessary steps to inform the University
regarding those matters and have them confirm to me in writing that you have done so. It
is only by doing so that I can be assured that we have been diligent in meeting our
responsibilities regarding such disclosures.

With every good wish, I remain

Fraternally yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

/dkt

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 « TEL: (651) 291-4511 = Fax: (651) 291-4549

E-MAIL: thiclend@archspm.org
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MosT REVEREND JOHUN C. NIENSTEDT
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August 6, 2012

Reverend Michael Keating
2115 Summit Avenue, Mail #55S
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
as a trustee.

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

The Most ReVerend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

/dkt

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PAuL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 * TEL: (651) 291-4511 » Fax: (651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis

OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDT @ @ P i

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

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 + TEL: (651) 291-4511 « Bax: (651) 291-4549

E-MAIL: thielend®@archspm.org
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Priests Full Name

DIOCESE:

SOCIAL SECURITY #:

DATE AND PLACE OF
BIRTH:

DATE AND PLACE OF
BAPTISM:

DATE OF ORDINATION:

EDUCATION:

ASSIGNMENTS:

OTHER:

DATE OF HIRE:

ADJUSTED DATE OF HIRE:

MARRIAGE REGISTRATION:

SAFE ENVIRONMENT:

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

Michael J. Keating
CURRICULUM VITAE

St. Paul/Minneapolis

5/7/1956, Wurzburg, Germany

6/1956, Wurzburg, Germany

5/25/2002, St. Paul Cathedral by Archbishop Harry
Flynn, St. Paul, MN

Gregorian University, Rome, Italy
University of Notre Dame, South Bend, IN
University of St. Thomas, St. Paul, MN
North American University, Rome, Italy

Assistant Priest, St. John the Baptist, New Brighton,
MN, 7/1/2002-7/1/2005

Faculty, Catholic Studies, University of St. Thomas, St.
Paul, MN, 9/1/2005-

Dean, Academic Deanery, MN, 1/1/2011-12/31/2013
Member, Presbyteral Council, MN, 1/1/2011-12/31/2013

Date of background check-4/2/2009
Date of VIRTUS training-9/28/2009
Date signed Code of Conduct-6/27/2007
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August 10, 2012

Most Reverend John Nienstedt
226 Summit Ave.
St. Paul, MN 55102

RE:  University of Mary Trustee Appointment
Dear Archbishop Nienstedt,

I received your communication dated August 6™ concerning the Trustee appointment to the
University of Mary.

First let me say that I had not been aware of the expectation that you be consulted. Please accept
my apologies, and be assured that I will be careful to consult you in future should any similar occasions
arise.

Secondly, 1 have been in touch with the University of Mary in accordance with your wishes; I
expect that you will receive a communication from the University sometime during the next few weeks.

I am excited about what is happening at the University of Mary, and am glad to be of some
service to them.

Y ours sincfrely in Christ, y

L é <

Fr. Michae| Keating i
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McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK >
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:30 AM

To: mjkeating@stthomas.edu

Subject: FW: Trustee matters

Michael: I believe we have concluded the communications with Father Shea. Please see below. I would appreciate any reactions
you want to share with me to all that is below.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: U-Mary President's Office [president@umary.edu]
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 6:10 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Father McDonhough,

Thank you for appraising me of the situation. It is well noted by the university. Blessings upon
you and your work for the Kingdom.

Father James P. Shea
President, the University of Mary

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:07 AM

To: U-Mary President's Office

Subject: RE: Trustee matlters

Good morning, Father Shea. Congratulations on your leadership of a dynamic institution of
higher education and faith,

I am pleased to have this chance to add some perspective about Father Michael Keating's
standing in the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis. Archbishop Nienstedt directed Father
Keating to make certain that you were fully informed about his standing. During the relevant
times described below I was vicar general of the Archdiocese and was deeply involved in the
investigation and resolution of the concerns. T am happy to assist in this effort, and do so not
because there was serious misconduct in Father Keating's past nor because of any perceived
danger from his potential behavior now. Rather, T do not want to see harm done to the
Archdiocese, to the University of Mary, or to Father Keating because someone may one day
allege that we had improperly concealed significant information. Here are some key points:

1. Father Keating is a priest in good standing of the Archdiocese. His work as a professor at the

University of Saint Thomas is well-regarded and enjoys the full support of an assignment from
the Archbishop.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005410



2. Several years ago“bng acquainted with Father Keating came to the
Archdiocese to express concern about his closeness tom
The concerns dated from the period before Father Keating had entered the seminary and,
obviously, before his ordination to the priesthood. In regard to she believed that a
younger Michael Keating had shown tenderness and solicitude to her in such a way that she was
encouraged to fall in love with him. In regard to the early complaint that we
received was that he was physically and emotionally close with her when she was about-in
a way that would be appropriate for a parent but not for a family friend. Over time, her
“recollections" of various instances with Michael became more intense and even abusive in
nature.

3. We contacted local law enforcement first and turned over all the information to them. Public
safety officials found no reason to bring charges of any sort.

4, We engaged an independent investigator to interview the people involved and then submitted
the entire matter to our Clergy Review Board, the majority of the members of which are lay
people from the broader community. Once again, their review of the various complaints caused
them to raise no warnings about Father Keating's fitness for ministry. They urged our then-
Archbishop, Harry Flynn, to have Father Keating consult a psychologist for a time so that he
would learn whatever there was to learn from this experience about proper pastoral boundaries.
They also urged that he have a solid support group of men who would assist him in the same
way. Neither of these efforts was aimed at addressing any diagnosed psychopathology. Rather,
they were to be resources for his further understanding.

5. Idisclosed all of the above to the President of the University of Saint Thomas, Father Dennis
Dease, and to the director of the Catholic Studies Pregram in which Father Keating teaches, Dr.
Donald Briel. I have checked back with both of them from time to time, and each considers
Father Keating's conduct to be exemplary.

A final personal comment from me: I believe that |GGG ccscribed

anonymously in paragraph 2, above, was suffering from some emergent form of mental and/or
emotional disability at the time she was making these complaints. It is beyond my competence
to speculate further. Please understand, however, that T believe she was reflecting hot only on
the real and intimate involvement of Michael Keating in her family's life, but also from delusions
of some form.

Please let me know if you have any questions. May God bless your work!

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
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1;52 PM

To: McDanough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Father McDonough,

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-0054 11



| would be most grateful for your input on the matter. It would be good for the University to
have a clearer understanding of Father Keating’s standing and his service as a priest of the
Archdiocese.

| remember you well from a presentation you gave, now ten years back, at the Lake Elmo retreat
center to a group of us young priests. | hope you're well.

In Christ,
Father Shea

From: Keating, Fr. Michael 1. [mailto:MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 11:21 AM

To: U-Mary President's Office

Cc: mecdonoughk@archspm.org

Subject: Trustee matters

Fr. Shea,

In light of my recent appointment to the Board of Truslees, some questions have come up from the office of
the Archbishop here concerning matters that occasioned my appearing before the Clergy Review Board of
our Archdiocese five years ago. You are, I know, already [amiliar with the broad contours of that process,
so [ won’t detail it here.

Fr. Kevin McDonough, who is responsible for our Archdiocesan office of Safe Environment, will be happy
to be in touch with you by email or letter to respond to any requests for information about this you may
wish or require.

With warm regards,

Fr. Keating

Fr. Michael Keating

University of St. Thomas

Department of Catholic Studies

651-962-5716
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Keating, Fr. Michael J.

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin <mcdonoughk@archspm.org>

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:30 AM
To: Keating, Fr. Michael J.
Subject: FW: Trustee matters

Michael: I believe we have concluded the communications with Father Shea. Please see below. I would appretiate any
reactions you want to share with me to alf that is below.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261 .

From: U—Mary President's Office [president@umary.edu]
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 6:10 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin
Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Father McDonough,

Thank you for appraising me of the situation. It is well noted by the university. Blessings upon you and your work for
the Kingdom.

Father James P. Shea
President, the University of Mary

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:07 AM

To: U-Mary President’s Office

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Good morning, Father Shea. Congratulations on your leadership of a dynamic institution of higher education and faith.

T am pleased to have this chance to add some perspective about Father Michael Keating's standing in the Archdiocesaof
Saint Paul and Minneapolis. Archbishop Nienstedt directed Father Keating to make certain that you were fully informed
about his standing. During the relevant times described below I was vicar general of the Archdiocese and was deeply
involved in the investigation and resolution of the concerns. I am happy to assist in this effort, and do so not because
there was serious misconduct in Father Keating's past nor because of any perceived danger from his potential behavior
now. Rather, I do not want to see harm done to the Archdiocese, to the University of Mary, or to Father Keating because
someone may one day allege that we had improperly concealed significant information. Here are some key points:

1. Father Keating is a priest in good standing of the Archdiocese. His work as a professor at the University of Saint
Thomas is well-regarded and enjoys the full support of an assignment from the Archbishop.

2. Several years ago the parents of a family long acquainted with Father Keating came to the Archdiocese to express

concern about his closeness to the mother and daughter in the family. The concerns dated from the period before Father

Keating had entered the seminary and, obviously, before his ordination to the priesthood. In regard to the mother: she

believed that a younger Michael Keating had shown tendemess and solicitude to her in such a way that she was

encouraged to fall in fove with him. In regard to the daughter: the early complaint that we received was that he was

physically and emotionally dose with her when she was about fifteen in a way that would be appropriate for a parent but
1
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not:for a family friend. Over time, her “recollections” of various instances with Michael became more intense and even
abusive in nature.

3. We contacted local law enforcement first and tumed over all the information to them. Public safety officials found no
reason to bring charges of any sort.

4. We engaged an independent investigator to interview the people involved and then submitted the entire matter to our
Clergy Review Board, the majority of the members of which are lay people from the broader community. Once again,
their review of the various complaints caused them to raise no wamings about Father Keating's fitness for ministry. They
urged our then-Archbishop, Harry Fiynn, to have Father Keating consult a psychologist for a time so that he would learn
whatever there was to learn from this experience about proper pastoral boundaries. They also urged that he have a solid
supportgmupofnmnwhowouldassistlﬁminmesameway.Neimeroftheeeeﬁodswasaimedataddrmsingany
diagnosed psychopathology. Rather, they were to be resources for his further understanding.

A final personal comment from me: I befieve that the daughter in the family, described anonymously in paragraph 2,
above, was suffering from some emergent form of mental and/for emotional disability at the time she was making these
complaints. It is beyond my competence to speculate further. Please understand, however, that I believe she was
reflecting not only on the real and intimate involvement of Michael Keating in her family's life, but also from delusions of
some form.

Please let me know if you have any questions. May God bless your work!

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incamation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: U-Méry President's Office tpr&sident@umaw.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:52 PM
To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters
Father McDonough,

} would be most grateful for your input on the matter. It would be good for the University to have a clearer
understanding of Father Keating’s standing and his service as a priest of the Archdiocese.

| remember you well from a presentation you gave, now ten years hack, at the Lake Eimo retreat center to a group of us
young priests. 1 hope you're well.

tn Christ,
Father Shea
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McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:07 AM

To: U-Mary President's Office <president@umary.edu>

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Good morning, Father Shea. Congratulations on your leadership of a dynamic institution of higher education and faith.

I am pleased to have this chance to add some perspective about Father Michael Keating's standing in the Archdiocese of Saint
Paul and Minneapolis. Archbishop Nienstedt directed Father Keating to make certain that you were fully informed about his
standing. During the relevant times described below I was vicar general of the Archdiocese and was deeply involved in the
investigation and resolution of the concerns. I am happy to assist in this effort, and do so not because there was serious
misconduct in Father Keating's past nor because of any perceived danger from his potential behavior now. Rather, I do not want
to see harm done to the Archdiocese, to the University of Mary, or to Father Keating because someone may one day allege that
we had improperly canceeled significant information. Here are some key points:

1. Father Keating is a priest in good standing of the Archdiocese. His work as a professor at the University of Saint Thomas is
well-regarded and enjoys the full support of an assignment from the Archbishop.

ith Father Keating came to the Archdiocese to express cancern
about his closeness to The concerns dated from the pegj fore Father Kealing had
entered the seminary and, obviously, berore his ordination to the priesthood. In regard to the she believed that a
younger Michael Keatj wn tenderness and salicitude to her in such a way that she was encouraged to fall in love with
him. In regard to th@me early complaint that we received was that he was physically and emotionally close with her
when she was about in a way that would be appropriate for a parent but not for a family friend. Over time, her
"recollections” of various instances with Michael became more intense and even abusive in nature.

2. Several years ago

3. We contacted local law enforcement first and turned over all the information to them. Public safety officials found no reason
to bring charges of any sort.

4. We engaged an independent investigator to interview the people involved and then submitted the entire matter to our Clergy
Review Board, the majority of the members of which are lay people from the broader community. Once again, their review of the
various complaints caused them to raise no warnings about Father Keating's fitness for ministry. They urged our then-
Archbishop, Harry Flynn, to have Father Keating consult a psychologist for a time so that he would learn whatever there was

to learn from this experience about proper pastoral boundaries. They also urged that he have a solid support group of men who
would assist him in the same way. Neither of these efforts was aimed at addressing any diagnosed psychopathology. Rather,
they were to be resources for his further understanding.

5. I disclosed all of the abave to the President of the University of Saint Thomas, Father Dennis Dease, and to the director of the
Catholic Studies Program in which Father Keating teaches, Dr. Donald Briel. I have checked back with both of them from time to
time, and each considers Father Keating's conduct to be exemplary.

A final personal comment from me: I believe that_ described anonymously in paragraph 2, above, was
suffering from some emergent form of mental and/or emotional disability at the time she was making these complaints. It is

beyond my competence to speculate further. Please understand, however, that I believe she was reflecting not only on the
rezl and intimate involvement of Michael Keating in her family's life, but also from delusions of some form.

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

From: U-Mary President’s Office [president@umary.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:52 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters
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Father McDonough,

f would be most grateful for your input on the matter. It would be good for the University to
have a clearer understanding of Father Keating’s standing and his service as a priest of the
Archdiocese.

| remember you well from a presentation you gave, now ten years back, at the Lake Elmo retreat
center to a group of us young priests. | hope you’re well.

In Christ,
Father Shea

From: Keating, Fr. Michael J. [mailto:MIJKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 11:21 AM

To: U-Mary President's Office

Cc: medonoughk@archspm.org

Subject: Trustee matters

Fr. Shea,

In light of my rccent appointment to the Board of Trustees, some questions have come up from the office of
the Archbishop here concerning matters that occasioned my appearing before the Clergy Review Board of
our Archdiocese five years ago. You are, [ know, already familiar with the broad contours of that process,
so [ won’t detail it here.

Fr. Kevin McDonough, who is responsible for our Archdiocesan office of Safe Enviromnent, will be happy
to be in touch with you by email or letter to respond to any rcquests for information about this you may
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

Michael: I believe we have conduded the communications with Father Shea. Please see below. I would appreciate any
reactions you want to share with me to all that is below.

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and aneapohs
651-621-2261

From: U-Mary President’'s Office [president@umary.edu]
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 6:10 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Father McDonough,

Thank you for appraising me of the situation. 't is well noted by the university. Blessings upon you and your work for
the Kingdom.

Father lames P. Shea
President, the University of Mary

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:07 AM

Yo: U-Mary President's Office

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Good morning, Father Shea. Congratulations on your leadership of a dynamic institution of higher education and faith.

I am pleased to have this chance to add some pesspective about Father Michael Keating's standing in the Archdiocesasof
Saint Paul and Minneapolis. Archbishop Nienstedt directed Father Keating to make certain that you were fully informed
about his standing. During the relevant times described below I was vicar general of the Archdiocese and was deeply
involved in the investigation and resolution of the concems. I.am happy to assist in this effort, and do so not because
there was serious misconduct in Father Keating's past nor because of any percefved danger from his potential behavior
now. Rather, I do not want to see harm done to the Archdiocese, to the University of Mary, or to Father Keating because
someone may one day allege that we had impropasty concealed significant information. Here are some key points:

1. Father Keating is a priest in good standing of the Archdiocese. His work as a professor at the University of Saint
Thomas is well-regarded and enjoys the full support of an assignment from the Archbishop.

2. Several years ago the parents of a family long acquainted with Father Keating came to the Archdiocese to express

concem about his closeness to the mother and daughter in the family. The concerns dated from the period before Father

Keating had entered the seminary and, obviously, before his ordination to the priesthood. In regard to the mother: she

believed that a younger Michael Keating had shown tendemess and soliditude to her in such a way that she was

encouraged to fall in love with him. In regard to the daughter: the early complaint that we received was that he was

physically and emotionally dose with her when she was about fifteen in a way that would be appropriate for a parent but
1
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not for a family friend. Over time, her “recollections” of various instances with Michael became more intense and even
abusive in nature,

3. We contacted local law enforcement first and tumed over all the inforrnation to them. Public safety officials found no
reason to bring charges of any soit.

4. We engaged an independent investigator to interview the people involved and then submitted the entire matter to our
Clergy Review Board, the majority of the members of which are lay people from the broader community, Once again,
their review of the various complaints caused them to raise no wamings about Father Keating's fitness for ministry. They
urged our then-Archbishop, Harry Flynn, to have Father Keating consult a psychologist for a time so that he would learn
whatever there was to learn from this experience about proper pastoral boundaries. They also urged that he have a solid
support group of men who would assist him in the same way. Neither of these efforts was aimed at addressing any
diagnosed psychopathology. Rather, they were to be resources for his further understanding.

A final personal comment from me: I believe that the daughter In the family, described anonymously in paragraph 2,
above, was suffering from some emergent form of mental and/or emotional disability at the time she was making these
complaints. It is beyond my competence to speculate further. Please understand, however, that I befieve she was
reflecting not only on the real and intimate involvement of Michael Keating in her family's life, but also from delusions of
some form.

Please let me know if you have any questions. May God biess your work!

Father Kevin McDonough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incamation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: U-Mary President's Office [preﬁidént@umary.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:52 PM
To: McDonough, Fr., Kevin

Subject: RE: Trustee matters
Father McDonough,

t would be most grateful for your input on the matter. 1t would be good for the University to have a clearer
understanding of Father Keating’s standing and his service as a priest of the Archdiocese.

I remember you well from a presentation you gave, now ten years back, at the Lake Eimo retreat center to a group of us
young priests. | hope you're weli.

in Christ,
Father Shea
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From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin <mcdonoughk@archspm org>

Sent: Monday, August 13,2012 1:06 PM
To: Keating, Fr. Michael J. <MJKEATING(stthomas.edu>
Subject: Re: Trustee matters

Thanks, Michael. Please know that I have put the question of "graduation” from the
monitoring program before the Archbishop -- not for you individually but as a question of
program design (how does anyone ever get out of this program?). There has been no
response or engagement yet. I was hoping that the tenth anniversary of the Dallas
meeting of the USCCB would be the occasion of some thoughtful assessment. Please
know that I will not let the question dies. My sense is that, unless your eventual
conversation with the Archbishop were to shake something loose in his thinking, it may
be some time yet until he will engage this dimension of our discipline. Sorry!

Rev. Kevin McDonough
Pastor, Incarnation/Sagrado Corazon and Saint Peter Claver

On Aug 13, 2012, at 12:42 PM, "Keating, Fr. Michael J."
<MJKEATING(@stthomas edu™> wrote:

Kevin:

Many thanks for this, and for responding in so timely a manner.

1 appreciate the statement of the case, which seems to me both accurate and fair.

A more general comment: There is one aspect of the case that has often struck me, without
knowing quite how to get at it. The concerns raised at the time involved two sets of
allegations: (1) imnproper sexual conduct on the one hand, and (2) a general pattern of
behavior, or as vou phrased it, a psychopathology, that might be expressed something like
this: “Keating has a tendency o enter into or develop relationships with (young) women in
his care that cross emotional boundaries in a troubling way.” It was claimed that this
particular sitnation was emblematic of a whole way of being. It’s that set of concemns that I
am here noting. It has been my position from the time this situation first arose that there was
something unique about it, a kind of “perfect storm,” involving a number of different
factors, including the (ill)=health of the family and their attempt to hide it from me, my own
period of transition, my lack of experience and naivete at the time in dealing with people
who had certain kinds of serious needs, and the presence of a close friend of minc in the mix
that made me less “on my guard,” all of which meant that the specific sitnation was not
paradigmatic, and was untypical of my experience. I would want to say that my quite
extensive history, spanning decades, in working with young women in various roles,
whether as youth worker or professor, and with many families, does not bear out the concem
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(nor, of course, the concern for improper sexual behavior)., This is not to say that one has
nothing to learn, and I have learned a lot from this; but mainly in knowing better how to
handle certain specific situations of human brokenncss and emotional/psycholoogical
neediness, and of generally being as careful as possible. Your summation of the case puts
serious concerns of this kind to rest, for which I am grateful; what I wonder is when the
weight of contary evidence might serve (o dispel the concem at a deeper level.

As you can imagine, part of my concern here is wondering when I might be deemed “OK”
and no longer in need of being on a list of people who have to be checked out. The process
itself is not onerous; but it sits like a sleeping volcano, and one wonders when it will erupt.
Do we have a way of saying: “The concerns raised at the time about a patietn of behavior
and relationship have been shown not to have serious merit.”? It reminds me of the Galilco
case: “The Catholic Church is at war with science.” Well, no; that was a particular situatiorn,
not indicative of a wholc stance; and it is difficult to find other similar cases.

I am particularly interested in some kind of closure on this while some of those who were
present through the actual process (I suppose this mainly means you at this point) are still
around to give context and clarity.

In any case, thanks for vour help and attention to this. It is very much appreciated.

Michael

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:30 AM

To: Keating, Fr. Michael J.

Subject: FW: Trustee matters

Michael: I believe we have concluded the communications with Father Shea. Please
see below, I would appreciate any reactions you want to share with me to all that
is below.

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

Thank you for appraising me of the situation. Tt is well noted by the
university. Blessings upon you and your work for the Kingdom.

Father James P. Shea

President, the University of Mary

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin [mailtto:mcdonoughk@archspm.org}
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 ©:07 AM

To: U-Mary President’s Office

Subject: RE: Trustee matters

Good morning, Father Shea. Congratulations on your leadership of a dynamic
institution of higher education and faith.

I am pleased to have this chance to add some perspective about Father Michael
Keating's standing in the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis.

Archbishop Nienstedt directed Father Keating to make certain that you were fully
informed about his standing. During the relevant times described below I was vicar
general of the Archdiocese and was deeply involved in the investigation

and resolution of the concerns. I am happy to assist in this effort, and do so not
because there was serious misconduct in Father Keating's past nor because of any
perceived danger from his potential behavior now. Rather, I do not want to see
harm done to the Archdiocese, to the University of Mary, or to Father Keating
because someone may one day allege that we had improperly concealed significant
information. Here are some key points:
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1. Father Keating is a priest in good standing of the Archdiocese. His work as a
professor at the University of Saint Thomas is well-regarded and enjoys the full
support of an assignment from the Archbishop.

2. Several years ago—long acquainted with Father Keating

came to the Archdiocese to express concern about his closeness toMand

I < concerns dated from the period before Father Keating
had entered the seminary and, obviously, before his ordination to the priesthood.
In regard to [N she believed that a younger Michael Keating had shown
tenderness and solicitude to her in such a way that she was encouraged to fall in
love with him. In regard to the daughter: the early complaint that we received was
that he was physically and emotionally close with her when she was about- in
a way that would be appropriate for a parent but not for a family friend. Over time,
her "recollections” of various instances with Michael became more intense and even
abusive in nature.

3. We contacted local law enforcement first and turned over all the information to
them. Public safety officials found no reason to bring charges of any sort.

4. We engaged an independent investigator to interview the people involved and
then submitted the entire matter to our Clergy Review Board, the majority of the
members of which are lay people from the broader community. Once again, their
review of the various complaints caused them to raise no warnings about Father
Keating's fitness for ministry. They urged our then-Archbishop, Harry Flynn, to
have Father Keating consult a psychologist for a time so that he would learn
whatever there was to learn from this experience about proper pastoral
boundaries. They also urged that he have a solid support group of men who would
assist him in the same way. Neither of these efforts was aimed at addressing any
diagnosed psychopathology. Rather, they were to be resources for his further
understanding.

5. 1disclosed all of the above to the President of the University of Saint Thomas,
Father Dennis Dease, and to the director of the Catholic Studies Program in which
Father Keating teaches, Dr. Donald Briel. I have checked back with both of them
from time to time, and each considers Father Keating's conduct to be exemplary.

A final personal comment from me: I believe tha

described anonymously in paragraph 2, above, was suffering from some emergent
form of mental and/or emotional disability at the time she was making these
complaints. 1t is beyond my competence to speculate further. Please understand,
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however, that I believe she was reflecting not only on the real and
intimate involvement of Michael Keating in her family's life, but also from delusions
of some form.

Please let me know if you have any guestions. May God bless your work!

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

I would be most grateful for your input on the matter. It would be good for
the University to have a clearer understanding of Father Keating’s standing
and his service as a priest of the Archdiocese.

I remember you well from a presentation you gave, now ten years back, at
the Lake Elmo retreat center to a group of us young priests. T hope you’re
well,

In Christ,

Father Shea

<image001.jpg>
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From: Keating, Fr. Michael J. [mailto:MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 11:21 AM

To: U-Mary President's Office

Cc: medonoughk@archspm.org

Subject: Trustee matters

Fr. Shea,

In light of my recent appointment to the Board of Trustees, some questions have come up
from the office of the Archbishop here conceming matters that occasioned my appearing
before the Clergy Review Board of our Archdiocese five years ago. You are, I know,
already familiar with the broad contours of that process, so I won't detail it here.

Fr. Kevin McDonough, who is responsible for our Archdiocesan office of Safe
Enviromment, will be happy to be in touch with you by email or letter to respond to any
requests for information about this vou may wish or require.

With warm regards,

Fr. Kcating

Fr. Michael Keating
University of St. Thomas

Department of Catholic Studies

651-962-5716
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese @ ;
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria (\Op
For: Fr. Michael J, Keating_. From: 6/28/12 to: 6/27/13 },

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

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support grouigis of which helis invalved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

3. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his attendance.  ° L

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one, He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with ﬁle-family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well e‘xsthe_ suppriqr with
the Companions of Christ if he becomes reinvolved with them. There could also be disclosure if his
ministry should change during the monitoring period.

7. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocesc will be mad'e: on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location.

8. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate
Archdiocesan official.
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Page Two: Fr. Michael Keating From: 6/28/12 To: 6/27/13
= 9 -Any material deviation from or violation of any of the monitoring criteria will result in an immediate
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

By our lgnanu'es, we acknowledge criteria to be monitored.

1al ate

Acknowledge receipt of copy: 7:\/(\.4\1«.& q,KIKL—\ 26 %@W ZOC'],

(POMS 022305
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St, Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr. Michael] J. Keating . From: 6/28/12 to: 6/27/13

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
concerning their academic affairs, That he participate in a structured program of coaching with a
counselor. That he be assigned a monitor with sufficient ecclesiastical seniority. That disclosure
be made to the chairperson at the University of St Thomas in the Catholic Studies Department.
That the information also be shared with the superior of the Companions of Christ shéuld Fr.
Keating renew his association with them. That Fr. Keating follow a plan developed by the
POMS program.

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support'groups of which heiis inﬁqlved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

3. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS 1o be appraised of his attendance. ~ . L

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the [l family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
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

By our ignatures, we acknovzledge criteria to be monitored.
( 1 Individual) '\ J Datg £ Aﬂcﬁdim_n,(,l?é‘ial (Date

POMS Monito Date . '
Acknowledge receipt of copy:  ~ ,\J;M q%ﬂ\-‘f’\ 28 %’l Y 70 tl
/., ‘ In&lvxd‘lai \ ) 1@16

(POMS 022305
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Monitoring Criteria

For: Fr, Michael J. Keating . From: 6/28/12 to: 6/27/13

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
That the information also be shared with the superior of the Companions of Christ shduld Fr.
Keating renew his association with them. That Fr. Keating follow a plan developed by the
POMS program.

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any suppert gretifis of which he‘\ié injqulved. He will
sign any necessary releases for POMS to be appraised of his attendance and participation.

3. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritual advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his attendance. * . ; A

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipient
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the-family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department as well as the sup.criqr with
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

By our pignatures, we acknou;ledge criteria to be monitored.
\jw 4 QQ“L—.,\ 2 bt Zﬂ?//
I Individual \ ) Da@ chdigcesan qal ate

POMS Monito: Date | . '
Acknowledge receipt of copy: \,,\({\.M C\X«(f\k—\ 2% k"l*&’ ZOFL
[ ‘ Indiwdfua'i \ ) I@‘e

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

Acknowledgc receipt of copy:

Individual Date

(POMS 022305

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005433



St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Annual Report
9/25/2012

NAME: Fr. Michael Keating

LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/11 to 9/25/12
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS

CONTACTS: There have been three personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have taken place
primarily at a community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Fr. Keating has regular contact either by phone or in person with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual direction. Fr. Jones
has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating.

2. Fr, Keating reports he continues to meet monthly with a priest support group. A request has been submitted to Fr._

attesting to this, but there is no reason to doubt the veracity of this claim.

Fr. Keating seclf reports that he has had no contact with the - family.

4. Fr, Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen approximately
every three months.

(8]

BACKGROUND: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the family
that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had previously had a similar
relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was referred to law enforcement authorities in

‘ounty, but no charges were cver filed. There were also some revelations that there may have been issues with other
young women prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor female are totally unfounded. He
does state that the adult female made romantic approaches toward him which he rebuffed. He denied any infatuation with young
females at any time stating if those feelings were there for them he was either to naive to see it but in any event never acted out
with any one previously sexually.

SUMMARY: Fr. Keating’s insight about his involvement in incidents of misconduct appears to remain the same. He maintains
that he did nothing untoward with the family or in any previous relationships. He indicated that the situation for which he
was involved with the family was a result of a “perfect storm” for him with a family he was befriending. He also maintains
his actions are mitigated because the misconduct occurred prior to ordination as a priest. He seems resigned to continued
monitoring, but does express frustration to it having gone beyond the one year period that was originally recommended by the
Clergy Review Board in 2007.

Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor. He indicates his
supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel can attest to him maintaining professional boundaries in his role at the school. He has signed
his agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: POMS@archspm.org 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005430



il

St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese

Promoter of Ministerial Standards ’ mg
Annual Report E -

9/25/2012

NAME: Fr. Michael Keating @V QQ,J % 5 \/\;.\JLQ %ﬂ____

LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/11 to 9/25/12 CO t&

| 95
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS ) z‘lf" -~ ‘Fbw e orov XQ

CONTACTS:; There have been three personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have
taken place primarily at a community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Fr. Keating has regular contact either by phone or in person with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual
direction. Fr.)Jones has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr.
Keating.

2. Fr. Keating reports he continues to meet monthly with a priest support group. A request has been submitted to Fr.

Dan Griffith attesting to this, but there is no reason to doubt the veracity of this claim.

Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the [l family.

4. Fr. Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen
approximately every three months,

w

BACKGROUND: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the-
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in [ NETERIEEE but no charges were ever filed. There were also some
revelations that there may have been issues with other young women prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor female are totally
unfounded. He does state that the adult female made romantic approaches toward him which he rebuffed. He denied
any infatuation with young females at any time stating if those feelings were there for them he was either to naive to
see it but it any event never acted out with any one previously sexually.

SUMMARY: Fr. Keating’s insight about his involvement in incidents of misconduct appears to remain the same. He
maintains that he did nothing untoward with Tﬁmﬂy or in any previous relationships. He indicated that the
situation for which he was involved with the family was a result of a “perfect storm” for him with a family he
was befriending, He also maintains his actions are mitigated because the misconduct occurred prior to ordinationas a
priest. He seems resigned to continued monitoring, but does express frustration to it having gone beyond the one year
period that was originally recommended by the Clergy Review Board in 2007.

Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor. He

indicates his supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel can attest to him maintaining professional boundaries in his role at the
school. He has signed his agreement to continue with the POMS program for the coming year.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese

Promoter of Ministerial Standards T . : %
Annual Report E -

9/25/2012

NAME: Fr. Michael Keating Q\/ Q‘KQ,U e \/\R}Lg& \!,&Jﬂ—”
LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3 (9/% 5 LW (g IR )
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/11 to 9/25/12 o )

S
aA35
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS M,vw = l,]m,w oM CMW KQ

CONTACTS: There have been three personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have
taken place primarily at a community setting. W)
MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:; '
1. Fr. Keating has regular contact either by phone or in person with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual
direction. Fr. Jones has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr.
Keating.
2. Fr. Keating reports he continues to meet monthly with a priest support group. A request has been submitted to Fr.
Dan Griffith attesting to this, but there is ho reason to doubt the veracity of this claim.
3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with thejiRRIRamily.

4. Fr.Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen
approximately every three months.

BACKGROUND: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a.complaint from the-
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in but no charges were ever filed. There were also some
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
see it but in any event never acted out with any one previously sexually.

SUMMARY: Fr. Keating’s insight about his involvement in incidents of misconduct appears to remain the same. He
maintains that he did nothing untoward with the family or in any previous relationships. He indicated that the
situation for which he was involved with the family was a result of a “perfect storm” for him with a family he
was befriending. He also maintains his actions are mitigated because the misconduct occurred prior to ordinatioh as a
priest. He seems resigned to continued monitoring, but does express frustration to it having gone beyond the one year
period that was originally recommended by the Clergy Review Board in 2007.

Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor, e
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
direction. Fr.]Jones has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr.
Keating.

2. Fr. Keating reports he continues to meet monthly with a priest support group. A request has been submitted to Fr.
Dan Griffith attesting to this, but there is no reason to doubt the veracity of this claim.

3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the [JERIgfamily.

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
‘previously had a similar relationship with a minor. le in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in Wut no charges were ever filed. There were also some
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
see it but in any event never acted out with any one previousiy sexualiy.

SUMMARY: Fr. Keating’s insight about his involvement in incidents of misconduct appears to remain the same. He
maintains that he did nothing untoward with the amily or in any previous relationships. He indicated that the
situation for which he was involved with the amily was a result of a “perfect storm” for him with a family he
was befriending. He also maintains his actions are mitigated because the misconduct occurred prior to ordination as a
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

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspm.org  651-201-4449
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
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/11 to'9/25/12
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

3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the [ family.

4. FPr.Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen
approximately every three months.

BACKGROUND: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from th
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in || MREREIERg b1t no charges were ever filed. There were also some
revelations that there may have been issues with other young women prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor female are totally
unfounded. He does state that the adult femalé made romantic approaches toward him which he rebuffed. He denied
any infatuation with young females at any time stating if those feelings were there for them he was either to naive to
see it but in any event never acted out with.any one previously sexually.

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
ARCH-003289
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese

Promoter of Ministerial Standards —1" m§
Annual Report \ ’ -

9/25/2012 \jf&,’)
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating Q\/ Q%#J \,\MLG\ ‘ ___

% 5
LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3 @% § LM DV] \ l
DATES OF MONITORING: 6/30/11 to 9/25/12 Co o 1S
i OMOAES

MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS ‘ orov -
CONTACTS: There have been three personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have {
taken place primarily at a community setting. %
MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:
1.  Fr. Keating has regular contact either by phone or in person with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual

direction. Fr. Jones has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr.

Keating,
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

BACKGROUND: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in ut no charges were ever filed. There were also some
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

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: POMS@archspm.org 65 1-291-4449
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

CONTACTS: 1 have had six personal meeting with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These
have taken place primarily at a community setting. I had met him before the monitoring period at his
office at St Thomas.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS: Fr. Keating has, to the best of my knowledge, abided by all of the

monitoring criteria during the past year,

1. Fr. Keating has regular with Fr. Dan Jones for spiritual direction who is a priest in the Detroit area.
This is done primarily by phone contact and periodic personal visits. Fr, Jones has given me written
vetification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating

2. Fr. Keating meets regularly with a priest support group on a monthly basis. I have received written
confirmation fromHttesting to this occurring,

Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the family.

4. Fr. Keating has always been willing to meet with me when requested. He has secmed open and
disclosures in our meetings. He has been open to engage in any subject I present to him.

W

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint
from the_ family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in
the family and he had previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his
ordination. That matter is evidently referred to authorities in County which is eventually
dropped. There were also some revelations that there may have been issues with other young women in
his past, again, prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time that any allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor female
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

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: POMS@archspni.org 651-291-4449
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Another evaluation is done in 2008 the reason for which is unclear. The Hamm clinic sees signs of
narcissism and grandiose fantasies. He probably had an inability to make close emotional relationships.
This coupled with considerable inflexibility made counseling improbable,

Fr. Keating maintains that he did nothing untoward with the -family or in any previous
relationships. He sees his inability to see distress in the family along with how he was not able to see
how they perceived him as instrumental in bis becoming enmeshed with the family and the
misconceptions to become exacerbated. Fr, Keating has agamn submitted a letter he wrote last year
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
his calling to ministry and was ordained in his 40’s living prior to that as a comumunity brother. He
believes he has found a home in his ministry. He has a significant social group as well as a priest
support group. He certainly scems less complicated in my meetings with him that the previous
psychological profiles. He continues to have some angst being monitored for something he believes
didn’t occur as prescnted in the complaint against him. he does, however, recognize the need for the
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
09/27/2012

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
226 Summit Avenue
St Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Nienstedt

You will find attached a monitoring plan and annual report on Fr. Michael Keating. Fr.
Keating was alleged to have been involved in inappropriate behavior with sexual
overtones with members of a family with whom he had a close relationship before and
for a time after ordination. He is now entering the third year of monitoring under the
POMS program. I am presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would
like to make on this plan. I would suggest that you mark one of the spaces below and
return to myself at your earliest convenience.

1. Isupport this plan as is

2. 1support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. Twant to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

Date:

Respectfully

John Selvig
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: selvigjparchspm.org 651-291-4449
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

1.___Isupport this plan as is
2. X_I support the plan with the following specific change(s)_"Xx. ‘Ataé«wx:a showed

\AROw sk W \A@ Am.,\om‘\)mug W sy&?}%o@u@w

A\
3. I want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this R Saads oA }
ouraide W Peladiere

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

N NTTTR

Date: %— -2

Resp

John Sl vig
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: selvigi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003384



pil;

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

2. X I support the plan with the following specific change(s)_"%. V\t% owed

RTINS W \vdg_\)», E%MEQW, SQ:QOQLL:BMAD@.WJIL,

A\
3. I want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this e tmds O _
oudaude Wae Pdidien

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

A NAUTTTIA

Date: %* Ll |2

Respectful

-

John SHvig
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

C: Father Kevin McDonough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: selvigj@archspm.org 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standatds
Supervision Plan

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating From: 6/28/13 to: 6/27/14

Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough
Monitor: John Selvig
Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior

Monitor meetings: Minimum Quarterly

Monjtoring Criteria:

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
POMS progran:.

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

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the-family in person, mail, telephone, c-mail or
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

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI1-005432



St. Paul/Minncapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Supervision Plan

For: Fr. Michael J. Keating From: 6/28/13 to. 6/27/14

Plan Manager: _Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor: John Selvig

Reason For Monitoring: Imprudent Behavior ~ Monitor meetings: Minimum Twice Yearly

Monitoring Criteria:

1. Visits by the Promoter of Ministerial Standards for the Archdiocese will be made on a regular basis at Fr.
Keating’s living location, work location or any other mutually agreed upon location. Notify POMS of any
change in address, phonc numbers or other significant changes n his life.

2. Tr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved.

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

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with the -family in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trough any internet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department.

7. Fr Keating will notify POMS and Delegate for Safe Environment of any assignments, speaking engagements,
cle. inside or outside the Archdiocese.

8. Risk monitoring evaluation/assessment will be done on an annual basis with the appropriate Archdiocesan
official. Any disputes about this monitoring plan may be submitted to normal canonical review.

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

By our signatures, we acknowledge and agree to this supervision plan.

Individual Date Archdiocesan Official Date

POMS Monitor Date

A photocopy of this form will be considercd the same as the original

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI|-005434



St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese

Promoter of Mimisterial Standards
Supervision Plan
For: Fr, Michael J. Keating From: 6/28/13 to; 6/27/14
Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor: John Selvig

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
change in address, phone numbers or other significant changes in his life.

2. Fr. Keating will provide POMS information from any support groups of which he is involved.

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

5. Fr. Kmnnglsnottohavecomactmthﬂm-famﬂymperson,nml, telephone, e-mml or
communication trough any intermet source or through a third party.

6. Disclosure to be made to the chairperson of the Catholic Studies Department.

7. Fr Keating will notify POMS and Delegate for Safe Environment of any assignments, speaking engagements,
etc. inside or outside the Archdiocese.

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

NLL A4 Kw«\. Chs/2on

‘ ~ Individual \ Date
| stslp
POMS Mebitor Date

A photocopy of this form will be considered the same as the original
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Annual Report
7/3/2013
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating

LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3
DATES OF MONITORING: 9/25/12 to 6/30/13
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS

CONTACTS: There have been two personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have taken place at a
community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Fr. Kcating has regular contact mainly by phone with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual direction. Fr. Jones has

attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keatng,

2. Fr. Keating continues to meet monthly with a priest support group which has been confirmed by_

Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with theh

4. Fr. Keating will notify POMS and Delegate for Safe Environment of any assignments or, speaking engagements within or
outside the archdiocese.

5. Fr. Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen approximately
every six months.

(¥%)

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the-family that he
had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had previously bad a similar
relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was referred to law enforcement authorities n

County, but no charges were ever filed. There were also some revelations that there may have been issues with other
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
with any one previously in a sexual manner.

UPDATE: Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University departiment of Catholic Studies as an instructor.  His
supervisor at St, Thomas, Dr. Briel submitted an e-mail to this reporter attesting to FR. Keating’s good work and leadership as
coordinator of formation programs within the Habiger Institute for Catholic Leadership and as faculty member in the department of
Catholic Studies. He further indicates he has “never observed any behavior which might suggest problems in his (Fr. Keating)
relations with individuals or groups of students. Fr. Keating has agreed to regularly notify both POMS and the Delegate for Safe
Environment about any outside activities he may be involved in outside of his duties at St. Thomas.

While Fr. Keating’s position about his involvement in incidents of misconduct has not changed in that he did nothing untoward
within thi family or in any previous relationships, he is accepting of continued monitoring. As the clergy Review Board

did recommend that this case be reviewed in 2008, and in light of Fr. Keating’s exemplary efforts within his ministry, it appears he
would be eligible to apply for discharge from the POMS program once criteria has been finalized.

Cc: Fr. Kevin M¢Donough

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: selvigi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Annunal Report
7/3/2013
NAME: Fr. Michael Keating

LEVEL OF MONITORING: Misconduct; Level 3
DATES OF MONITORING: 9/25/12 to 6/30/13
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS )

CONTACTS: There have been two personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have taken
place at a community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Fr. Keating has regular contact mainly by phone with Fr, Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual direction. Fr.Jones

has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating.

Fr, Keating continues to meet monthly with a priest support group which has been confirmed by Fr. Dan Griffith.

Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the -E'I family.

4. Fr. Keating will notify POMS and Delegate for Safe Environment of any assignments or, speaking engagements
within or outside the archdiocese.

5. Fr. Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen
approximately every six months.

Sl

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the [l
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship with a minor female in the family prior to his ordination. That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities in [ ERMMMEE but no charges were ever filed. There were also some
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
see it but in any event never acted out with any one previously in a sexual manner.

UPDATE; Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor.
His supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel submitted an e-mail to this reporter attesting to FR. Keating's good work and
leadership as coordinator of formation programs within the Habiger Institute for Catholic Leadership and as faculty
member in the department of Catholic Studies. He further indicates he has “never observed any behavior which

IR _mightsuggesipmhlemsin;his@x..Keaﬁng)mlaﬁamndﬂxmdmidualsworgmupsoﬁstudem‘ Fr-Keating has-agreedto - - -

regularly notify both POMS and the Delegate for Safe Environment about any outside activities he may be involved in
outside of his duties at St. Thomas.

While Fr. Keating’s position about his involvement in incidents of misconduct has not changed in that he did nothing
untoward within the™ @il family or in any previous relationships, he is accepting of continued monitoring, As the
clergy Review Board did recommend that this case be reviewed in 2008, and in light of Fr. Keating's exemplary efforts
within his ministry, it appears he would be eligible to apply for discharge from the POMS program once criteria has
been finalized.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55162. email: selvigi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese

Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Supervision Plan

For:_Fr. Michael J. Keatin From: 6/28/13 to: 6/27/14

Plan Manager: Fr. Kevin McDonough Monitor: Joln Selvig

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

3. Fr. Keating will maintain regular contact with a spiritaal advisor. He will sign any necessary releases for
POMS to be appraised of his aftendance.

4. Fr. Keating will not engage in giving retreats or spiritual direction where the primary recipicnt
would be females under the age of twenty one. He will not perform any pastoral guidance to
minors except in the performance of his duties at St. Thomas.

5. Fr. Keating is not to have contact with lhc-famﬂy in person, mail, telephone, e-mail or
communication trongh any intemet source or through a third party.

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
suspension of ministry; and referral to the Clergy Review Board for further recommendation to the
Archbishop concerning continuation of ministry.

By our signatures, we acknowledge and agree to this supervision plan.
QJ!‘Lw\ 4 (ﬁs/zo, 3
" Date

| ndividual \ B y/ )
pOMsMQﬁitor"'d Date L

A phatocopy of this form will be considered the same as the oviginal
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
DATES OF MONITORING: 9/25/12 10 6/30/13
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS ‘

CONTACTS: There have been two personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have taken
place at a community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Fr. Keating has regular contact mainly by phone with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual direction. Fr. Jones
has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating.

2. Fr. Keating continues to meet monthly with a priest support group which has been confirmed by Fr. Dan Griffith.

3. Fr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the amily.

4. Fr. Keating will notify POMS and Delegate for Safe Environment of any assignments or, speaking engagements
within or outside the archdiocese.

5. Pr. Keating is cooperative with the reporting requirements of the POMS program. He is currently being seen
approximately every six months.

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the -
family that he had been involved in sexually exploitive behavior with an adult female in the family and he had
previously had a similar relationship wi inor f iny the family prior to his ordination, That matter was
referred to law enforcement authorities Wt no charges were ever filed. There were also some
revelations that there may have been issues with other young women prior to ordination.

Fr. Keating indicates at the time thatany allegations regarding inappropriateness with the minor female are totally
anfounded. He does state that the adult female made romantic approaches toward him which he rebuffed. He denijed
any infatuation with young females at any time stating if those feelings were there for them he was either to naive to
see it but in any event never acted out with any one previously in a sexual manner.

UPDATE: Fr, Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor.
His supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel submitted an e-mail to this reporter attesting to FR. Keating’s good work and
leadership as coordinator of formation programs within the Habiger Institute for Catholic Leadership and as faculty
member in the department of Catholic Studies. He further indicates he has “never observed any behavior which
might suggest problems in his (Fr. Keating) relations with individuals or groups of students. Fr. Keating has agreed to
regularly notify both POMS and the Delegate for Safe Environment about any outside activities he may be involved in
outside of his duties at St. Thomas.

While Fr. Keating’s position about his involvement in incidents of misconduct has not changed in that he did nothing
untoward within the iifiiifamily or in any previous relationships, he is accepting of continued monitoring. As the
clergy Review Board did recommend that this case be reviewed in 2008, and in light of Fr. Keating's exemplary efforts
within his ministry, it appears he would be eligible to apply for discharge from the POMS program once criteria has
been finalized.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: selvigj@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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
MONITOR: John Selvig, POMS ¢ \

CONTACTS: There have been two personal meetings with Fr. Keating during the monitoring period. These have taken
place at a community setting.

MONITORING PLAN SPECIFICS:

1. Pr. Keating has regular contact mainly by phone with Fr. Dan Jones out of Detroit for spiritual direction. Fr. Jones
has attested by e-mail verification attesting to his providing regular spiritual direction for Fr. Keating.

2. Fr. Keating continues to meet monthly with a priest support group which has been confirmed by Fr. Dan Griffith.

3. Pr. Keating self reports that he has had no contact with the [[family.

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

SUMMARY: The archdiocese began an investigation of Fr. Keating in 2007 regarding a complaint from the
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
see it but in any event never acted out with any one previously ina sexual manner.

UPDATE: Fr. Keating enjoys his ministry at the St Thomas University department of Catholic Studies as an instructor.
His supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel submitted an e-mail to this reporter attesting to FR. Keating’s good work and
Jeadership as coordinator of formation programs within the Habiger Institute for Catholic Leadership and as faculty
member in the department of Catholic Studies, He further indicates he has “never observed any behavior which
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
untoward within theF‘amily or in any previous relationships, he is accepting of continued monitoring. As the
clergy Review Board did recommend that this case be reviewed in 2008, and in light of Fr. Keating’s exemplary efforts
within his ministry, it appears he would be eligible to apply for discharge from the POMS program once criteria has
been finalized.

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email: selvigi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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St. Paul/Minngapolis Archdiocese
Promoter of Ministerial Standards
07/09/2013

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
for a time after ordination. He has been involved with the POMS program since 2007.
I am presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would like to make on
this plan. Please mark one of the spaces below and return to myself at your carliest
convenience. Thank you.

Respectfully

John Selvig
Promoter of Ministerial Standards

1. Tsupport this plan as is.

2. Isupport the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. Jwant to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this.

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt

Date:

The Chancery, 226 Summnit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102, email: selvigj@archspm.org 651-291-4449
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
this plan. Please mark one of the spaces below and return to myself at your earliest
convenience. Thank you.

Promoter of Ministerial Standards

1. X_I support this plan as is.

2. support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3. I 'want to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this.

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
Uy CAAsem A,

Date: ~10-13

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St, Paul, MN 55102, email: selvigi@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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
1 am presenting this for your approval or for any changes you would like to make on
this plan. Please mark one of the spaces below and return to myself at your earliest
convenience. Thank you.

Promoter of Ministerial Standards

1. X I support this plan as is.

2. I support the plan with the following specific change(s)

3, Iwant to talk with you about this before I am ready to approve this.

Archbishop John C. Nienstedt
U QAR AT

Date: 40-t3

The Chancery, 226 Summit Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55102. email; selvigj@archspm.org ~ 651-291-4449
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McDonough, Fr. Kevin </O=ARCHDIOCESE OF ST PAUL &

From: MPLS/OU=SUMMIT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCDONOUGHK>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Selvig, John <selvigj@archspm.org>

Subject: RE: keating Annual report

John: That is a good report about Michael Keating.

As you note 1n this report, _is a member of his Priests’ Support Group.
with ] taking over the work 1 have been doing in Safe Environment, he has asked me
to continue working with you about Father Keating. He is trying to maintain a boundary
there that seems correct to me. It looks like you and I will continue to communicate about
Keating until he is (perhaps) someday off POMS monitoring.

Father Kevin Mc¢Donough

Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation
Delegate for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: Selvig, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 09,2013 12:27 PM
To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: keating Annual report

FYI

John Selvig

Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
T: 651.291.4449

selvigj(@archspm.org

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-0056382



From: Selvig, John <selvigj@archspm.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:55 PM

To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin <mcdonoughk(@archspm.org>
Subject: RE: keating Annual report

Sounds good.

John Selvig
POMS
651-291-4449

—---Original Message--—-

From: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Sent; Thursday, July 11,2013 10:24 AM
To: Selvig, John

Subject: RE: keating Annual report

John: That is a good report about Michael Keating.

As you note in this report,_is a member of his Priests' Support Group.
With -taking over the work 1 have been doing in Safe Environment, he has asked me

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
Pastor/Capellan, Saint Peter Claver, Sagrado Corazon de Jesus, and Incarnation Delegate

for Safe Environment, Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-621-2261

From: Selvig, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 12:27 PM
To: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: keating Annual report

FYI

John Selvig

Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
T: 651.291.4449

selvigj@archspm.org

GONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI[-005414



Supervisor Worksheet
Rourke
Reviewed: (date)

Offender Name, DOB, ORD dates.
Keating, Michael J  5/7/56  5/25/02

Victim's Name

1. Adult Female (Confusing relationship)

2. Adolescent Female (Prior to Ordination allegation)

3. Female while studying in Rome (unknown age allegation)
4. (adult female, inattentive seductiveness KM words)

Assipgnment 2 nse occurred
Professor a

Supervisor/Mentor

None

Charges: Yes/No

No

Conviction: Yes/No

No

Settlement: Yes/ No
The Archdiocese seems to be involved in some financial case to—

Year of Conviction or Settlement

None

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005415



Qffense Date(s)/Report to Chancery

Summary of What Occurred
KM begins investigation in 2006 January) when a family J— ) indicates that MK
had been involved in an ongoing pattern of seductiveness wi f the famil
he had befriended. Theﬁaﬂso indicated her“ wasg presently
—due to sexual misbehavior years earlier by MK when she was Il This
investigation leads to information that MK had been involved allegedly in a pattern of
seductive behavior for some time. Much of this behavior wag p dination. On 2/3
He interviews by phone- now a consecrated virgin in She was not aware
of any violations by MK as alluded to previously. She did sec a pattern on his part of
seductive behavior between herself and other women. Long conversations, little gifts e-
mails. He likes women paying attention to him. MK is surprised by the allegations as he
thinks this is just fine and the problem is with the women’s perceptions of his behavior,
She talked about a relationship he had with a women o Costa Rica when he was in his
-(prior to Ordination) The issue with theﬁis referred to ﬂounty to

investigate possible abuse of a minor.

Fr. Huard,—:ontacts KM on 4/22/06. He had talked to MK about the

allegations. He alludes to nothing he could about anything with - He about
ﬁhowever, He admitted to one passionate physical encounter with He

said he wagg and deeply disturbed by the encounter and told ber so. She would
have beet at the time he was 43 and not yet ordained. informs that

MK had done nothing improper

5/4/06 KM meets with MK and longtime friend Tom Ryan. MK discusses the process
and MK defers for time to talk to a cannon lawyer. They meet again on 5/11. KM
explains that he is not recommending removal asihad indicated he was not sexual
with her. MK states that he told her that their relationship was becoming to close due to
her need for more contact which he clarified with her. He stated he was never involved in
any sexual touching with her, KM recommends he see Dr Barron for an evaluation due to
his confusion over relationships.

June 8 a report in filed by

He is referred to Barron on 5/22

Tom Ryan writes KM on 6/22 indicating his believe that all the allegations are
unfounded. He claims to be friends of_ He talks about information being
given to the Companions of Christ where KM has been active and I believe one time
lived there. 7/19 Tr Andrew Cozzins writes to HF as a representative of the Companions

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005416



of Christ. They are basically turning away from KM until the matter is resolved which
MK finds unfair. He is asking for HF guidance.

KM writes HF on 7/28 to help determine In his memo he eludes to the fact that he did
talk to the adolescent in central America who told him that there was never any sex talk

or interaction with MK.

8/3 Dr Barron reports. MK jndicates there was never any interaction with-that was
untoward. He did state thatM approached him romantically which he rebuffed.
Barron also indicates that the authorities in have dropped the investigation. He
denies any need for attractions to younger under age women although describes a series
of women becoming infatuated with him of which he was either naive or unawhere of
their feclings and never acted on them. He states that he tents to drop his guard with
families when he develops close ties with them and does not see their infatuation. Overall
Barron finds no significant emotional problems that would place him at risk for
promoting dependant relationships with females. No further treatment recommendations.

8/23 Dominica writes that she agrees with KM that MK behavior does not seem to be
such as to invoke the charter. One reason is there is no substantiation and it occurred
prior to ordination.

The Hamm clinic does a second evaluation in 12/4/08 for reasons unknown. He was
referred by Dr. Nesheim to assist in diagnostic clarification and recommendations. He
may experience self critisism of behavior he regards as undesirable with possible suicidal
rumination. He becomes passive and complacent he actually is harboring anger and
resentment. Conclusions are that mk SHOWS SIGNS OS NARCISSISM DUE TO
GRANDIOSE FANTASIES AND A REGARD OF SELF AS SPECIAL. INABILITY
TO MAKE CLOSE LASTING EMOTIONAL RELATIONSHIPS. Lack of empathy.
considerable inflexibility. Probable success with psychotherapy is limited due to these
traits.

Crb meets and makes it recommendation 9/18/07. Yor at least one year and pending
further review he should not do retreats, spiritual counseling, or mentoring. That for at
least one year he see a therapist. Have an esslestical supervisor. Disclosure to the Chair of
Catholic Studies at St. Thomas. Disclosure to the superior of the Companions of Christ.
Should he become reinvolved with them. POMS report back IN ONE YEAR.

Actions and Restrictions

None

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005417



Evaluation and Therapy Reports

Na

Supervisor Meeting Dates

None

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ES1-005418
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OrrFics oF THE CHANCELLOR FOR CANONICAL AFFAIRS
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TTASY T

SAlNT PAUL &
MINNEAPOLIS

August 7, 2013

Diocese of Santa Fe
Attn; Dolores Cordova

Re: Letter of Suitability Fr. Michael Keating

Dear Ms. Cordova,

In light of the provisions of canon 903 of the Code of Canon Law, I write to inform you that
Reverend Michael Keating is an incardinated priest of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and
Minneapolis. He is in good standing and is currently serving as Assistant Professor at the
University of St. Thomas in Saint Paul, Minnesota. He has satisfied the diocese’s safe

environment training program and has a clear background check on file.

Father Keating would like permission to provide sacramental ministry to the Carmelite
sisters in your Diocese the week of August 12-16, 2013.

In regard to Father Keating, I am able to make the following statements:
He is a person of good moral character and reputation.

I know of nothing which would in any way limit or disqualify him from this
ministry.

I am unaware of anything in his background which would render him unsuitable to
work with minor children.

wlidity

If you have any\qub gqq% plea,se do not hesitate to contact me.

\ O LA ‘ /',
Sl
s 7z Sincerely,
. & =
- %‘; ?;
P = ¢ };Z Z{
25 A:»—v\.
R Susan Mulheron, JCL
. 4 g Chancellor for Canonical Affairs
3 o &
& CHAN (o ¢ \\‘

cc: Reverend’de;\ael Kehhng

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197 | T:651.291.4437 | F:651.290,1629 | wwwarchspm.org | mutherons@archspm.org
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003426



OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR FOR CANONICAL AFFAIRS

FAX

Date:
To:
Fax:
Pages:
From:
Fax:

Re:

ARCHDIOCESE
QF
SAINT PAUL &
MINNEAPOLIS

August 13, 2013

Dolores Cordova, Diocese of Santa Fe

505-831-8120

2 including cover

Susan Mulheron, Chancellor Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
651-290-1629

Testimonial of Suitability for Priestly Ministry

Suitability for Reverend Michael Keating. Please contact me if there are any questions at 651-

291-4437 or mutherons@archspm.org.

NOTICE: The information contained in this facsimile message is privileged and confidential. it is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from disseminating, distributing or copying the information
contained in this facsimile message. if you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the
original message to us at the address below via the U.S. Postal Service.

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197 | T: 651.291.4400 | F:. 651.290.1629 | wwwarchspm.org | mutherons@archspm.org
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Memorandum of Understanding

In light of the serious concerns over the process by which the Archdiocese has handled
safe environment issues in the past, and as directed by the Vicar for Ministerial Standards, the
Delegate for Safe Environment of the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis has recently
begun an internal review of all clergy on the POMS program. Regarding the Rev. Michael
Keating, a preliminary review by said Delegate has determined that further study and evaluation
is necessary regarding allegations of misconduct, including allegations of inappropriate contact
with a minor. The allegations were reviewed by the Vicar for Ministerial Standards, the Delegate
for Safe Environment, Rev. John Malone from the University of St. Thomas, and two canonists.
The Archdiocese and the University of St. Thomas have jointly agreed that a leave of absence is
necessary until a thorough review of Rev. Keating’s history, suitability for ministry, and process
employed in arriving at the first determination is completed.

In order to protect the public good and the faithful, and to avoid scandal, the undersigned
parties mutually agree that Rev. Kcating will voluntarily take a leave of absence from active
ministry until such time that his status is resolved by a thorough review of his history and
condition, and it is determined that his public ministry will not be scandalous or pose risk of
harm to the faithful. He will also take leave from his appointment to the Presbyteral Council. Not
less than every month, this matter will be reviewed by the Priest’s Working Group, and an
update will be provided to Rev. Keating by a member of the working group as to the status of his
suitability for priestly ministry. In signing this memorandum, Rev. Keating understands that he is
in no way admitting to guilt regarding the allegations of misconduct.

By taking this leave, Rev. Keating is not being penalized or canonically suspended. Rev.
Keating will retain his faculties, but he will only exercise public priestly ministry (i.€., in the
presence of any lay faithful) with the permission of the Episcopal Vicar for Ministerial
Standards. Rev. Keating will continue to receive salary and benefits during the leave.

This memorandum of understanding is agreed to be implemented by the undersigned.

b— lp/ H/zm?s

Re\}\Michael Keating \) Date
Rev. Daniel Griffith Date

Delegate for Safe Environment

+ A% 4 @c%e’ /o /11] 2013

Most Rev. Bishop Piché Date
Auxiliary Bishop of Saint Michael and Minneapolis
Vicar General and Moderator of the Curia

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-003372
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
parties mutually agree that Rev. Keating will voluntarily take a leave of absence from active
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
Keating will retain his faculties, but he will only exercise public priestly ministry (i.c., in the
presence of any lay faithful) with the permission of the Episcopal Vicar for Ministerial
Standards. Rev. Keating will continue to receive salary and benefits during the leave.

is memorandum of understanding is agreed to be implemented by the undersigned.

| ‘LL <) 556”’(1:‘\ bo/n/gola
Rev\Michael Kea?(ng \) Date '

ﬂ%Q«v 4 /of 11/ de!3

Rev. Daniel Griffith Date
Delegate for Safe Environment

“‘/(geﬁ ﬁc.{@/ /0//;/2:715

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
for Safe Environment, Rev. John Malone from the Univetsity of St. Thomas, and two canonists.
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

By taking this leave, Rev. Keating is not being penahzed or canonically suspended. Rev.
Keating will retain his faculties, but he will only exercise public priestly ministry (i.e., in the
presence of any lay faithful) with the permission of the Episcopal Vicar for Ministerial
Standards. Rev. Keating will continue to receive salary and benefits during the leave.

This memorandum of understanding is agreed to be implemented by the undersigned.

Lh& ‘ (TL\ fp/tl /zms

Rev Michael Keat \) Date
WVQ,W /0'////10/3
Rev. Daniel Griffith Date

Delegate for Safe Environment

+ f& [ ﬂo{@’ /0//// 2013

Most Rev. Bishop Piché Date
Auxiliary Bishop of Saint Michael and Minneapolis
Vicar General and Moderator of the Curia
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Case Type: Personal Injury

Doe 20, Court File No.:
Plaintiff,
V. COMPLAINT

Fr. Michael Jerome Keating,

Defendant.

Plaintiff, for her cause of action against Defendant, alleges that:
PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Doe 20 (hereinafier “Plaintiff”) is an adult female resident of Minnesota.
The identity of Plaintiff has been disclosed under separate cover to Defendant. Plaintiff was a
minor at the time of all sexual abuse and all sexual exploitation alleged herein.

2. At all times material, Defendant Fr. Michael Jerome Keating Chereinafter
“Keating”) was an adult male resident of the State of Minnesota.

FACTS

3. In approximately 1997 to 2000, Keating engaged in multiple instances of
unpermitted, harmful, and offensive sexual contact with Plaintiff, while she was a minor.

4, Upon information and belief, Keating . was a seminarian in St. Paul, Minnesota
during the instances of sexual contact with Plaintiff.

5. Upon information and belief, Keating was ordained a priest of the Archdiocese of
St. Paul and Minneapolis on May 25, 2002.

6. Upon information and belief, Keating worked as a priest at St. John the Baptist in
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New Brighton, Minnesota from 2003 to 2005.

7. Plaintiff reported the abuse to Archdiocesan officials including Archbishop Harry
Flynn, then Vicar General Rev. Kevin McDonough, then Chancellor of Civil Affairs Andrew
Eisenzimmer, Greta Sawyer and the Clergy Review Board in 2006.

8. Upon information and belief, Keating joined the faculty at the University of St.
Thomas in St. Paul, Minnesota in 2006 where he is currently tenured.

9. As a direct result of the sexual abuse, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer great pain of mind and body, severe and permanent emotional distress, embarrassment,
loss of self-esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, was prevented and will continue to be
prevented from performing her normal daily activities and obtaining the full enjoyment of life,
has incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and psychological treatment,
therapy and counseling.

COUNT I: DEFENDANT KEATING -
SEXUAL BATTERY

10.  Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under
this count and further alleges:

11.  Inand around 1997 to 2000, Keating inflicted unpermitted, harmful, and offensive
sexual contact upon the person of Plaintiff,

12.  Plaintiff did not consent to the harmful bodily contact.

13.  As a direct result of Keating’s harmful sexual conduct, Plaintiff has suffered and
continues to suffer from the injuries alleged herein.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

14,  Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant in an amount in excess of

$50,000.00, plus costs, disbursements, reasonable attorney's fees, interest, and such other and

2
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further relief as the court deems just and equitable.

EMAND IS HEREBY MADE FOR A TRIAL BY JURY.

Dated: I'o: )1‘ /2 JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

I/

y Jeffrey K. Anderson, #2057
Michael G. Finnegan, #033649X
366 Jackson Street, Suite 100
St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 227-9990

Attorneys for Plaintiff

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges that sanctions, including costs, disbursements, and

reasonable attorney fees may be awarded pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 549.21}to the party against
whom the allegations in this pleading are asscrtvs
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Thielen, Deborah

From: Accurso, James

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 4.05 PM
To: Thielen, Deborah

Cc:

Subject: FW: Clergy Scandals

Hi Deb:

Please print this out for the archbishop to see.

You may want to call this man back seeing how you both have children at UST.

Jim Accurso | Media and Public Relations Manager Office of Communications ARCHDIOCESE OF
SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, MN 55102-2197

accursoj@archspm.org
T:651.291.4480 | M: 651.261.6070

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic communication and any document attached hereto or
transmitted herewith is confidential and intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination,
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to penalties under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and other applicable faws. if you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail and destroy this communication.
Thank you.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:38 PM
To: Accurso, James

Subject: FW: Clergy Scandals

----- Original Message-----
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Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:37 PM
To: Communications
Subject: Clergy Scandals

ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS CONTACT US EMAIL

First Name: -

Last Name:
Email Address: iR R
Phone Number: IR
Church: BRI

ot R

State:
Subject: Clergy Scandals

Your Excellency Archbishop Nienstedt,

| was flying high Sunday and Monday following the attendance of the Rediscover Catholic
Conference on Saturday. | could feel and see your pain during your homily when discussing the
news of the previous two weeks. However, | was buoyed by your words and confident that we were
heading in the right direction. | have however been extremely_rocked by the news of Fr. Keating. My
daughter is a student at St. Thomas and has worked closely with Fr. Keating through Catholic Studies
and the Catholic Leadership Academy. | wish not to pass judgment until all the evidence is in. | am
wanting to provide a full-throated defense of our local church and our faith community but the other
side has the upper hand and is sowing extreme doubts as to how these issues where handled when
they were first presented to the Archdiocese. They certainly have me losing confidence that the
archdiocese has done all it can to root this evil out of the system. Fr. Keating has been very helpful to
my daughter, b ut I've gone from acclaiming him as a great priest to wondering if his interest in
helping my daughter had other motivations. And | feel terrible for thinking that but there just doesn't
seem to be enough information coming out of the archdiocese to help us, who just want to be faithful
soldiers defending our Church. How can we help bring about a new evangelization when our local
Mother Church has not fully purged this evil? | know that we must forgive and I'm happy to do that,
but | don't think the Church should leave any room for those priests and seminarians who have
displayed any inclination to sexual deviousness - there is too much at risk for the protection of the
most vulnerable and in the world of public opinion. And | think the Church needs to get out in front of
these issues through the media much quicker than it is doing. Right, wrong or indifferent, the Church
is being painted in an extremely negative light and it will take a lot of work to recover from this.

Thank you for allowing me to express my concerns. | love Jesus Christ and my Catholic faith. Know
that | will be praying for you.

Contacted From URL: http://www.archspm.org/about/contact-us.php
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T0: David Chanen
Minneapolis Star Tribune

FROM: Fred Bruno
Bruno Law

RE: Father Michaet Keating
DATE: Qctober 17, 2013
TIME: 15:20

PRESS REL.EASE

The allegations in this lawsuit are false and highly defamatory. The
plaintiff's attorney is merely recycling claims that were thoroughly
discredited over six years ago after being originally lofted. The plaintiff's
accusations at that time were independently investigated by muitiple
government agencies, professionals, and organizations, including the
Chisago County Sheriff, the Chisago County Attorney, the Archdiocese,
and two independent forensic psychologists. These comprehensive efforts
conciuded that the allegations were unsubstantiated. Additionally, Father
Keating passed a polygraph administered by Minnesota's most
experienced and highly regarded law enforcement polygrapher.

Father Keating has been deeply pained by these untrue
accusations.

The unfortunate grandstanding and publicity generated by the recent
announcement of this fawsuit add nothing to the credibility of the claims.
Such self-serving tactics do not promote genuine justice, and are
needlessly hurtful to an esteemed member of the Catholic community and
to the Church as a whole. It is hoped that the remainder of the legal
process in this case will proceed in the orderly and civil manner observed
by the Minnesota courts.
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Comme»ﬂ"ﬁ —,[,;am |

October 18, 2013

E-Mail

oo [

I am grateful to you for taking the time to share with me your thoughts about the Rediscover
celebration that we had last Saturday as well as your reaction to the recent news about Father
Michael Keating. 1am grateful to you for your positive comments with regard to the
celebration.

With regard to Father Keating, that particular case was investigated by the Archdiocesan
Clergy Review Board in 2007 and Archbishop Flynn, who was still Archbishop at the time,«

__to.what-astuatbytookptace: 1 was not involved in the particular details so it is not possible for
me to comment on the matter. But, I do believe that it was objectively handled at the time.
7K
—I-teo-wasvery Shocked-torsee Fathier's pictoreomrthe-frontpage. 1 do know that Misa

good man and I don’t think yoﬁ have to worry about his intentions with regard to your daughters.
Finally, I do agree with you that it is going to take a lot of work to recover from the source of

these revelations in the press.

I am glad that you love your Catholic faith. Thank you for praying for me. Please know
that you and your family will be in my prayers as well.

With every good wish, I remain

Cordially yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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Documents show restrictions on University of St. Thomas priest were ignored
by Madeleine Baran, Minnesota Public Radio
October 18, 2013

ST. PAUL, Minn. — Internal archdiocesan documenis obtained by MPR News raise questions about what the University of 5t. Thomas knew about sexual abuse
allegations against a professor in 2006.

The documents show top chureh deputy Kevin MeDonough investigated several allegations in 2006 that the Rev. Michacl Keating sexually abused women and he
planned to communicate his findings to an administrator at the University of St. Thomas.

Keating, 57, is an associate professor of Catholic Studies at the University of St. Thomas and a priest in the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis. He went on
temporary Jeave Oct. 11. Three days later, 2 woman filed a lawsuit in Ramsey County accusing Keating of sexually abusing her in the late 1990s when she was 13 to 15
years old.

Keating did not respond to requests for comment. On Thursday, his attorney, Fred Bruno, called the allegations in the lawsuit "false and highly defamatory.”

The woman's family first reported the allegations to the archdiocese in 2006. The archdiocese's clergy review board investigated and concluded in November 2007 that
there was insufficient evidence of child sexual abuse. Nonetheless, it recommended to Archbishop Harty Flynn that Keating not be allowed to mentor teenagers and

young adults.

McDonough teld Flynn in a March 13, 2008 memo that he would inform Don Briel, the university's director of the Center for Catholic Studies, of the conelusion of the
Keating investigation. “To the extent that others in the University have to be notified, we should see to that as well,” McDonough wrote.

Keating’s teaching of young adults at the university indicates that the board’s recommendation was not followed, It's unclear whether Flynn rejected the
recommendation and never passed it along to the university or if university officials knew of the recemmendation and disregarded it.

Reached at his offiee Tuesday, Briel wouldn't say whether he knew of the allegations. Flynn, who retired in 2008, and McDonough, who left his job as vicar general that
same year, did not respand to interview requests. A university spokesperson wouldn't discuss the matter.

This week, Julie Sullivan, the hew president of the University of St. Thomas said the university will conduet an investigation of the allegations against Keating.

In an email to St. Thomas community members, Sullivan wrote, "When a member of one's community is accused of wrongdoing, it can cause a host of reactions —
deniz), betrayal, confusion and sadness — often at the same time, I am praying for the woman who filed the lawsuit, for Father Keating and for our entire community,

and 1 know many of you are, as well."
The University of St. Thomas has close ties to the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, though it operates independently.

‘The university’s 44-member board of trustees includes three prominent clergy — Flynn, McDonough and auxiliary bishop Lee Piche. Flynn is listed as the board's
president.

Earlier this week, university spokesperson Jim Winterer told MPR News that the board was discussing whether to ask McDonough to resign because of MPR News'
reports of McDonough's role in clergy sexual abuse cases.

CHURCH INVESTIGATION

The abuse claims first surfaced in 2006, when the woman's parents told the archdiocese and the Chisago County Sheriff's Office. The sheriff's office found insufficient
evidence to file charges.

The archdiocese conducted its own investigation of Keating from 2006 to 2008, documents show.

Catholic dioceses in the United States follow a document known as the Charter for the Protection of Children and Young People, a set of procedures created in response
to the clergy sexual abuse scandal in 2002.

The Charter requires each diocese to have a review board, composed mostly of lay people, that provides confidential advice to help a bishop "in his assessment of
allegations of sexual abuse of minors and in his determination of a cleric's suitability for ministry." The Charter also says a priest must be presumed innocent and if no
abuse is found, "every step possible is to be taken to restore his good name, should it have been harmed.”

The Keating case went before the archdiocese's review board in 2006 or 2007. McDonough and an attorney for the archdiocese also investigated the elaims.

In November 2007, the archdiocese provided the alleged victim's father with a copy of the review board's findings and recommendations. It said, “Based on the record
as a whole, the Board finds that there is insufficient evidence to support a finding of sexual abitse of 2 minor in viclation of the Charter.”

Nonetheless, church leaders came away concerned about Keating, according to memos obtained by MPR News.

In addition to restricting Keating's interactions with young people, the board said, “The recommendation is to be shared with the appropriate supervisors of the priest
to permit appropriate levels of monitoring and compliance with it." The document does not name the SUpErvisors.

http://minnesota.publicradio.org/display/web/2013/10/18/archdiocese-documents-raise-qu... 1 0/18/2013
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The parents of the young woman who filed the lawsuit this week told McDonough that Keating sexually abused their daughter when she was 13 years old, according to
Feb. 2, 2006 memo by McDonough to Flynn.

The woman described an incident "which involved Michael Keating rubbing her chest for a prolonged period of time,” MeDonough wrote.
As church officials investigated the initial claims, they uncovered other allegations.

Another priest told McDonough that he thought Keating had “very emotionally intense and perhaps physically sexual relationships with two under aged young
women," according to McDonough's Feb. 2, 2006 memo.

One of the women lived in Italy and had met Keating when he was studying in Rome to become a priest. "A number of people have c¢ ted on the i Ty
connected emotional relationship that Michael Keating and [the girl] had, and a variety of kisses and other embraces that were publicly visible,” McDonough wrote.

»Archbishop, it is not clear at this point where all of this will go." Either Keating "has a deep inability to understand when a relationship with a woman has crossed
emotional boundaries," or he committed sexual abuse, he wrote.

MeDanough advised against restricting Keating's ministry while police investigated. "The police will want to perform their investigation unimpeded,” he wrote. "When
they permit us to move ahead and speak with him, then I believe we will have to ask him to step back from his teaching.”

The Italian girl would later deny any sexual contact with Keating, according to church documents. An attorney for the archdiocese emailed her in Rome and she told
him that Keating badn't done anything inappropriate, the documents said.

Regardless of whether Keating sexually abused children, McDonough wrote in a May 5, 2006 memo to Flynn and to other church officials, the priest had another
problem. "That issue concerns an ongoing pattern of irresponsible seductiveness (non-sexual) in Father Keating's life.”

"INATTENTIVE SEDUCTIVENESS"

As part of the investigation, McDonough also talked to a woman in Michigan who described how Keating formed close relationships with herself and several other
‘women.

"He engages them in long conversatians, provides little gifts, sends e-mails,” McDonough wrote in a Feb. 3, 2006 memo to Fiynn and a church lawyer, *This sort of
behavior has come across to at least four or five women whom [the woman in Michigan] knows as something 'special’ or 'romantie.”

MecDonough wrote he didn't think the relationships were sexual.

"I proposed to her the phrase "inaitentive seductiveness’ and she said that she thought that was very accurate,” he wrote, "She believes that, for his own reasons of
emotional need, Michael Keating likes to have women in his life to whom he can pay a good deal of attention and whao will pay attention to him."

MecDonough struggled to find any concrete evidence of abuse, as he explained in a Feb. 6, 2006 memo to archdiocesan attorney Andrew Eisenzimmer.

*The people to whom I am listening have intense emotional and spiritual reactions to a whole variety of situations, and they express those reactions in great detail,” he
wrote. "When I try to get beyond the conclusions to the underlying facts, however, 1 am finding that there is relatively little there.”

It's not clear when — or if -- the archdiocese reevaluated the board's recommendations on Keating. When the clergy review board initially recommended restrictions in
2007, it asked that they be reviewed one year after implementation.

DOCUMENT

Documents: Restrictions on University of St, Thomas priest were ignored

Clergy Review Board 11 30 07 Recommendations
Attorney Jeff Anderson released this document as part of a lawsnit filed in Ramsey County on Oct. 14 accusing..,

Complaint Against Keating
This is the complaint filed Oct. 14 on behalf of an alleged victim of the Rev. Michael Keating.

KeatingPressRelease

i

3

&
MeD h Memo to Eisenzimmer 2 6 06
The Rev. Kevin McDonough writes about the Keating investigation in this Feb. 6, 2006 memo to lawyer Andy...
8 documents

http://minnesota.publicradio.org/display/web/2013/10/1 8/archdiocese-documents-raise-qu... 10/18/2013
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Thielen, Deborah

I —
From: Thielen, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 9:.07 AM /
To:

Subject: Message from Archbishop John C. Nienstedt - FW: Clergy Scandals /

October 22, 2013

oo

| am grateful to you for taking the time to share with me your thoughts about the Rediscover
celebration that we had last Saturday as well as your reaction to the recent news about Father
Michael Keating. | am grateful to you for your positive comments with regard to the celebration.

With regard to Father Keating, that particular case was investigated by the Archdiocesan
Clergy Review Board in 2007 and Archbishop Flynn, who was still Archbishop at the time. | was not
involved in the particular details so it is not possible for me to comment on the matter. But, | do
believe that it was objectively handled at the time.

| do know that Father Keating is a good man and | don’t think you have to worry about his
intentions with regard to your daughters. Finally, | do agree with you that it is going to take a lot of
work to recover from the source of these revelations in the press.

I am glad that you love your Catholic faith. Thank you for praying for me. Please know that
you and your family will be in my prayers as well.

With every good wish, | remain
Cordially yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

Message forwarded by -

Deborah K. Thielen | Administrative Assistant Office of the Archbishop ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT
PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

T:651-291-4511 | F: 651-291-4549

thielend@archspm.org

----0riginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:37 PM
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I am grateful to you for taking the time to share with me your thoughts about the
Rediscover celebration that we had last Saturday as well as your reaction to the recent news
about Father Michael Keating. 1am grateful to you for your positive comments with regard to
the celebration.

With regard to Father Keating, that particular case was investigated by the Archdiocesan
Clergy Review Board in 2007 and Archbishop Flynn, who was still Archbishop at the time. I
was not involved in the particular details so it is not possible for me to comment on the matter.
But, I do believe that it was objectively handled at the time.

I do know that Father Keating is a good man and I don’t think you have to worry about
his intentions with regard to your daughters. Finally, I do agree with you that it is going to take a
lot of work to recover from the source of these revelations in the press.

] am glad that you love your Catholic faith. Thank you for praying for me. Please know
that you and your family will be in my prayers as well.

With every good wish, I remain

Cordially yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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Mulheron, Susan

From: Michalak, Joseph T. <jtmichalak@stthomas.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 1:07 PM

To: Piche, Most Reverend Lee A.; Kueppers, Joseph; Mulheron, Susan; Griffith, Daniel F.;
DeGrood, Fr. Donald

Cc: Mealey, Sarah

Subject: Keating

Dear Bishop Piché, Susan, Joe, and Fr. Griffith and Fr. DeGrood,
Thank you for the hard work you all are doing.

And thank you for the opportunity for discussion at the upcoming Clergy
Study Day and for serving as the panel on the grill (| am reminded of St.
Lawrence).

For what it 'worth:—an.d%?u can toss this as you see fit—I want to offer a
word abo@ﬂq&’g situation. I'm picking up no little angst among
priests and deacons (and folks at large) that Fr. Keating is being lumped in
with other cases and is being condemned simply by public accusation and
that there seems to be little or no defense or nuanced acknowledgement by
the Archdiocese of his case, especially since his seems to be a case of
double-jeopardy.

These are delicate issues, the legal process needs to play out, the good
name of many parties needs to be respected, and circumspection is called
for.

At the same time, there’s a sense out there that this one IS different, and if
Keating is going down so easily, well, what about the rest of us, and how
well can we trust “downtown” not to commit a different kind of injustice....

| don’t share that view; I'm simply trying to say that the Keating case is
stirring this additional concern, a concern that | do think needs to be
addressed.

| am familiar with the 2006-2007 investigation and am privy to some of it, not .
only because | know the accuser and her family, but also because Fr.
Keating asked me (among others) to have an eye out for him and to call him
on his behavior if need be (hardly the mark of a predator, | will add). And
yes, he has his issues—I've known the man for 35 years, have lived and

1
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worked with him for years, and have welcomed him as a friend to our
family—I could probably give a more concrete personality profile than a
psychological exam could (and for less money!). And | know that some of
what is driving the train right now is a re-examination of who handled these
cases “back then” and how they did so. But all that is to be prescinded from
this broader sense “out there” that something ought to be said about the
difference in the Keating case from other cases in the news, even if the
media at large seems to have no interest in making the distinction. | think
that our clergy would welcome some frank acknowledgement of the nuance,
in so far as you are able to do so.

Meanwhile, please be encouraged by the many, many folks who have been
praying and fasting and humbling themselves before our Father whose
purifying love transcends all.

Yours,

PS. Please pass this on to Archbishop Nienstedt if you see fit.

Deacon Joseph T. Michalak
Director of Diaconate and Diaconate Formation
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
St. Paul Seminary Institute for Diaconate Formation
2260 Summit Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55105
651-962-6876

jtmichalak@stthomas.edu
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1. Describe briefly your Teaching Parish experience and what areas of
parish ministry you found most appealing.

f
/
2. What are your expectations and hopes in your fiZst ssignment regarding:

Areas in ministry of special interest

-

*m L Shou needd] .
\

Need for community in rectory

Type of parish (urban, rural, blue-collar, whit;SElear, sophisticated,
affluent, inner-city, etc.)

3. Are there any parishes in particular that appeal to you?

4. List any parishes you feel would be especially difficult for you.

5. Other comments:
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DECREE

In nomine Domini, Amen

Since February 2006, the Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis has received one or more
complaints that the Reverend Michael Keating, a priest of this Archdiocese, has engaged in some form of
sexual misconduct and/or boundary violations, either before or after his ordination as a priest. On October
11, 2013, T became aware that no canonical investigation was carried out to address these allegations. I
have concluded that this constitutes information which “at least seems to be true” (c. 1717), that is, the
allegations are not manifestly false or frivolous.

Therefore, in accordance with the aforementioned canon, I decree that an inquiry be
done into the facts and circumstances of these accusations, as well as their imputability to Father Keating.

Since my other duties prevent me from conducting this investigation personaily, I hereby appoint
the Reverend Ralph Talbot to act as the investigator in this matter. In carrying out these duties, Father
Talbot will have all of the authority of an auditor, in accordance with cc. 1428 and 1717. He is to collect
any additional proofs he deems necessary in accordance with the norm of law as they relate to the present
allegations. He is delegated to take testimony from the accused and from any witnesses (cc. 1530 — 1538
and 1547 - 1573), to obtain any necessary documents (cc. 1540 — 1546), to enlist the services of any
experts deemed necessary (cc. 1574 — 1581), and to have access to places or things which he deems
necessary for his investigation.

In conducting his investigation, Father Talbot is to take care that such an investigation does
nothing to harm Father Keating’s name or to violate his right to protect his privacy. Father Talbot should
also avoid taking any action which may interfere with or hinder any criminal investigation. Father Talbot
is encouraged to consult canonical experts and moral theologians to determine whether an alleged
incident constitutes a delict that is punishable under canon law.

Within thirty days of the issuance of this decree, Father Talbot is to make a preliminary written
and oral report to me. To the extent possible, this report is to address the facts, circumstances, and
imputability concerning the alteged offense. Thereafter, I will expect weekly updates on the progress of
the investigation, which will conclude no later than one hundred eighty days from the date of this
appointment.

Given October 29, 2013, at Saint Paul, Minnesota.

verendiD. Reginald Whitt, O.P.

The Very Re “7 . Vo UQ

Episcopal Vicar for Ministerial Standards c\lm éi-?_,\_ SN
The Reverend John Paul Erickson
Ecclesiastical Notary
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Canonical Mandate and Appointment of Robert Flummerfelt as Father Michael
Keating’s Canonical Consultant, Canonical Advocate and Procurator

I, Reverend Michael Keating, a validly ordained Latin Catholic Presbyter, bereby
appoint, designate, nominate and select Mr. Robert I B. Flummerfelt, J.C.L., .D., (Esq.),
a Ukrainian Catholic and licensed canon lawyer and attorney currently residing in Las
Vegas, Nevada, United States of America, as my canonical consultant, canonical
advocate and procurator in accord with the Code of Canon Law (CIC).

M. Flummerfelt’s canonical representation of me and my interests includes any and all
aspects of my rights as a member in full communion with the Catholic Church as
understood or designated by Church law.

Mr. Flummerfelt is also fully authorized to speak, negotiate and correspond on my behalf
in all canonical and legal matters as permitted under Church law.

[ /
f‘ ! /«] /,«

v‘“"}'""/ , ; !

Vb } 7 Ndon,

Referend Michael Keating )
A % é

§

i

/ 7
£
AWAE _/Z,r» (Z

Date’

Notary
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Thielen, Deborah

~ From: Katie L. Cowley <canonfawservices@gmail.com>
Sent; Friday, November 15, 2013 1:13 PM
To: 16512914549@efaxsend.com; Thielen, Deborah
Cc: Robert Flummerfelt
Subject: Reverend Michael Keating
Attachments: 11.15.13.pdf Qau.wwq“
1-15 -1
Importance: High
¢:30 ¢

ATT: Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt, S.T.D., D.D.

I hope this e-mail and facsimile find you well.
At your earliest convenience, please find the enclosed mailer regarding Reverend Michael Keating. The

document is a total of five (5) pages.
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Katie L. Cowley

Paralegal to Robert J.B. Flummerfelt, /.C.L, ].D.,, Esq.

Canon Law Services, LLC

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 300, Las Vegas, NV 89128

(702) 562-4144 (Office) : (702) 866-9868 (Fax)

CanonLawServices@Gmail.com (E-Mail)

http://canonlawservices.com/civil/ (Web)

*xxexpRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIQN*****

The information contained in this electronic transmission is confidential and is intendedonly for the use
of the individual or entity identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, ANY DISCLOSURE,
DISTRIBUTION, PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED. Attempts to intercept this
message are in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), which
subjects the interceptor to fines, imprisonment and/or civil damages. If you received this transmission in
error, please notify sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message.
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Robert J.B. Flummerfelt, JCL*J D., ESQ
@ GananLaw Senvices

Maiing: P.O. Box 27617, Las Vegas, NV 89126
Office: 725! W. Lake Mead Blvd., Sujte 300, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Phone: (702) 562-4144 (office)
(7023 3717334 (cell)
Fax. (707) 866-9868
Fimail: Robert. Flummerfeli@hotmail.com
Web: www. canonlawservices.com

November 15, 2013

Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt, S.T.D., D.D.
Archbishop of Minneapolis-St. Paul
Office of The Archbishop

226 Summit Avenue
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Gloty to Jesus Christ!

I hope this letter finds your Excellency well. Recently, Reverend Michael
Keating, retained me to assist him in representing his canonical interests in relation
to his current ministerial status with the Minneapolis-St. Paul Archdiocese. Enclosed
along with this letter is a copy of the mandate Father Keating has generated
nominating me to write and speak on his behalf.

I write ro Your Excellency today regarding Father Keating's current canonical
situation. Please understand the spirit and tone with which [ address and compose
this letter to Your Excellency. I write in the spirit of protecting and vindicating the

anonical rights possessed by Father Keating concomitant with a sincere respect for
Yout Excellency's perspective.
Futthermore, please also allow me to express that I write today in the spirit of

canons 1446! and 1733, §12 out of a sincere desire to respect canon law while

! <“Can. 1446 §1. All the Christian faithful, and especially bishops, are to strive diligently to avoid litigation
among the people of God as much as possible, without prejudice to justice, and to resolve litigation

peacefully as soon as possible.

§2. Whenever the judge perceives some hope of a favorable outcome at the start of litigation or even at any
other time, the judge is not to neglect to encourage and assist the parties to collaborate in seeking an
equitable solution to the controversy and to indicate to them suitable means to this end, even by using

reputable persons for mediation.
§3. If the litigation concerns the private good of the parties, the judge is to discern whether the controversy

)

“The Supreme Law of the Church is the Salvation of Souls™ (CT. Canon 1752 of the Code of Canon Law

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal - RCH-048744



simultancously respecting the natural law and ecclesiastical rights possessed by Father
Keating.

By knowing and understanding with precision the concerns of the
Archdiocese, we will be able to respond properly and seek resolution to this matter
consistent with the letter and spitit of Church law.

With that in mind, | wish to ask for Your Excellency's assistance at this time
on a few points. May I please request from Your Excellency clarification as to Father
Keating’s current technical status with the Minneapolis-St. Paul Archdioceser

Moreovet, so that | may better understand and assist Father Keating, I request
to review the entite investigative file pertaining to Father Keating which gives rise to
the current inquiry and situation. In order to respect and protect Fr. Keating’s
natural law right of defense, Father Keating (and his canonical counsel) request to
know what constitutes all of the evidence marshaled thus far regarding his situation
(cf. canon 1620, 7°)°.

Furthermore, may I also ask that henceforth, the Archdiocese of Minneapolis-
St. Paul send all communications with Father Keating also to myself so that I may be
fully apptised of any and all correspondence sent from the Archdiocese to Father?

Concomitantly with presenting this request to Your Excellency, I ask at this
time, to be able to not only review the information gathered to date regarding this
matter, but also ask Your Excellency to be given the oppottunity to compose a

wtitten response on behalf of Father Keating (if necessary) after being granted access

can be concluded advantageously by an agreement or the judgment of arbitrators according 1o the norm of
= cann. 1713-1716.” http://www.vatican.va/archive/ENG1104/ PSHHTM

2«can, 1733 §1. Whenever a person considers himself or herself aggrieved by a decree, it is particularly
desirable that the person and the author of the decree avoid any contention and take care to seek an
equitable solution by common counsel, possibly using the mediation and effort of wise persons to avoid or
settle the controversy in a suitable way.” http://www.vatican va/archive/ENG1104/__P6Y .HTM

3 “Can. 1620 A sentence suffers from the defect of irremediable nullity if:
.7/ the right of defense was denied to one or the other party...”
http://www.vatican. va/archive/ENG1104/ _P6C.HTM
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to the information marshaled thus ‘far regarding Father Keating and the current
circumstance giving tise to Father's ministetial status.

I am requesting for Father Keating and I to have an opportunity to consider
and understand the Archdiocese's precise concerns over Father's current ministry and
the prior allegation, which at this preliminary stage in my understanding appears to
have been addressed and dealt with in a prior proceeding. Consequently, in ordet to
best respond and present Fathet's perspective, we request to be able to generate for
Your Excellency an Advocate’s brief regarding this matter which we request to be
presented before Your Excellency comes to a decision on this mattet. This request 1s

based on my goal to have the provisions of canon 50 followed faithfully.

Canon 50 states:

«...Before issuing a singular decree, an authority is to seek out the necessary
information and proofs and, insofar as possible, o hear those whose rights can be
injured”* (emphasis added)

I make this request in the spirit of ensuring that Your Excellency make a
determination as to Father’s future with the Archdiocese only after first hearing all of
the relevant evidence while also heating from the party whose tights may be injured. >

As ] wrote at the outset, I do not come in a spitit of confrontation or
contention, but to work in collaboration with Your Excellency while serving Father
Keating and informing him fully of his canonical rights through my representation
for him. As a result, in order for me to properly counsel Father Keating, please
understand the basis for my requests.

Finally, I also ask on behalf of Fr. Keating that my canonical services be
reimbursed by the Archdiocese of Minneapolis-St. Paul, if in fact this matter is one

which may implicate the Church's penal process. The potential circumstances giving

* hitp-//www.vatican.va/archive/ENG1104/__P7.HTM

5 «Can. 50 Before issuing a singular decree, an authority is to seek out the necessary information and proofs
and, insofar as possible, to hear those whose rights can be injured.”
hitp://www.vatican.va/archive/ENG1104/ P7.HTM

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-048746




rise to Fathet’s current status requites Father Keating having a canonist to consult

and provide guidance to him to understand his citcumstances and situation currently.
I sincerely appreciate your time and consideration in this matter and look

forward to working in collaboration to address Father Keating's canonical concerns.

If you have any questions o concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully yours,

Robett J. B. Flummetfelt, J.C.L., J.D., Esq.
Canonical Consultant and Advocate for Reverend Michael Keating
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Robert J.B. Flummerfelt, J.GL., 4.D., Esq.’
@ Canon Law Services

Mailing: P.O. Box 27617, Las Vegas. NV 89126
Office: 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 300, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Phone: (702) 562-4144 {office)
(702) 371-7334 (cel))
Fax. (702) 866-9868
Email: Robert. Flummerfelt@hotmail.com
Web: www.canonlawservices.com

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

I write to Your Excellency today regarding Father Keating’s cutrent canonical
situation. Please understand the spirit and tone with which I address and compose
this letter to Your Excellency. 1 write in the spirit of protecting and vindicating the
canonical rights possessed by Father Keating concomitant with a sincere respect for
Your Excellency's perspective.

Furthermore, please also allow me to express that I write today in the spirit of

canons 1446! and 1733, §12 out of a sincere desire to respect canon law while

! écan. 1446 §1. All the Christian faithful, and especially bishops, are to strive diligently to avoid litigation
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
equitable solution to the controversy and to indicate to them suitable means o this end, even by using

reputable persons for mediation.
§3. If the litigation concerns the private good of the parties, the judge is to discern whether the controversy

“The Supreme Law of the Church is the Saivation of Souls” (Cf. Canon 1752 of the Code of Canon Law) 4
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Priests Full Name

DIOCESE:
SOCIAL SECURITY #:

DATE AND PLACE OF
BIRTH:

DATE AND PLACE OF
BAPTISM:

DATE OF ORDINATION:

EDUCATION:

ASSIGNMENTS:

OTHER:
DATE OF HIRE;

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
Memmber, Presbyteral Council, MN, 1/1/2011-12/31/2013

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
OF

SAINT PAUL &

MEMORANDUM MINNEAPOLIS

Date:  December 7, 2013
To: The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt

Ce: The Very Reverend Charles Lachowitzer
The Most Reverend Lee Piché
Mr. Joseph Kueppers

From: Susan Mulheronm

Re: Request from Fr. Keating

Archbishop,

Please see attached an email from Fr. Donald DeGrood, forwarding a request from Fr.
Keating to “spend a period of time with the Catholic University of Francisco Vittoria in Madrid as
a visiting scholar and researcher.” Father Lachowitzer, Joseph, and | discussed this request and
our recommendation is that it should be denied, due to the ongoing civil and canonical
investigations, and pending civil lawsuit against him.

We are submitting this for your consideration and direction. | do not believe it is
necessary to consuit with Fr. Whitt, since the issue is not about the misconduct itself, but rather
a change to the leave of absence agreement he signed earlier. However, | am happy to present
the matter to Fr. Whitt for his review, if you would like.

Please advise on how you would like us to proceed.

Thank you,

Susan /&&3 SULAOU‘*- N,

%\S{/M\ VALGALAG | ~\)\«\J—&A- U\DO—\./QQR\

Aoty S wrc Ao

’?:GL;@& Cal & Sc’:b"‘k Rt

226 Summit Avenue | Saint Paul, MN 55102 | T: 651.251.4437 | F: 651.290.1629 | www.archspm.org | mulherons@archspm.org
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Mulheron, Susan

L I
From: DeGrood, Fr. Donald
Sent: Saturday, December 07, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Lachowitzer, Fr. Charles; Piche, Most Reverend Lee A.
Cc: Kueppers, Joseph; Mulheron, Susan
Subject: FW: Request

Fr. Lachowitzer,

Please see the request below from Fr. Michael Keating. Can you {or someone) respond back to him so he has
direction on this matter?

Thanks,
Fr. DeGrood

From: Michael Keating [mailto:keatingm2007@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 12:14 PM

To: DeGrood, Fr. Donald

Subject: Request

Hello Don:

1 attempted to send this email to Fr. Lachowitzer on the Archdiocesan website, but my current computer apparently
doesn't have the proper cookies enabled. Ihad planned to send it your way as well. Asitis, if you could forward it
to him or to whom it should best go, I'd be grateful.

Many thanks,

Michael Keating

Dear Father Lachowitzer:

In the midst of your many duties during this time of flurry, I wanted to check on something with you regarding my
activities during the next few months.

I have been invited to spend a period of time with the Catholic University of Francisco Vittoria in Madrid, as a
visiting scholar and researcher. The University has been in contact over the last few years with the Catholic Studies
project at St. Thomas, and have sent some of their administrators to visit here, which is how we became acquainted.
UFV is entirely aware of my situation and the limitations it imposes. They are not looking to have me perform any
priestly duties.
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This opportunity seems to me to have some real advantages. I would be able to put my mind to some good work
during this period of inaction; I would be able to live in a house of priests, which would be good for my personal
stability; and I could return here for whatever I might need to be present for.

I'm not sure to whom I should make this request. I'd be grateful for any light on that. I'd also be happy to go into
more detail if that were a help.

With prayers for grace and help in your many responsibilities,

Fr. Michael Keating
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Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis
OFFICE OF THE ARCHBISHOP

MosT REVEREND JOHN C. NIENSTEDYT

December 13, 2013

Mr. Robert Flummerfelt, JCL., JD
P.O.Box 27617
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Dear Mr. Flummerfelt,

T am in receipt of your November 15, 2013 letter, in which you advise me that the
Reverend Michael Keating has retained your services as a canonical advocate and procuratot and
present a mandate to that effect. I accept the mandate presented, although I note that a judicial
penal process is not underway at this time in respect to Father Keating.

In response to your request regarding Father Keating’s current status in the Archdiocese,
he has agreed to take a leave of absence from public priestly ministry while two private
investigations of his past conduct are currently underway, one canonical and one by the
University of St. Thomas. There is also a pending civil lawsuit against him, as well, in which he
is the only named defendant. I have enclosed the signed memorandum of understanding initiating
this leave, for your information.

It appears no proper canonical investigation was done when the allegations of misconduct
first came to the attention of the Archdiocese in 2006, a preliminary investigation was opened on
October 29, 2013, Father Ralph Talbot has been appointed as the investigator. I am forwarding
your letter and contact information to him, so that he may contact you and you may coordinate
with him to review the acts of the investigation and to provide Father Keating with an opportunity
to speak in his defense, whether in writing or an interview, or both.

You are welcome to intervene on Father Keating’s behalf as an advocate or procurator
and to provide him counsel. As for your request that the Archdiocese reimburse you for these
expenses, in order for this to be considered Father Keating should submit this request in writing,
along with an explanation as to why he cannot afford to pay for his own canonical representation.
I fully support and encourage Father Keating to obtain canonical counsel, but the Archdiocese
expects him to assume financial responsibility for this unless he can demonstrate that this is not
possible.

With every good wish, I remain,
Sincerely yours in Christ,
y\& . N AN
The Most Réverend John C. Nienstedt

Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
cc! Rev. Ralph Talbot

226 SUMMIT AVENUE * ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102-2197 * TrL: (651) 291-4511 * Fax: {651) 291-4549
E-MAIL: thielend@archspm.org
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Promoter of Ministerial Standards
St. Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese
CASE NOTES

Name: Fr Michael Keating MP Period: &/1/12 to

3/6/14: left message for Mike on cell phone, said Thad a couple questions for him, pleasc call back. J3

3/6/14: Spoke with— Word is that mike is in Peru, left country aficr being told not to leave
country by archbishop while investigation going on. Asked if I would try calling him. Js

2/18/14: met with Mike at IHOP in Bloomington, Reports he lives in Mendota Heights with friend’s
parents, HR has his address. Said he considered taking a research position at Spanish University, but Vicar
general turned him down. Still maintains his innocence of improper conduct, has not heard on his lawsuit
yet, but expects to do a deposition. Asked if he was doing any traveling, said he plans to travel to Ohio
Ohio to visit with family, othcrwise “nothing”. Discussed SD. Let him know it would be better if he saw
someone in person, rather than by phone as he has been doing . Suggested Terry Shaughnessy, gave him hus
number, he said he will consider it. JS

11/20/13: met with Michael at THOP in Bloomington, asked him where he is living “with fricnds in St.
Paul”. He was reluctant to divulge any further info. We talked about the recent lawsuit filed against him,
and the evaluations that were done when this behavior was first revealed, has eval done by Barron, more
thorough one don at rec of CRB. Was deemed not predatory, he adamantly denies any sexual abuse with
the victim. Still maintains dysfunctional family dynamics going on. IS

11/5/13: message from Mike, out of town, will be back next week. Js
10/3/13; message left for Mike,. Js

7/19/13: e-mail exchanges

Thank you, will put in notes.

John Selvig
POMS
651-291-4449

From: Keating, Michael J. [mailto:MIKEATING@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Selvig, John

Subject: RE: Outside assignments

John.

Thanks: here’s a list of assignments and engagements through the end of the 2013 year,

o Aug9-1l Retreat: for [owa Seminarians
» Augll-18 Retreat: for Carmelite Community of Santa Fe
¢  Aug?2l Presentation: to teachers at St. Helena parish schoal
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e Aug30 Presentation: “Man Night™ at Sts. Peter & Paul parish
e  Sept30-Oct 3 Prescntations: for the Archdiocesan “Rediscover” Initiative in four archdiocesan locations.
¢ Nov3i-6 Board of Trustees Mecting: University of Mary, Bismarck

That’s all that is currently on the schedule.
Regards,

mjk

From: Selvig, John [mailto:selvigi@archspm.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Keating, Michael J.

Cc: McDonough, Fr. Kevin

Subject: Outside assignments

Hi Mike,

Just an FYT, the Archbishop approved your recent plan, which states you will notify POMS and the delegate
for safe Environment of any outside assignments or other engagements. As we agreed upon, could you send an
e-mail summarizing these events? Thanks Mike. Hope all remains well.

John Selvig

Promoter of Ministerial Standards
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
T:651.291.4449

selvigj(@archspm.org

7/18/13: E-mail sent today:
Hi Mike,

Just an FYL, the Archbishop approved your recent plan, which states you will notify POMS and the delegate
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

e-mail sent 5-23-13
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Dear John,

~ So sorry for the delay in responding, but I was in Haiti last week, and got quite behind on my email.

Yes, I have continued to be in touch with Fr. Keating. Because of the distances involved, we speak mainly by
phone. But our conversations have been lengthy, and he continues to be profoundly open with me about his life.

If there is any other way [ can be of help, feel free to let me know.
Sincerely in Christ,

Fr. Daniel Jones

On Thu, May 16, 2013 at 12:14 PM, Selvig, John <selvigj(@archspm.org> wrote:

Hi Fr. Jones

Could you send me a brief update on Fr. Keating’s spiritual Direction since last September? Thanks.

John Selvig
POMS

651-291-4449

5/16/13: met with Mike at Grandview café, things going well, has been involved in numerous extra activities,
went over new MONT plan, agreed to some minor wording changes, discussed requirement from archbishop
re: permission to do extra curricular, mike willing to do a notification system, we agreed he would e-mail
POMS and KMcD twice per year the outside activities he is involved in outside of his teaching duties at St.
Thomas. I will edit Mont plan and send to him for signature. Js

4/23/13: left message for Mike re: setting up meeting for early May. JS

11-15-12: Briefly discussed situation with Mike’s Mont Plan with kevin McD.  KMcD indicated he may allow
Don Biel. Mike’s boss to be the one to give permission. Won’t push the issue for now. JS

e-majl recvd 11-14-12
Dear John,

| spoke briefly this morning with Fr. Michael Keating who suggested that it might be useful if | were to provide for you
my sense of the work that he is doing within the Center for Catholic Studies at Saint Thomas.

‘I have known Father Keating for 15 years and have for the last ten years supervised his work as coordinator of formation

programs within our Habiger Institute for Catholic Leadership and as faculty member in the department of Catholic
Studies. In addition, | have worked with him on a number of national and international programs related to Catholic
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thought and culture. A few general comments: 1. Father Keating is the most gifted teacher and homilist | have
encountered in my 31 years at the University; 2. He attracts a wide variety of young men and women to the life of faith;
3. In this attraction, there is nothing disordered or troubling, for the focus is not on his own charismatic person but on

" the good news of the gospel and the adventure of Catholic orthodoxy. | have seen him in close contact with student in
the 15 years | have known him, both here and in Rome where during his studies at the North American College he would
often assist us in the formation programs for our students. | have never observed any behavior which might suggest
problems in his relations with individuals or groups of students.

An essential part of his work in Catholic Studies is to participate in national and international forums for reflecting on the
implications of Catholic thought and culture. These include a network of Catholic universities, pontifical and episcopal
offices and projects, religious communities of men and women, and student organizations of many kinds. He is one of
the best known faculty in our program and this work has been en essential part of our larger mission.

| would be happy to discuss both his character and the nature of his work in Catholic Studies if you have additional
questions.

Yours sincerely,

Don J. Briel

Koch Chair in Catholic Studies
Director, Center for Catholic Studies
University of Saint Thomas

2115 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55105

phone 651-962-5700

e-mail: djbriel@stthomas.edu

11-14-12: Met with Mike at Grandview Café in St. Paul. Asked him what he knew about why the Arch would
have added this on, he indicated he did reccive a letter from Arch last summer after he had been asked to be on
the Board of Trustees at the University of Mary in Bismark ND. The letter insisted that he disclose to them
about his past. He had discussed matter with McDonough (hence the e-mail Kevin sent to Mary University
about his past incident and current status). The letter made no mention apparently about needing permission to
do such outside activities. He claims they are part of his job. Thinks having condition may be fallout from that
whole issue. (jealousy?) That being said, he would not sign the amended Mont Plan with added condition,

said he wants to think about it and seek counseling on the matter. Option may to seek recourse directly with
Arch Bishop Nienstedt. He offered to have his boss Don Biel, send an e-mail attesting to the work he is doing, T
said that sounds fine. JS

11-08-12: Called Mike, let him know about the added condition about getting permission to do any outside
speaking or events. Set up appt to discuss added condition. JS

9-28-12: recvd plan back from Archbishop with added condition. JS
9/27/12: MP and Annual report to Arch and kevin. JS

E-mail received 9/27/12:
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Dear John,

Thank you so much for your inquiry about my contact with Fr. Keating. Yes, I can confirm that I am Fr.
Keating's spiritual director, and that ] have been in regular contact with him, both by phone and in person. I
spoke with him just a few weeks ago here in Detroit. As I said last year to Tim Rourke, Fr. Keating has been
profoundly open with me about his life and work.

If there is anything more that you might need to know, please feel free to ask.
Sincerely in Christ,

Fr. Daniel Jones

Associate Professor

Sacred Heart Major Seminary
2701 W. Chicago

Detroit, MI 48206

Tel. 313-883-8711

On Tue, Sep 25, 2012 at 4:15 PM, Selvig, John <selvigj@archspm.org> wrotc:

Fr. Jones,

| have replaced Tim Rourke as POMS. T understand that you have been serving as Fr Keating’s Spiritual
Director. Would you be willing to reply with an update on your involvement with Fr. Keating as his SD? A
reply to this e-mail would suffice if you wish. Thanks.

John Selvig

9/25/12: Sent e-mail to FR Jones SD, frdanicljones@gmail.com requesting update. JS

8/28/12- CV- met with Michael Keating at Grandview café. He went over his background, term as a Brother
in Religious order in Michigan prior to becoming ordained 10 years ago Recently celebrated 10" year
anniversary as ordained priest. Reviewed MP which Tim R wrote up, for upcoming year. Pretty much the
same as last year’s, Reports no changes in SA or support group. Should be able to verify attendance through
e-mail requests. He feels very comfortable in role as instructor at St. Thomas as opposed (o assigned a parish.
Still wondering whether he could relieved of POMS requirement as term was supposed to be for one year per
CRB. He understands there is no exit from POMS at this point, will require time to work out criteria, made
no promises to him, he is resigned to continue in the program. Still feels his situation was a “perfect storm”
with the dysfunctional; family he was befriending, occurred prior to him becoming a priest which he feels
mitigates his actions. Says I could contact his supervisor at St. Thomas, Dr. Briel, Director of Catholic
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Studies, who can vouch for him. He signed off on MP, will meet quarterly. He will e-mail me with contact
info for Dr. Briel. JS
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Krautkremer, Lee LaVan, Kenneth G. (1)
LaVan, Kenneth G. (2) _
McGrath, John E. (1) MeGrath, John E. (2)

Stevens, Michael J.

Thurner, Robert (2)

MISQELLANEOUS VICTIMS
Clergy abuse
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INCIDENTY.

o ALLEDGED &

" PRIEST/DEACON

UMBER

TIVIE FRIOQ e

Canada on a reservation.

Sexually abused as a child in the fate 60's in

Fr, Robert Blumeyer, OSB

S OFFEMDER o

LYPE -

unknown

Religious Order Priest, St John's
Abbey

Reported by mother was molested in

Fr Wajda

Archdiocesan Priest

Molested as a child in the 70"s.

Fr Robert Blymeyer, OSB

Religious Order Priest, St John's
Abbey

Child molestation

Fr Michael Keating

Archdiocesan Priest

Child sex abuse

Fr robert Blymeyer, OSB

Thomas Adamson

Religious Order Priest, St John's
Abbey

Crosier

Religious Order Priest, Crosiers

Fr Francisco Montero

Extern Priest

Fr Thomas Stitts, deceased

Archdiocesan Priest

[Archdiocesan Priest
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STATUS

referred to Lansing Michigan

settlement

-took over the case.

pending

pending, victim was in prison when
this was first reported.

settlement

settiement

pending




Dear Members of Saint Peter Claver and Incarnation,

About a month ago we held parish meetings to talk about the current crisis of trust in Archdiocesan
leaders, including me. | promised you then that | would follow up with a much more detailed response

to specific concerns.
Part 1: What we talked about in our parish meetings:
Let me begin with a reminder of what we discussed in those parish meetings.

First, | emphasized that strict obedience to the civil law has always been at the center of my work. To
illustrate that, | told you about the trust that | had to rebuild with many people in Sagrado Corazon
who were angry with me precisely because they knew | had made a report to the police about a priest
they loved. My colleagues at the Archdiocese and | not only always followed Minnesota law in this and
every case, but we usually went beyond the strict requirements of law in reporting to and cooperating

with the police and other authorities.

Second, we discussed our parishes’ shared commitment to the advancement of children. We
reopened Saint Peter Claver School thirteen years ago to serve young people who deserve a chance to
succeed academically and spiritually. People who visit our Incarnation/Sagrado Corazon and Claver
often comment about the significant numbers of young families that worship with us and the obvious
engagement of children in programs that support them. Our Incarnation food shelf and the
participation of Saint Peter Claver in Project Home’s homeless shelter provide for basic survival needs
of children and their families. The accusation that | would be cavalier about the protection of children
is contradicted by the daily experience of life in our communities.

| then asked you to consider three sets of questions as you listened to media feeding frenzy about any
alleged “cover up”. The questions were these. First, were the public authorities or other independent
investigators involved in these matters? And if so, who called them? And if so, what did the
authorities conclude? Second, what did | or other Archdiocesan leaders actually know and when did
we know it? And third, given what | or others knew, what right did we have to disclose that

information about employees or clergy to the general public?
As | promised to do then, let me apply those questions now to the cases you have heard or read about

in recent weeks.

Part 2: The “cases” drawing so much painful public attention:
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The following priests have been identified as offenders whose disciplinary situations were allegedly
mishandled by archdiocesan leaders, including myself. Their names appear widely but sometimes
confusedly in media reports. In the minds of many people in the public, these cases easily become all
mixed up. There are important distinctions among them. Here is a summary of what did in each

situation

2.1 Curtis Wehmever: This is, as | see it, the only situation where human beings were harmed after my
colleagues and/or | had information that the priest was in some way troubled (but see #3, below). This
now-former priest (and current prison inmate) abused at least two boys, apparently starting in 2010.
In about 2003 or 2004, | learned that he was showing signs of adult, homosexual confusion
(uncomfortable but not explicit conversation in a Barnes and Noble bookstore; sitting in his parked car
in a park reputed to be a place where adult males pick one another up) but no actual sexual
engagement with anyone. The implication is that | had some sort of reporting or disclosure obligation
to the public about his confusion that, if | had discharged it, would have prevented the abuse. Another
painful dimension of this case: some of the senior-most Archdiocesan leaders had other troubling
information about Curtis, but did not share it with me or with the Promoter of Ministerial Standards.
At some point, | am going to have to indicate publicly that my controversial 2011 recommendation that
his 2004 “issues” not be made more public was made without benefit of other information in the
possession of Archdiocesan leaders. An important non-issue: early in the media frenzy of the last
several weeks, some people suggested that Archdiocesan officials, including |, held onto legally-
reportable information about Wehmeyer longer than we should have and/or interfered with the police
investigation. Neither of those suggestions has any truth to it whatsoever. Furthermore, some are

suggesting that | took

2.2 Jon Shelley: This is the “pornography priest” situation. We learned in about 2004 that Shelley
donated an older laptop to a parish rummage sale. The purchaser found that the computer had been
used to access pornography. Shelley denied that he was the culprit. We sent the computer to a
forensic expert {(who was also a contractor for the FBI) to check out the priest’s denial. We also asked
the expert to advise us whether there was illegal material on the computer {on our own initiative; the
purchaser had not raised this possibility). The forensic expert contradicted the priest’s denial, but also
clearly indicated that there was no child pornography on the computer (although he used the term
“horderline illegal” because some of the pornographic models, he said, were young adults). Aftera
complaint this winter from the former Archdiocesan chancellor for canonical affairs, Jennifer
Haselberger, the Saint Paul Police twice reviewed the computer contents, and again fou hd nothing
illegal. Nonetheless, media speculation still refers to an “archdiocese cover-up of child porn”.
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2.3 Michael Keating: This case appeared in the second half of October. In 2005 or 2006 we received a
complaint that, about eight years before when he was not yet a priest, Michael had “caused an adult
woman to fall in love with him” and had shown excessive attention to her teenage daughter. Rather
quickly the complaints accelerated to include an unclear suggestion of inappropriate touch of the
teenager. When we received that part of the complaint, we reported it immediately to the local
sheriff. The Chisago County Sheriff found no credible evidence of abuse. The daughter, a young adult
by 2005, showed various signs of “adult onset” mental illness. | did not believe then, nor do | today,
that there was ever any form of abusive or illegal touch on the part of Father Keating. Because he
began teaching students, including undergraduates, at the University of Saint Thomas when he
returned from graduate school in the late 2000s, some people suggest that we exposed “young

people” to some sort of risk from him.

2.4 Clarence Vavra: This is the most recent addition to the discussion, during the week of November
11. In early 2004 | received a complaint that he was exchanging sexual explicit letters with an adult
male in prison. Not long after, | learned also that he had exchanged sexual touch with another adult
male who was then threatening to extort money from him. We sent him away for psychological
evaluation and eventually had him admitted to an inpatient treatment program. At some pointin
evaluation or treatment, he revealed to a counselor that he had attempted sex with a minor in the
1970s. That admission appeared in a document sent to the Archdiocese, and | am embarrassed to say
that | never read the narrative section of the document closely enough to pick up that admission. We
continued to treat Vavra as if his only offenses were with consenting adults for several years
thereafter. In 2003 (after the Dallas Charter), we asked the lay people who make up the Clergy Review
Board to reexamine all cases of adult offenses by priests. One of the reviewers read the file more
carefully than | did, and found the admission to child abuse. We then removed Vavra from priesthood
and placed him under the Charter provisions. Much noise is being made about the idea that
Archdiocesan officials had a duty to report Vavra’s admission to law enforcement. That is clearly not
true, and is probably a deliberate misreading of the Minnesota statute by people who ought to know

better.

3. Some other issues that are brought into the media frenzy:

Here are several questions that either have already been named or are likely to be raised in the coming

weeks:

3.1 The canonical process we followed in “defrocking” priests who abused children: Of all the questions
that irritate the “whistleblower” former staff member (Jennifer Haselberger), this may actually be the

ARCH-ESI-0001291



one about which she is most concerned. $She believes that the Archdiocese did not follow appropriate
church discipline when, starting in 2002, we implemented the then-new church commitment
permanently to remove from priesthood anyone who had ever abused children. There are lots of
technical questions in this area, and | will be happy to give you a fuller review if you would like.

3.2 “The list”: Jeff Anderson has demanded the release of a (non-existent!) list of abusive priests. This
is a content-less issue, but one that is a focus of Jeff’s PR campaigns. A MN District Court judged
compelled the Archdiocese to produce such a list, and then granted a motion to prevent its
publication. The Archdiocese made that motion because “the list” included people who had never had
a chance to defend themselves from a criminal charge, but who had agreed to accept permanent
“defrocking”. “The list” also includes names of people who were only accused after their deaths and
who have never had the right to defends their names. It is likely that the district court judge will soon
lift the prohibition on its publication. Anticipating that, the Archdiocese may soon choose to publish a
list itself. Nothing in this issue, | believe, has any direct personal relation to me.,

3.3 Transitional support to men leaving priesthood: This question has caused some sensitivity in media
reports. Men only began to “leave the priesthood” in significant numbers — voluntarily or involuntarily
— starting in the late 1960s. Since that time, successive archbishops (consistent with church practice
around the US) have provided such men with transitional support. Specific supports have included:
help in finding housing and employment; access to health care (similar to COBRA); financial support for
living costs for a determinate period of time. The fact that the Archdiocese provided such support for
several former priests who had committed abuse has been deliberately mixed up with the issue in 3.1
above, to suggest that the Archdiocese was “hiding” abusers and preparing to spring them on an

unsuspecting public.
3.4 Other cases of individual clergy whose behavior was in one or another way inappropriate: Because
especially of the “Wehmeyer case” (2.1 above), MPR and other media outlets suggest that they have a

responsibility to “out” any priest whose history of sexual maladjustment (almost always non-criminal)

is told to them by the whistleblower.

This is my summary of some key issues and people. What else would you like to know?
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Father Michael Keating,
Catholic Studies

19905 to 2002

Inappropriate touching
of minor girls, possibly
boundary violations

involving adult women

No evidence of any
monitoring program
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POMS

Presently being monitored by POMS

Jack Brown

Gil DeSutter
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4. Bob Zasacki

POMS plan developed but never monitored.

Dick Jueb
Lee Krautkramer

O N U h WwNe

POMS reviewed but no plan ever developed

1.

™~

3. Harry Walsh
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Priests Reviewed by the Clergy Review Board

Priests with POMS monitoring reports, as well as additional information (psychological reports,
recommendations, memos, etc.):

Brown, John T

Kampa, Dennis
Keating, Michael

9.

10.

11.

12,

13

14.

15,

16.

17,

I
2
3
4.
5. DeSutter, Gilbert
6
7
8

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005896



POMS

Presently being monitored by POMS

12/10/03-NR
1/05 Specific
Jack Brown Charter
I 1 1/10{03 NR
/7|05 Specific
4/28/03 NR
Gil DeSutter Charter

B o0 specific
I 5/ 02 specific

10. Joseph Gallatin 1/20/02 Specific
11.

12. Gil Gustafson Charter

13. _Never Seen

14. Denny Kampa Charter

15, Bob Kapoun Charter

16. Michael Keating 9/18/07 Specific
17. Jerry Kern Charter

18. Ken Lavan 6/14/95 Conditions
19, 2/2/02 Conditions
20. Never Seen

21 R | /16/04 NR
22._ Never Seen

23 | /11/03 and 9/29/03 Conditions

24. Dick Skluzacek Charter (?) Never sent to Rome
25. Mike Stevens Charter

26. Bob Thurner Charter

27. Clare Vavra Charter

28. Mark Wehmann 3/25/08 Conditions

29. Curtis Wehmeyer Never Seen

30. N 6/ 13/06 Conditions
31. -6/6/03 Conditions

POMS monitored at one time
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1.
2.
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4. Bob Zasacki

POMS plan developed but never monitored.

Dick Jueb
Lee Krautkramer

POMS reviewed but no plan ever developed

1,
2.
3.

Harry Walsh
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